Harwich Planning Board Agenda
Thursday, September 10, 2020 — 6:30 PM
Griffin Room, Town Hall, 732 Main Street, Harwich
This meeting will be held VIA REMOTE PARTICIPATION.
Access is available through GoToMeeting.com and live broadcast on Channel 18

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/390513605

You can also dial in using your phone.
United States: +1 (224) 501-3412

Access Code: 390-513-605

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/390513605

Call to Order Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of
the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §20, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict
limitations on the number of people that may gather in one place, this meeting of the Harwich
Planning Board is being conducted via remote participation. No in-person attendance of members of
the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure that the public can adequately
access the proceedings as provided for in the Order. A reminder, persons who would like to listen or
view this meeting while in progress may do so by logging or calling in or calling as specified above.

Public Hearing:

A

Continued PB2020-02 Steve Gopoyan & Swavi Osev, as applicant/tenant, c/o Andrew Singer,
Esqg., Emulous E Hall, et als., as owners, seeks approval of a Site Plan Review Special Permit and
a Use Special Permit with waivers, pursuant to the Code of Town of Harwich §8325-13, {IV Line
30, -55 and -51 to construct a miniature golf course and expand and improve the parking and
vehicle access. The property is located at 346 Route 28 and 0 Sisson Road, Maps 21, Parcels N1 &
N2, respectively, in the C-H-1 and R-M zoning districts. Continued from 8/25/20.

. PB2020-23 Wychmere Harbor Real Estate LLC, applicant & owner, c/o Attorney Andrew

Signer, representative, seeks to amend a Site Plan Review Special Permit and a Special Permit for
a structure greater than 7,500 s.f. granted in Case PB2019-27, or in the alternative a new Special
Permit, to make alterations to the previously approved design at the north and south ends of the
replacement restaurant building as well as reducing the size of the gatehouse building and
accompanying landscape revisions. The application is pursuant to the Code of the Town of
Harwich §8325-55 (Site Plan Review), 8325-51 (structure greater than 7500 s.f.) and Chapter 400.
The property is located in the RH-3 and R-L zoning districts at 23 Snow Inn Road, Map 8, Parcel
P2-12.

Public Meeting*

A

B.
C.

New Business:
Minutes: August 25, 2020
Old Business:
Briefings and Reports by Board Members

IV. Adjourn

PLEASE NOTE: We request all who are attending this meeting to please observe the same courtesies that would
be observed if you were here in person. If you need to conduct unrelated business before your item on the agenda

comes up, we request you mute your line — Use *6 to mute and unmute your phone.


https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/390513605
tel:+12245013412,,390513605
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/390513605

*Per the Attorney General’s Office — Boards/Commissions may hold an open session for topics not
reasonably anticipated by the Chair 48 hours in advance of the meeting following “New Business”.

Next Planning Board Meeting (Subject to Change) — Tuesday, September 22, 2020.
Requests for accommodations for any person having a disability can be made by contacting the
Administration Office at 508-430-7513.

Authorized Posting Officer: Elaine Banta, ebanta@town.harwich.ma.us or 508-430-7511



TOWN PLANNER e 732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

508-430-7511 fax: 508-430-4703

AGENDA ITEM I1.A

To:  Planning Board

From: Charleen Greenhalgh, Town Planner

Date: September 1, 2020

Re:  Staff Report — Site Plan Review Special Permit & Use Special Permit

PB2020-02 Steve Gopoyan & Swavi Osev, as applicant/tenant, c/o Andrew Singer,
Esg., Emulous E. Hall, et als., as owners, seeks approval of a Site Plan Review Special
Permit and a Use Special Permit with waivers, pursuant to the Code of Town of Harwich
88325-13, fIV Line 30, -55 and -51 to construct a miniature golf course and expand and
improve the parking and vehicle access. The property is located at 346 Route 28 and 0
Sisson Road, Maps 21, Parcels N1 & N2, respectively, in the C-H-1 and R-M zoning
districts.

The Planning Board will reopen the public hearing on Thursday, September 10, 2020 no earlier
than at 6:30 p.m. Abutters where notified via Certified Mail on January 23, 2020. The public
hearing was originally opened on February 11, 2020 and continued to March 11, April 28, June 9
(although no meeting was held at the decision of the Planning Board Chair), July 28 and August
25, 2020. No testimony has been taken to date.

Description
The applicant seeks two approvals for the property at 0 Sisson Road and 346 Route 28. The first

is a Site Plan Review Special Permit for the construction of a miniature golf course just north of
the existing Bud’s Go Karts recreation use and associated parking and an existing Antique Shop
retail use. The second part of the application is a Use Special Permit for an outdoor recreation
use, specifically the miniature golf use. This proposal received a use variance from the Harwich
Zoning Board of Appeals on June 24, 2020 to allow for the miniature golf use within the
residentially zone portion of the property. The application was filed with the Town Clerk on
January 7, 2020 with revised plans and information submitted on January 29, 2020, February 3,
2020, July 6, August 24 and August 31, 2020. The following are list the items most recently filed
and therefore pertinent to the Board’s review and include the following:

1. Form A — Special Permits & Site Plan Review dated January 7, 2020

2. Municipal Lien Certificates

3. A narrative date received July 6, 2020

4. A Waiver Request letter from Moran Engineering Assoc., LLC, dated January 6, 2020

5. Stormwater Management Parking & Walkways Drainage Calculations, prepared by
Moran Engineering Assoc., LLC, dated January 6, 2020; and revised Stormwater
Management Parking & Walkways Drainage Calculations, prepared by Moran
Engineering Assoc., LLC, dated January 29, 2020

PB2020-02 Gopoyan & Osev Special Permits Page 1 of 6



6. A Summary of Reasoning, prepared by Attorney Andrew Singer, received stamp date
July 6, 2020
Project Benefit List, received stamp date July 6, 2020
Three letters of support from the community.
9. Set of Plans by Moran Engineering Assoc., LLC, 346 Route 28 & 0 Sisson Rd, Harwich
MA, Project 19-222, as follows:
a. Existing Conditions Site Plan, prepared for Swavi Osev and S&E, LLC, scale
17=40’, dated 5/20/20, revised 7/3/20 and 8/20/20 — Sheet 1.
b. Proposed Site Plan for Miniature Golf, prepared for S & S Amusements, LLC,
scale 17=40", dated 5/20/20, revised 7/3/20, 8/20/20 and 8/27/2020 — Sheet 2.
c. Proposed Parking Lot Details and Structure, Lighting & Utility Locations,
prepared for S & S Amusements, LLC, scale 17=20’, dated 8/20/2020, revised
8/27/20 — Sheet 3.
d. Proposed Grading Plan & Fence Details, prepared for S & S Amusements, LLC,
scale 1=20’, dated 8/20/2020, revised 8/27/20 — Sheet 4.
e. Proposed Drainage Plan & Details, prepared for S & S Amusements, LLC, scale
17=20’, dated 8/20/2020, revised 8/27/20 — Sheet 5.
10. Preliminary Parking Lot Lighting, Harwich Miniature Golf, prepared by Apex Lighting
Solutions Plan, dated 01/08/2020, revised 012820 and 081020, Sheet L-1.R2.
11. XSP Series — XSP2™ LED Street/Area Luminaire — Double Module — Version C, by
CREE, 5 pages.
12. LUMEC by signify, Outdoor, Poles and Brackets, APR4 Round Aluminum Pole, 3 pages.
13. LUMEC by signify, Urban, UrbanScape, MPTC Post Top, 5 pages.
14. Mini-Golf Layout, S & S Amusements LLC., 346 Rt. 28 & 0 Sisson Rd., Castle Golf,
dated 8-14-2020, Sheet C-1A.
15. Mini-Golf Layout, S & S Amusements LLC., 346 Rt. 28 & 0 Sisson Rd., Castle Golf,
dated 8-14-2020, Sheet C-1A — Color Version.
16. Set of Plans for the Miniature Golf Features, Project S&S Amusements Mini-Golf, by
Castle Golf Inc.:
a. Boat House Hole 4 — Sheet a-01
b. Light House Hole 8 — Sheet a-02
c. Crab Pots Hole 12 — Sheet a-03
d. Boat Dock 18" — Sheet a-04
e. Shrimp Boat — Sheet a-05
17. Proposed Landscape Plan for Mini Golf Course, Prepared for S&S Amusements, 346
Route 28 & 0 Sisson Road, Harwich, MA, prepared by Shannon Goheen, Second Nature
Gardenworks, dated 8/24/20, scale 17=20".

o ~

MGL Reference and Planning Board Jurisdiction
Pursuant to MGL c¢.40 A, 89 the Planning Board must, within 65 days of submission of
application for a special permit hold a public hearing. The decision of the Planning Board shall
take place within 90 days following the close of the public hearing. Further, a special permit
issued shall require a two-thirds vote of the Board. The Planning Board has jurisdiction to the
review:

e Recreation, Outdoor pursuant to 8325-13 (Use Table) Paragraph 1VV.30 and §325-51

PB2020-02 Gopoyan & Osev Special Permits Page 2 of 6



e Site Plan Review Special Permit pursuant to 8325-55. Please note that pursuant to 8325-
55.E.(1) “If the site plan meets the requirements of this By-law and the Planning
Board Rules and Regulations Governing Subdivision of Land and Site Plan Review,
as amended, the Planning Board shall approve it”. However, the Board cannot deny
approval of a site plan for a use which is allowed by right (not by special permit) in
the district, but may impose reasonable conditions on the proposed use. Please refer to
8325-55.E. for specific allowable conditions.

Additionally, a portion of the site is located within the FEMA Flood Plain pursuant to 8§325-107;
which does not require Planning Board approval.

Waivers
Initially, a waiver from the parking requirement was requested. Per the Engineer on this
development, this waiver is no longer required.

Comments from other Boards, Departments, Committees

Health: The Health Department has no concerns with the change in use. The Health Department
will require a passing Title 5 inspection, as well as a Disposal System Construction Permit to
connect the proposed restrooms to the existing septic system. Both of these action items need
to be completed prior to Building Permit approval.

Fire: Looks great! Fire Department endorses the plan, no issues.

Building: No Concerns.

Police: The only Police Department comment from the beginning of this was improvements at
the entrance on Sisson Road which appear to have been shown adequately on the plans.

Conservation: The Conservation Commission approved an application for the proposed golf
course on January 10, 2020 as some of the property is in a Flood Zone which is Conservation
jurisdiction. When reviewing the Planning Board filing it was noted that the plans do not fully
match what was approved by the Commission. The Assistant Conservation Agent does not
foresee the Commission having any issues with the revisions, but a request for a change in the
approved plans needs to be done in order for all departments and involved parties to be
operating off the same set of plans.

Engineering: Please refer to Planning Staff Comments below. The site will require a Stormwater

Discharge Permit.

Water: The plans don’t identify a proposed water service to the new ticket window/restroom
building. That said, the Antique Store & Go-Carts both have town water so they may be
installing a water service from one of the other buildings which wouldn’t involve HWD.

DPW: The DPW has no concerns with the plans. Please be advised that public safety has
requested, and DPW is pursuing, the removal of the raised island in front of the Star Market
where the tanker rollover occurred. The DPW Director is in the process of setting up a site visit
with Steve Tupper (Editor Note: he is from the Cape Cod Commission) given the island was
originally constructed as part of a DRI (Editor Note: Development of Regional Impact). It is
also an insurance matter, which further complicates things.

Planning Staff Comments:
1. Town Staff met with the applicant for an initial review prior to file applications with the
Town.

PB2020-02 Gopoyan & Osev Special Permits Page 3 of 6



. The Town Engineer and Town Planner have met on at least three occasions to review the
various iterations of plans. To date the questions and/or concerns that were raised have
been addressed.

Stormwater will be fully addressed by the Town Engineer through the Stormwater
Discharge Permit process.

. The proposed miniature golf and related parking does cross a lot line. The parcels should
be combined prior to the commencement of any work on the property. In the alternative,
an easement may be in order.

. The rear portion of the property is located within the R-M Zoning District. A use variance
from the Zoning Board of Appeals was granted.

Several conditions are recommended for primarily for the Site Plan Special Permit, and
include but are not limited to:

a.

Continuance
If the Board will require additional information or wants to take the matter under advisement the
following motion is recommended:

All drainage and storm water requirements, local, state and federal, shall be met
and approved by the Harwich Town Engineer prior to the commencement of
construction operations, including a Stormwater Discharge Permit.

Prior to commencement of any work on the subject site, the two parcel shall either
be combined by an Approval Not Required Plan or an Easement Agreement or
some other legal agreement shall be executed. Neither document shall be valid
nor work commence until said document is recorded at the Barnstable County
Registry of Deeds and a copy of said document is filed with the Harwich Town
Clerk and the Harwich Planning Board.

All Zoning Board of Appeals, Conservation Commission and Board of Health
requirements shall be adhered to.

Signage shall comply with the requirements of the Code of the Town of Harwich
and the Building Department.

Lighting shall comply with the requirements of the Code of the Town of Harwich.
Any changes to the site plan, other than those resulting from MassDOT review
and approval, shall be subject to further Planning Board review and approval.
This decision shall be recorded at the Barnstable Registry of Deeds prior to the
issuance of a building permit.

Conformance with all review procedure requirements outlined pursuant to 8400-
18.G Inspection, certificate of completion and as-built plan, of the Code of the
Town of Harwich shall be met.

7. As of September 1, 2020, three letters of concern were received, copies are attached
hereto.

BOARD VOTE

Move to continue the hearing for PB2020-02 Steve Gopoyan & Swavi Osev, to no earlier
than 6:30 pm on (Next Meeting Dates: October 6, October 27, November 10) for the
following reason(s): Need to provide reasons for the continuance...additional information.

IF BOARD IS READY TO RENDER A DECISION, THE FOLLOWING MOTIONS ARE PROVIDED:

PB2020-02 Gopoyan & Osev Special Permits Page 4 of 6



Vote to Close the Public Hearing

Vote to Adopt Proposed Findings:
To adopt the following finding of fact:
1. The property is located within the C-H-1 and the R-M zoning districts.
2. The Harwich Zoning Board of Appeals granted a variance, pursuant to case #2020-18, for
the proposed use to be located within a residential zoning district.
3. The parking complies with the requirements of Article IX, Off-Street Parking
Regulations.
Adequate landscaping and buffers for adjacent residential properties have been provided.
Screening of parking complies with the provisions of § 325-43.
The proposed use is allowable with a Special Permit.
The Conservation Commission approved the proposed improvements located within the
FEMA Flood Zone.
8. The use as developed will not adversely affect the neighborhood.
9. The specific site is an appropriate location for such a use, structure or condition.
10. There will be no nuisance or serious hazard to vehicles or pedestrians.
11. Adequate and appropriate facilities will be provided for the proper operation of the
proposed use.

No ok

Vote on Special Permit for the Use: (Please Note: An affirmative vote by at least five Planning
Board members is required.)

A. To approve case number PB2020-02 for a Use Special Permit for Steve Gopoyan & Swavi
Osev, as applicant/tenant, Emulous E. Hall, et als., as owners, pursuant to the Code of Town
of Harwich 8325-13, IV Line 30 and 8325-51 to construct a miniature golf course on
property located at 346 Route 28 and 0 Sisson Road, Maps 21, Parcels N1 & N2,
respectively, in the C-H-1 and R-M zoning districts. The decision is based on the
aforementioned findings of fact and the fact that the application meets the necessary
requirements and criteria for approval pursuant to the Code of Town of Harwich.

B. To approve with conditions case number PB2020-02 for a Use Special Permit for Steve
Gopoyan & Swavi Osev, as applicant/tenant, Emulous E. Hall, et als., as owners, pursuant to
the Code of Town of Harwich §325-13, IV Line 30 and §325-51 to construct a miniature
golf course on property located at 346 Route 28 and 0 Sisson Road, Maps 21, Parcels N1 &
N2, respectively, in the C-H-1 and R-M zoning districts. The application is pursuant to the
Code of the Town of Harwich §325-51.M, and 55. The decision is based on the
aforementioned findings of fact and the fact that the application meets the necessary
requirements and criteria for approval pursuant to the Code of Town of Harwich. The
following conditions are imposed:

1. This decision shall be recorded at the Barnstable Registry of Deeds prior to the
issuance of a building permit.

PB2020-02 Gopoyan & Osev Special Permits Page 5 of 6



C. To deny case number case number PB2020-02 for a Use Special Permit for Steve Gopoyan
& Swavi Osev, as applicant/tenant, Emulous E Hall, et als., as owners, pursuant to the Code
of Town of Harwich 8325-13, IV Line 30 and 8325-51 to construct a miniature golf course
on property located at 346 Route 28 and 0 Sisson Road, Maps 21, Parcels N1 & N2,
respectively, in the C-H-1 and R-M zoning districts. The decision is based on the fact that the
application does not meet the necessary requirements and criteria for approval pursuant to the
Code of Town of Harwich, specifically...(Note: need to list the specific requirements that
have not been satisfied.)

Vote on Site Plan Review Special Permit: (Please Note: An affirmative vote by at least five
Planning Board members is required.)

A. To approve with conditions case number PB2020-02 Steve Gopoyan & Swavi Osev, as
applicant/tenant, Emulous E Hall, et als., f a Site Plan Review Special Permit pursuant to the
Code of Town of Harwich §325-55 to construct a miniature golf course and expand and
improve the parking and vehicle access for the property located at 346 Route 28 and 0 Sisson
Road, Maps 21, Parcels N1 & N2, respectively, in the C-H-1 and R-M zoning districts. The
decision is based on the aforementioned findings of fact and the fact that the application
meets the necessary requirements and criteria for approval pursuant to the Code of Town of
Harwich and following conditions:

1. All drainage and storm water requirements, local, state and federal, shall be met and
approved by the Harwich Town Engineer prior to the commencement of construction
operations, including a Stormwater Discharge Permit.

2. Prior to commencement of any work on the subject site, the two parcel shall either be
combined by an Approval Not Required Plan or an Easement Agreement shall be
executed. Neither document shall be valid nor work commence until said document is
recorded at the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds and a copy of said document is
filed with the Harwich Town Clerk and the Harwich Planning Board.

3. All Zoning Board of Appeals, Conservation Commission and Board of Health
requirements shall be adhered to.

4. Signage shall comply with the requirements of the Code of the Town of Harwich and
the Building Department.

5. Lighting shall comply with the requirements of the Code of the Town of Harwich.

6. Any changes to the site plan, other than those resulting from MassDOT review and
approval or as a result of the Stormwater Discharge Permit, shall be subject to further
Planning Board review and approval.

7. This decision shall be recorded at the Barnstable Registry of Deeds prior to the issuance
of a building permit.

8. Conformance with all review procedure requirements outlined pursuant to 8400-18.G
Inspection, certificate of completion and as-built plan, of the Code of the Town of
Harwich shall be met.

B. To deny case number PB2020-02 Steve Gopoyan & Swavi Osev, as applicant/tenant,
Emulous E Hall, et als., for a Site Plan Review Special Permit pursuant to the Code of Town
of Harwich 8325-55 to construct a miniature golf course and expand and improve the parking
and vehicle access for the property located at 346 Route 28 and 0 Sisson Road, Maps 21,
Parcels N1 & N2, respectively, in the C-H-1 and R-M zoning districts. The decision is based
on the fact that the Use Special Permit for the Miniature Golf was denied and therefore the
Site Plan is no long viable or necessary.

PB2020-02 Gopoyan & Osev Special Permits Page 6 of 6



Town of Harwich
Planning Board

Petitioners:  Steve Gopoyan and Swavi Osev
Owner: Andrew Hall, Successor Trustee of the Emulous Hall Realty Trust
Property: 0 Sisson Road and 346 Route 28, Harwichport, MA

The Petitioners are seeking a Use Special Permit and Site Plan Review Special Permit in accordance
with Sections 325-13, Table 1, 325-51, and 325-55 of the Harwich Zoning By-Law [“Zoning By-
Law”] and M.G.L. Chapter 40A, Section 9, in order to redevelop a previously-disturbed and
commercially-used portion of the property located in two zoning districts, in connection with a
seasonal, miniature golf course, as shown on the submitted plans.

- The property is split-zoned with commercial land in the front and residential land in the rear. The
proposed use is allowed by special permit in the commercially-zoned portion of the land. Relief has
been requested from the Zoning Board of Appeals to redevelop the commercially-used, residential
portion of the land. Site coverage and building coverage will be conforming. Lighting will comply
with the Town of Harwich lighting regulations. The proposed location of the redevelopment will
allow more environmentally-sensitive land in the front of the property to be better protected. Parking
and landscape buffers will be conforming. Access, curb cuts, driveways, parking, and drainage will
all be upgraded from existing conditions.




Law Office of Singer & Singer, LL.C

26 Upper County Road
P. O. Box 67

etts 02639

Andrew L. Singer
Marian S. Rose

Tel: (508) 398-2221

Fax: (508) 398-1568

www.singer-law.com

Myer R. Singer
Of Counsel

Harwich Planning Board S~ B . 0 Sisson Road & 346 Route 28, Harwichport

Summary of Reasoning

Steve Gopoyan and Swavi Osev [collectively “Applicants”] are seeking permission to redevelop a
portion of the property owned by Andrew Hall, Successor Trustee of the Emulous Hall Realty Trust, at 0
Sisson Road and 346 Route 28, Harwichport [collectively “Property”]. The Property, which is shown as
Parcels N2-0 & N1-0 on Harwich Assessors Map 21, is located in the CH-1 & RM Zoning Districts and
consists of one parcel of vacant, developable, commercial land and one splif-zoned parcel improved with
a pre-existing, nonconforming retail building, a go-kart track, outside storage (boat, vehicle, trailer, and
soils and other materials), and improved and unimproved parking areas. The retail building and go-kart
track, neither of which are proposed to be affected by the proposed redevelopment, are located in the
commercial CH-1 zoning district. The outside storage and portions of the unimproved parking areas are
located in the RM Zoning District. The outside storage has historically included the bringing and removal
of soils and other materials to the large cleared portion of the Property that is located predominantly in the
residential district.

The commercial use of the residential portion of the Property and the parking areas, access, and
buffers are all pre-existing nonconforming. The Applicant’s proposal includes redeveloping the
previously-disturbed and commercially-used portion of the Property located in two zoning districts, in
connection with a seasonal, miniature golf course. The outside storage use of the Property will cease, and

the parking areas will be expanded and improved. The existing, dense vegetated buffer in the rear of the



Property will be preserved and enhanced. While the proposed use is allowed by Planning Board special
permit in the commercially-zoned portion of the land, it also requires a variance from the Board of
Appeals to redevelop the rear portion of the disturbed land that is in the residential zone. We met with the
Board of Appeals in January and were continued to the Board’s late February meeting. A number of the
questions raised in connection with the relief requested involve matters reviewed by the Planning Board
under site plan review and are discussed herein. Conservation Commission review has already been
completed.

The Petitioners are thus seeking a Use Special Permit and Site Plan Review Special Permit in
accordance with Sections 325-13, Table 1, 325-51, and 325-55 of the Harwich Zoning By-Law
[“Zoning By-Law”] and M.G.L. Chapter 40A, Section 9, to complete the redevelopment as shown on
the submitted plans. The Planning Board is authorized to grant use special permits when it finds that
the use as developed will not adversely affect the neighborhood, the site is appropriate for the use,
there will be no nuisance or serious hazard to vehicles or pedestrians, and adequate and appropriate
facilities will be provided for the proper operation of the use. The Planning Board approves site plan
review special permits when they meet the requirements of the Zoning By-Law and the Planning
Board’s Rules and Regulations.

The Applicants respectfully submit that the required special permit criteria are met in this
instance and that the redeveloped site will be a benefit to the neighborhood aﬁd community and advance
the purposes of the Zoning By-Law because:

L. The portion of the Property to be redeveloped has for many decades been cleared and
used for storage of boats, vehicles, and trailers as well as soil and other materials that
were brought onto and removed from the Property over time, and the proposal will
remove all of this year-round use;

2, There will be a net decrease in the square footage of the Property used for outside

commercial space in both zoning districts as a result of the redevelopment, and more of



the use will be shifted to the commercial CH-1 Zoning District out front and less in the
residential RM Zoning District that the historical development pattern of the Property;
The extensive, existing wooded area rising along the hill at the rear of the Property in the
RM Zoning District will be retained in its existing, natural setting as a buffer to the
residential condominiums to the rear along both Harold Street and Doane Road. In
addition, a portion of the cleared land used for long-term commercial storage will be
revegetated to deepen the buffer, and an additional green screen of new trees will be
planted around the rear of the golf course;

There is a flood plain located at the front of the Property with the land sloping up away
from Sisson Road back to the high point at the rear of the Property. The proposal locates
about two-thirds of the constructed portion of the seasonal miniature golf course in the
residential portion of the Property in order to keep it farther away from the flood plain
portion of the land. This lessens the change for property damage in flood events. The
Harwich Conservation Commission has reviewed and approved the proposal determining
that the redevelopment is advantageous to the environment;

The proposed redevelopment will also result in improved protection of the more
environmentally-sensitive portion of the Property by upgrading and enhancing
stormwater management,

As was presented to the Board of Appeals, designing the redevelopment as proposed with
the improvements and reductions in scope inside the existing commercially-used portion
of the rear land will result in less activity in the more environmentally-sensitive portions
of the front of the land and will lead to significant enhancements to the buffer in the rear
on the previously-disturbed land;

Front, side, and rear yard setbacks will remain conforming;

Site coverage and building coverage will remain conforming;

Parking and landscape buffers, which do not exist today, will each become conforming;



10.

L.

12.

13.

Access, curb cuts, driveways, and drainage will all be upgraded from existing conditions.
Specifically, as a result of talks during Town Department Head Review, including the
Police Department, access from Sisson Road for both the proposal and the existing go-
kart business is to be upgraded and channelized better to improve flow onto and from the
Property. This was noted at the meeting as being a positive improvement and benefit.
The Police Officer at the meeting also commented that one of the Town’s goals is to
ultimateiy remove the island in Sisson Road that is the cause of so much headache. The
existing curb cut onto Harold Street in the commercial CH-1 zone will be maintained;
Parking will be shared with the other uses on the site. This eliminates the need for
additional curb cuts onto Town roads here or elsewhere. The Applicants are requesting a
waiver from the Planning Board to allow eight (8) of the required parkingAspaces to be
held in reserve and remain as grassed area unless needed in the future. If there is no need
to creéte more physical parking and it can left green, the Applicants believe that this is a
benefit;

The proposal will be in keeping with and compatible with the character of the
neighborhood. The intensity of the proposed seasonal use will be much less than what
might otherwise be allowed under the Zoning By-Law in the CH-1 zone. Such year-
round uses include restaurants, retail stores, repair facilities, and marine uses. Patrons to
the site will now be able to spend longer at this property with multiple uses, rather than
moving as frequently from one recreational activity property to others in Town;

Lighting will comply with the Town of Harwich lighting regulations, and there will be no
negative change in artificial light, noise, litter, and odor. The Condominium properties to
the rear beyond the natural buffer are located at the crest of the hill above the site of the
proposed redevelopment. Since the proposed lighting will be shielded and dark-sky
compliant, there will be no negative impact to the neighbors. Photometric plans have

been submitted demonstrating that light will be contained on site as required. The



proposed structural features of the golf course, the lower elevation, and the natural and
proposed screening will all prevent additional noise impacts to the neighborhood; and
14. The proposal is for a seasonal use on a piece of land that already contains similar,
seasonal, recreational uses and will not create any nuisance, hazard or congestion or any
harm to the neighborhood or neighboring properties.
For all of the above reasons, the Petitioners respectfully request that the Planning Board make
findings that the statutory criteria for the requested relief are met and grant a Use Special Permit and Site

Plan Review Special Permit to allow the redevelopment to be completed as shown on the submitted plans.



Law Office of Singer & Singer, LL.C
26 Upper County Road
P. O. Box 67
Dennisport, Massachusetts 02639

Andrew L. Singer Tel: (508) 398-2221
Fax: (508) 398-1568
Myer R. Singer www.singer-law.com
Of Counsel
Harwich Planning Board 0 Sisson Road & 346 Route 28, Harwichport
PROJECT BENEFITS LIST
° Eliminate Long Time, Year-Round, Commercial Storage of Boats, Vehicles, and Trailers

as well as Soil and Other Materials from Residentially-Zoned Portion of Property
° Replacement Use Will Be Seasonal May to September Located on Land that Already

Contains Similar, Seasonal, Recreational (Go-Karts) Use

o Net Decrease of Commercial Use in Residentially-Zoned Portion of Property

o Protect Flood P]ain Located at Front of Property Along Sisson Road

° Expanded and Enhanced Vegetated and Forested Buffer to Abutters at Top of Rear Hill
° Full Shielded and Dark-Sky Compliant Lighting Set Below Top of Rear Hill

o Improve Main Entrance on Sisson Road to Channelized Flow to and from Property

o Compliance with All Dimensional Setback Requirements of Zoning By-Law

° Compliance with All Building and Site Coverage Requirements of Zoning By-Law

° Provide Enhanced and Upgraded Stormwater Management

o Provide Enhanced Landscaping and Parking Buffers



\ AN \/ 4
LEGEND \ ~ 5 N
. L o g \ Existing 8¢
@ %ﬂ%% Existing Building \ 4 Paved / AT,
ildi _— 4 Parking ~
‘ E;op;osoid Pisgfr:zat _____ 38 Sisson Road L / 8'7Dr/ve ~
Road Sign 4 e Sisson Square Condominium \\y\ TS =
Ut”ity PO|e @ Edge Of Povement W/Berm —_—=—— Assessors |D: 2’|_D2_9_’]O’] \\\ \\\ mi
————— - Existing Spot Elevation 96 Existing Contour Deed: Ctf. C-147 I~
e S Existing Exterior Lighting 3% Flood Plain Limit = ceeecccccecens // Existing — 8
T Catch Basin = Unpaved Driveway o ‘ Stone b ©
B ~ Parking / N
™ P~ Zoning District Limit . y .
\\\ / S Traffic Flow Direction —— [~ Y o
x S /
RN Existing Fence y 6 Harold Street O
T . . Aglaia Christakis —l
\\\ Existing Edge of Clearing ~~~~~ _ ) @ Flood Plain A~ Assessors ID: 21-S2-10 T
—— — '-.,_./per FIRM panel _ / Deed: Bk 3610, Pg 50 £
®...25001C0612J %‘(’Jﬁiggg I Plan: Bk 157, Pg 43, Lot 10
Flo . Parking // LOCATION MAP
’’’’’ S ‘ o > r-..
=L Oriveyq, 100 A€ & N6 e | 346 Route 28
— & 7 =—_ 7 o, | Assessors ID: 21—NT
T ooo==4 ' — Driveyq, - . Deed: Title Ctf. 12909/

Plans: LC.Plan 3605/—-B, Lot 1
Bk 361, Pg 66
Owner: Emulous Hall Realty Trust

Existing
Paved RS
Parking

9 Harold Street

Tracey Stuart 0 Sisson Road

Assessors ID: 21-S2-12 Assessors |D: 271—N2

Deed: Bk 29214, 79,30 Deed: Book 8416, Page 102
‘ L 1o Plans: LC. Plan 36057—A

Existing
Landscaped
Area

LC.Petitioners Plan 32053
Owner: Emulous Hall Realty Trust

SHAW'S SUPERMARKET N -
PAVED PARKING LOT '\g\"\ =
: 312
/ Clearing & CB 14 Harold Street
() 16 & Beach Plum Condominium
‘Cedar // : 65 \_! Clearing/ & < Assessors ID: 25—-S4
storic // \ Parking & A & Deed: Bk 2870, Pg 160
> \ MON Plan: Bk 314, Pg 71
o i / | S
Existing / dsri ing p L .
Paved gn , AN IR X,
Po?'\lfieng L h || (é— |
Driveway AN S Limit AN | s | 4
\ P < | 280
e 85 " Flood Ploin\/ 12/0 "3 ) fce
N, 9 |5 164 a
\\ \\ N\ 13.7 | © l\ ©
NN ab X | 9
3 N / : \ Clearing 15.9 | (_<D' O.%
/ \é\‘s | 2 *THIS PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO A USE VARIANCE,
/8 % 130\ | < CASE #2020—18, GRANTED BY THE HARWICH ZONING
\ BOARD OF APPEALS ON JUNE 24, 2020.
Existing
Lon'cg\scoped
rea
o &% Total Locus Property Area: 278,473 SF, 6.4 Acres
Eg,‘gs\fé’ég Total Area Within Flood Plain: 169,805 SF, 3.9 Acres
Parking Total Area Not Within Flood Plain: 108,668 SF, 2.5 Acres
374 Route 28
7@ Langway Realty Trust
- N Assessors ID: 13—A5—A ; s
~ ~ Building ci'f’&o;(;\’ Deed: Bk 13749, Pg 235 ZOf?/f?g CO/’T?/D//C]/’?CG
R I pBuds, L0 Plan: Bk 133, Pg 61, Par A Zone: C—H—T1 Article:VI o
- ~—_ o—Karts & o> Required Existing
= = B ~/ N
= S Q 50”@ ke Lot Area 20,000sf| 178,863 sf
// \\\ /V-) o O ’ >
//// Egistirég ~ /S(gc)o@k 'Lot Frontage 100 1075
= Pcfr\lil?ng . : < / T(g)é)g)- Min Front Setback 25 235
\ —_\Flood Plain %S o g S Min Side Setback 10° 277.9'
) —_— 3 < //§~/ Min Rear Setback 10° 156.3°
3 / .
Eoist 9B T Q?W.Eg) fisl 7 Building Coverage 955762522 2.3%Z (4120sf)
Crass @?2 &‘,eJ (S/E i / ( 145;05;‘)
Existing Area o S 121 = Site Coverage 70%max | 47% (82324sf)
_ Parking §‘ 22-@ [/ %|g / Lot Area Within Flood Plain 157,927 sf
z i e
‘3;56 Route 28 Existing 200, 2 Q}g’ (/S’/ " :r'))
Station Avenue LLC Building & S © 32 C
- Assessors ID: 21—P2 2 Jone: RM Article:VI o
\8 Deed: Ctf. 184567 . S\ Required Existing
yZ Existing I\ 4 Lot A
Paved \ 2B ot Area 40,000sf | 99,610 st
Antique Store !1
Parking / ﬁi Lot From‘age 150° 179’
V3 Min Front Setback 25’ n/a
Business / {4““
Sansarall Min Side Setback 20° n/a
Min Rear Setback 20’ n/a
{ 364 Route 28 \I Building Coverage (275;5”222 0% (0sf)
E. Hall Realty Trust | Sheet Index (34,8635f) "
Assessors D 21-N1-A, Sht 1: Existing Conditions Site Coverage 327 mox | 49% (48750sf)
e e0sr b Sht 2: Proposed Conditions : Lot Area Within Flood Plain 11,878 sf
' Sht 3: Proposed Parking Lot Details And " - —
== — Structure, Lighting & Utility Locations Cleared Areas: Driveways, Parking, & Storage
28 — Sht 4: Proposed Grading Plan & Fence Details
RTE Sht 5: Proposed Drainage Plan & Details
337 Route 28 by
SCALE: 17=40

Cape Life Gifts Inc.
Assessors ID: 12—Kb5
Deed: Bk 27426, Pg 260

0 40 80 120

Sheet T ™ ™ ™ ey " —

Assessors ID: 12—K5 . » ’ Sheet
Deed: Bk 4698, Pg 22 SCALE: 1°=40 4

0 40 80 120 J46 ROUTE 28 & O Sisson Rd, HARWICH, MA

S hmi — o STAT MORAN ENGINEERING ASSOC.,LLC
loi N VOE HIGHWA 508—432-2878 941 MAIN STREET (RTE 28), HARWICH, MA
337 Route 28 riable Wigip 798}] ROUT EXISTING CONDITIONS SITE PLAN
Harbour Watch Condominium Alteration X <8 Prepared For: Swavi Osev and S&E, LLC

e — PROJECT: 19—222 | DATE: 5/20/20, 7/3/20, 8/20/20




—_— =

Existing
Paved
Parking

_= Existing
= Paved
Parking —

336 Route 28

Station Avenue LLC
: Assessors ID: 21-P2
Deed: Ctf. 184567 P

Existing
Paved
Parking

Edge of Pavement -

LEGEND
I Existing Building
Existing Trees @ Proposed Building
Road Sign |
Utility Pole

Wheel Stop =
Existing Spot Elevation 9.6

Proposed Spot Elevation
Existing Exterior Lighting 3¢
Catch Basin =@

G Landscape lIslands [

™ Proposed Parking Light o

~x._Proposed Golf Course
S Light

Existing
Paved
Parking

SHAW'S SUPERMARKET
PAVED PARKING LOT

Existing
Paved
Parking

Existing
Landscaped
Area

]

Paved
Antique Store

—_—
—
—
—
—_
—_—
—_—

337 Route 2
Cape Life Gifts Inc.
Assessors ID: 12—K5

Deed: Bk 27426, Pg 260

X Parking .
©) \
‘ \\ \Business
O 8~ \ Sign
X A
s H

Existing Contour
Proposed Contour

Flood Plain Limit = ceeceeeceenen.
Septic System SAS @~ -\ —————

Exist.Unpaved Driveway — — — — —

Proposed Stone Parking
Proposed Walk
Zoning District Limit

Traffic Flow Direction ——
Existing Fence

Existing Edge of Clearing ~~~~~

Existing
Landscaped
Area

Landscape Island
w/Granite Curb
& Business Sign

O bl

Building
Bud’s
Go—Karts

Existing
Building

Edge of Pavement w/Berm ————

EXISTING DUMPSTER

To Be Shared Use

For All 3 Businesses Light

On The Property Pole_x:z_
6.5

.
.....

Y

Install
Cape Cod Berm
to end of

paved apron
(both sides)

\ \\ 4 / 4 /
7 Existi / 7/ 8/ @
\ / g /o Ha
) / Parking IS / 8.7/ —
38 Sisson Road A CNg 3 - Dr"’ewa,\\

Sisson Square Condominium A
Assessors ID: 21-D2—-9-101
Deed: Ctf. C-147

/
/ Existing
¢ Stone
~ Parking
~ g /
~ /
~ ./

L\\JQ-1

—

8'x8" Rubbish Bin _:
Storage Area 1.5
w/fence surround -

Ticket/
/B Restrms

Slab @
El 10

Paved N

Entrance
Parking N /Exit :
< Walkway D

(concrete)

Exist.
Grass
Area

Deed: Ct
L C Pl

-t
........
o

T o —reel8:41153 ) /B

337 Route 28
Harbour Watch Condominium
Assessors ID: 12—K5
Deed: Bk 4698, Pg 22

(Q/\ Flood Plain

364 Route 28 |
E. Hall Realty Trust
Assessors ID: 21—N1—AI

Limit

per FIRM panel

e 25001C0612 Existing
Ppol:ed
AR arkij
AZ°°" Zop. "
Driy, One teel, .
oway 104 &1 7 2 /

8 — .
_— . S @ /
—~— i = Dri ".'
238\ w r’VeWay /
82 838 7 I/

f. 129094 |
36057—B

EE EE @ 167 \Ch ‘ tcNF 8\200\8"3" Te— 227 Drivewcy 28
T ~Edge of P Basin | Basin \ZES\EEG\ 27 CB
——eemer 0D ) T
..... = . 237 ) T =
. = \\Qg\ 20) @ Dy
é’fnit ———__ [22] ST
°°d P, —__ & ATE

E— Varigp

SCALE: 17=40"
0 40 80 120

™ ™ ™ ey " —

sJo|iDJ]

HIG

€ Width

=

m

|

N~

O

(@)

O

M

o

6 Harold Street O

Aglaia Christakis —l
Assessors ID: 21-S2-10 ///
Deed: Bk 3610, Pg 50 +

Plan: Bk 157, Pg 43, Lot 10

EET \\\\\ -;\ _ | = 9
40’ . ° = /A E @ ~—
<oyl _ EdWIde Layoy %7 | 1377 =—s=—F— Asses
=0 o p Deed:
™

— 159/ __ 170 =" Unpgu
N5 1.25 YUP —~ DrIVeWQy 2
01854 @ Q7 @
guy Y
15.6
O

s@*’ \g_@ - BOARD OF APPEALS ON JUNE 24, 2020.
\ A4
2 7\
® o
\e)
N
& g Q NOTES
& 3‘3 & o 1.) EXTERIOR LIGHTING SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF
S 53*66 <<\\ %[x o TOWN OF HARWICH ZONING BYLAW ART.XXl.sec.325.130—-132
&L \ (\60 4 ,\@ 2.) PROPOSED EXTERIOR SIGNAGE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF
;}’ \ 0<O o (I/Qo) /\'\ TOWN OF HARWICH ZONING BYLAW ART.Vl.sec.325.26—29
,5?’ \ ® b 0(0 ®'g, QQ 3.) PROPOSED PARKING AND DRIVEWAY SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS
% o S NN o<°“‘r§>/\ X OF TOWN OF HARWICH ZONING BYLAW ART.IX.sec.325.39—43
/\P‘ 45'\ OC)(\ 666%\4\ ’b'\ 4.) HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPOTS SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS
O S QP ‘%%6(‘5- %\4‘ OF TOWN OF HARWICH ZONING BYLAW Chapter 208
@ OO" 5.) SANITARY SEWAGE SYSTEM IS TO BE INSTALLED PER HARWICH BOH
> Q\ REGS & MASS STATE ENVIRONMENTAL CODE: TITLE-5, 310 CMR:15
Off=Street Parking Schedule
288 Sect.:1X.325—-39 & Sect.:208—-2
B REQUIRED Min Req. Calc. Required

374 Route 28
Langway Realty Trust
Assessors ID: 13—A5—A
Deed: Bk 13749, Pg 235
Plan: Bk 133, Pg 61, Par A

Plan: Bk 157, Pg 43

Harold Street
Tracey Stuart
sors ID: 21-S2-12

Bk 29214, Pg 36

LOCATION MAP

346 Route 28
Assessors ID: 21—N1
Deed: Title Ctf.
Plans: LC.Plan 3605/—-B, Lot 1
Bk 361, Pg 66

Owner: Emulous Hall Realty Trust

0 Sisson Road
Assessors [D: 21—N2

Deed: Book 8416, Page 102
Plans: LC. Plan 3605/-A
LC.Petitioners Plan 32053
Owner: Emulous Hall Realty Trust

Total Locus Property Area: 278,473 SF, 6.4 Acres
Total Area Within Flood Plain:
Total Area Not Within Flood Plain:

*THIS PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO A USE VARIANCE,
CASE #2020—-18, GRANTED BY THE HARWICH ZONING

129097

169,805 SF, 3.9 Ac.
108,668 SF, 2.5 Ac.

Miniature golf course

1 per employee
1 per 2 patrons
Line Reserve | 27 x 50%

S employees 3 spaces
18holes x3 /2| 27 spaces

14 spaces

Go—Kart Track I per employee
1 per 2 patrons |15karts x4

3 employees | 3 spaces

/2 | 30 spaces

Total

/7 spaces

Accessible Space |4 per 100 spaces | 4 spaces

4 spaces

PROPOSED

Parking Proposed On-—Site: /7 spac
Accessible Parking Proposed On-—Site:

5 accessible spaces

es

Interior Landscaping

Parking, Maneuvering Lane, & Interior Landscaping
Total Area =
Interior Landscaping =

30425 sf

3043 sf = 10% of Total

Zoning Compliance

Zone: C—H—1 Article:Vi

Hway

Required Existing Proposed
Lot Area 20,000sf | 178,863 sf | unchanged
Lot Frontage 100’ 1075’ unchanged
Min Front Setback 25’ 235’ *128’
Min Side Setback 10° 277.9° *n/a
Min Rear Setback 10’ 156.3’ * 50’
bhdag i (53,658sf) **
papbttaag, Building Coverage 20% mox 2.3% (4120sf) 2.6% (4600sf)
0%, (14500sf) *ok
A\ Site Coverage 70Zmax | 47% (82324sf) 48% (85765sf)
T; Lot Area Within Flood Plain 157,927 sf
‘ f * New ticket/restroom building
Y 3 ** Includes existing and new coverages
h‘w&'”j“ (total golf layout area in CH—1 zone considered site coverage)
Jone: RM Article:VI o
Required Existing Proposed
Lot Area 40,000sf | 99,610 sf unchanged
Sheet Index ot Front ; ;
Sht 1: Existing Conditions ot rrontage 150 179 unchanged
Sht 2: Proposed Conditions Min Front Setback 25’ n/a n/a
Sht 3: Proposed Parking Lot Details And : : )
Structure, Lighting & Utility Locations Min_Side Setback 20 n/a n/a
Sht 4: Proposed Grading Plan & Fence Details Min Rear Setback 20 n/a n/a
Sht 5: Proposed Drainage Plan & Details Building Coverage (278;2230 0% (0sf) ** 0o (0sf)
% max
See Also: (34,863sf) | % ok
. % (48750sf, z (17700sf,
1) Castle Golf Inc., Course Layout Plan Site_Coverage 35%max | 49% C ) 6% ( s
and Lighting & Detail Spec. Sheets Lot Area Within Flood Plain 11,878 sf

2) Apex Lighting Solutions Co., Parking Lot Lighting
Plan and Spec. Sheets
Sheet 2

* Cleared Areas: Driveways, Parking, & Storage
** |andscape structures are included as site coverage.
(total golf layout area in RM zone considered site coverage)

MLORAN ENGINEERING ASSOC.,LLC

508—-432—287/8 941 MAIN STREET (RTE 28), HARWICH, MA

PROPOSED SITE PLAN for MINIATURE GOLF COURSE
Prepared for. S & S Amusements, [LC

E RO
32 Alteratioy ShgtTF <8 346 ROUTE 28 & O Sisson Rd,

HARWICH, MA

PROJECT:

19—-222 | DATE: 5/20/20, 7/3/20, 8/20/20

8/27/20




— — —
/ / il — No Berm .
gt " Off—Street Parking Schedule
SITE_PLAN_LEGEND 14 / art T = Seel X375 38 & Sect 2082
Existing Building / / REQUIRED Min Regq. Calc. Required
Proposed Building Miniature golf course|! Per employee 3 employees | 3 spaces
Edge of Pavement _ — — a8 / / . 1 per 2 patrons |18holes x3 /2| 27 spaces
Edge of Pavement w/Berm — — ,\l J VR S Line Reserve | 27 x 50% 4 spaces
. o . Te) © o 1 per employee | 3 employees | 3 spaces
Zoning District Limit 3 © N Proposed o Go—Kart Track P
. ) E
Proposed Stone Parking NS / / w , Parking S hydrant : \dge\ Of Paye 1 per 2 patrons |15karts x4 /2 | 30 spaces
Proposed Walk / /) 3 Light gollé —~— _—_""ent Total 77 spaces
P ——
Traffic Flow Direction —————fim— o / —
! o ! ! §l— / / <0> S Proposed R \Qpe&d Berm Accessible Space |4 per 100 spaces | 4 spaces 4 spaces
Existing Fence 8 o /N / N / " §',\3§, 99’ Parking 0 —
Road Sign  { 3 >/ & yars 25 = S R =Sy Haht § = PROPOSED
1 /OAQ) v / 292 257 24 o5 —~— == 18° Parking Proposed On-—Site: /7 spaces
Utility Pole Eﬂ /,\Q / "36 - » 7 26 27/ 5g Accessible Parking Proposed On—Site: 5 accessible spaces
O / = - -
Wheel Stop == /Q) @ & 4 ) 5 9’ 29 30 31 0 Interior Landscaping
Q/bo’ util. 90.3, N / 20 @Q (t}/p.) 32 33 34 :% i Parking, Maneuvering Lane, & Interior Landscaping
Existing Exterior Lighting _;::g_ / / pole |<— 24 4—' Total Area = 30425 sf
i N ’ Aisle Width nterior Landscaping = sf = 2 of Tota
—— 9 Interior Landscaping = 3043 sf = 10% of Total
Catch Basin = 4 nstal 19 v \,
Landscape Islands [ 4 Cape rzlsog Berm Pﬁg?ﬁﬁzd R/‘ZQ—,U% =2 —_— PSotriri]r? 16 i 50’
To End of Apron oy Light 18 ) ’/C/ 9 Fone: C—p—1 |Article:lx
74 / - \ / X 145 [ 44 43 v [ $ ) Required Existing Proposed
*Proposed Parking Lighting: @ Vi e S 17 * LS 42 | 41 ~ , Driveway Width
Lumec — UrbanScape Vi fainted . P 40 [ 39 , 9 © Lot Line 50’ max| 85, 31’ | 45'% 32’ 33’
MPTC—72W32LED3K—-G2-LE4 4 Direction & 16 S 38 [ 37 36 12 ’ - ¢ Driveway Distance to
BJESRS[&];; BFXB%_ArGZ / Arrows N 47 — | =, = 33 /m‘erse%/ct/'ng Street | 50 min 44’ 88’
LLF: 0.900 // o*@@(\ > =5 Stone S 3 COncrete W o PROPOSED STANDARD FPARKING Driveway Distance to L ,
APR4: Round ALUMINUM POLE /4 y 5} IR f Parking 48 /.\\é\ > Ukway 2pz — | =, — N « Other Drives 50" min N/A 168
18" Height N 5y 2Mplign§ ; — < . ) , Driveway Distance to ,
(See Apex Lighting Solutions Plan Qé@ / © Z (\y 49 / QO@ 114 Q',® D5IS’O’E)I|-8F’)Otrkmgh Slgh: Side [ot Line 10" min N/A N/A
For Intensity Mapping) > / < A / Pﬁg?ﬁﬁzd ., . 9 ( ° op height) Parking Setback to . , ,
. . QO Pro osed / e - 50 / % @\ / Light No 'P(]rklng 00 “ Street 20 min 74 20.5
*Proposed Golf Course Lighting: L PoEkin o \ , Q Sign Vv ' Parking Setback t
(See Castle Golf Plan ‘ <y / Li hting / i «° Aisl zf/'v'dth arsing. =¢ s'adc L'O 10" min N/A N/A
For Intensity Mapping) an g) 15 q x H — sie W 'ae tine
/ (Typical g G -
14 . Proposed
, bé\ Parking ,
/ NR=2 53 & Light 20 Y
/ 13 &5 S |
(il / ﬁ’ Sh’O/@ § 10 6” LOAM AND SEED DISTURBED AREAS
/ ole . 12 N, < NOT PAVED (TYP.)
P 0 ., & Stone [}
/ Eﬂ / > Parking 54 PN Qo’\, CAPE COD BERM INTEGRAL WITH TOP COAT
.0 2" BINDER
4\\ / 0 55 . {\\0)8}' ’\,O(,\éé\ EH (_E/L : 12" 1" _TOP COAT (COMPACTED THICKNESS TYP)
SN »
0 & N Q
Harwich 8 9 /'\ Q P _ /L "/CRUSHED STONE
Cen:ter" S T L T T A T T T T A e T R ‘
Pogking @% o/ Y/ & ACCESSIBLE PARKING -
S R A
\ - o 58 Y :
/ D (\/O/ 7 & é\/@ 2 NON FROST SUSCEPSE%E 4” PROCESSED GRAVEL
LN Y \vf/o 59 P d 68’ Long Concrete
A 4 O N Q s ropose Parking Sto NEW ENTRANCE PAVEMENT CROSS—SECTION
X - So - \9@,7/ & Parking g D
\ % \’b@ / Light POURED BRUSH FINISHED CONCRETE Use 2 Rebars
= NS 78N\ : 60 WALKWAYS FOR MINI-GOLF (TYP.) per Bumper_ —— | opcoat or Stone
L /8- S R=2, 61 - < 5/8” Diam. Subbase
o & N A Proposed BOATWORKS DOCK SCENE : X2 long — b — —
Sh R 6 TREZ T W AN 78 o Irrigation (DECORATIVE SCENE ONLY) % Base
Eng s S Y, N B8 Well
o N7 & ubbish Bin % |
Co @5 2 \ey - o R N R 0 \ Storage Area ' Chair y ) WHEEL STOP @ SPACES | ot 67max high Concrete curb
Catch \\\\Q_'\ © O%h,o ™ NN > 7 & [k Fence >4 ;ég».’f"(l Grass & Plants | 54+ I
Basins Q 72 > ) SURVE g ™ ~ » \}Porkin Spaces
NI ~ 62, o A Entrance/EzA Py 3" Top Coat of 3/4” Gravel or Bituminous 4 Concrete Slab T =2
D Install (EL 4. Concrete Plaza O SHRIMP BOAT SCENE — — — — — — — — — L 4" Processed Stone ) -t - ————
koe Detectable Povgd ADA Compliant 2" Processed stone + 4  Gravel Free Draining Base Soil
O Warning Mat rosswalk < Parking R=? 63 <> — T — —
Sign (EL A 8 by, 2 Light C‘,so 2 Frost Free Non—Organic Soil
Install . : ~ & 7555 AN \ % 0- %
Landscape Island o N\ N/ & N DN Pf&?r']'é LY 8 R I <\ Light iy PARKING CONSTRUCTION CONCRETE (ADA COMPLIANT) SIDEWALK AND CURB DETAIL
w/ 6'x6" Granite Curbs o Signs Ticket/ @ . A per Article 1X.s 325—42.J.
& Business Sign \ . g Restrms &
\ N N, % /%5 e Slab © ) o o LARGE ROCK WATERFALL WITH PLAY
() 75> ) 64" 7 Concllay El 10+ IS THROUGH CAVE
Q P . AL SR Watk IS 2 MAX HEIGHT OF CAVE = 18!
7, -5 Nt L~/ ACCESSIBLE SIGN
N AN S NLF 65 oo & L CESSIBLE SioN DISABILITY /ACCESSIBILITY NOTES
< \\\\ 3 Proposed Berm AN Proposed o/ 1 ACCORDXIEI)(%CE)RVSVIJFH PARKING Project Facilities Are To Be Constructed In Conformance With
OQ 73\‘ >& \66 Existing Parking 08" ADA /MUTCD H Mass 521 CMR: Architectural Access Board Regulations.
S Wl Gazebo  Lght b - Z Lights REQUIREMENTS G Including:
@\/ \ 67 X A% < o Proposed Lights 9 SPECIAL PLATE REQURED 1) An accessible route shall be provided to establish a continuous unobstructed
Q$\b ol s N , O)e? Q ’S Lighting % - ) ‘ % @ AN TG pathway between the accessible parking spaces and the facility’s accessible areas and
%® . cover(D) ¥ Painted Qose 68 / RDEogg:r?;ﬁoxvflk S «® (Typical)* / 18 A / . FOR VAN—ACCESSIBLE elements. (521 CMR 20.1)
/\/ @Q Direction 2%0% a0 { Lights /. HANDICAPPED\,_H_‘ 2) Accessible Walkways shall be not less than 48 inches wide, excluding curb stones.
% Arrows N B oo oz / Eyistin & i i il <p ACEF’SAROKN”E$ VANTACCESSBLE | | (521 CMR 22.2)
?/1:\‘5?\(;\]66 Post Ligght 8 Lights \ % 3) Walkway running slopes shall be a maximum of one—in—20, 5%. (521 CMR 22.3)
‘ /o~ 20 ! < 4) Walkway cross slopes shall be a maximum of one—in—50, 2%. (521 CMR 22.3.1)
ugll'e / 71 7 - % » 5) Plaza areas shall have a maximum slope of one—in—50, 2%. (521 CMR 22.3.2)
Lot P / / 79 3 \ @ 7 Vi / < 6) Gratings in walkways shall have spaces of no greater than 1/2 inch in the direction
T o é], \ \ /e 2 of travel. (521 CMR 22.7 & 29.4)
Sngr?/ / 73 Existing "\ ‘9/7@/‘9?f \ ® ',@ z 7) Accessible Parking spaces shall be Level in both directions. (CMR 23.4.3)
74 / Post Light o o 8) Parking spaces shall be marked with signs showing the international symbol of
/ 75 / ® _ accessibility and be installed at 5'min, 8'max top height. (CMR 23.6.2 & 23.6.4)
. ,\'\’ 76 3 Q Lights by / 9) Any section of an accessible route with a slope greater than one—in—20 shall be
° / s Qd\)} / 1 = — \ (13 considered a ramp and shall comply with 521 CMR 24.
N X ! ‘ S a) maximum running slope of a ramp is one—in—12, 8.3%. 2.
& 7 ) 77 2 = el = \ \ % ) | f 12, 8.3% (521 CMR 24.2.1)
@ o 4 g 12, X GROUND LEVEL _ _ _ _|f b) maximum rise for any ramp run shall be 30 inches. (521 CMR 24.2.2)
S / /ob ét / o E\\ g 4 50 ¢) minimum clear width of a ramp shall be 48 inches between railings. (521 CMR 24.3)
© o / = 2 © y 83 POST TO BE ) d) maximum length of a ramp run between landings shall be 30 feet. (521 CMR 24.4)
/ / & 5’ Concrete Walk ) \ ANCHORED .. » ‘ X
Ry / ~_ = ADA Compliant Light N CONCRETE e) minimum 60" long level landings shall be provided at the top and bottom of
/ Disabil @ % v each ramp run. (521 CMR 24.4 & 24.4.3)
/ / 5 = qusr(?drluj CRAB FISHING SCENE B f) handrails complying with 521 CMR 24, shall be provided at all ramps.(521 CMR 24.5)
/ / Co, = Sign Oo/ Lights WITH WRECKED BOAT 2 10) Ground and floor surfaces of accessible routes, accessible walkways, and other accessible
/ Existing e AND OLD POTS 4 areas shall be stable, firm, slip resistant, and maintained with materials that ensure
r ® HEIGHT OF SCENE = 8' continued slip resistance. (521 CMR 29.1)
Y Existing Post Light o 11) Areas requi [ irecti i
S quired to be Level shall not have a slope in any direction exceeding
1@ , Existing . 3 o N 2 ADA_PARKING SIGNAGE DETAIL ' Arees reavired to be L
3 ; aC & Existing HEIGHT OF SCENE = 15' N : ’
Bud's 4N S post Light > NOTE.
N Go—Korts X X (FOR DECORATION ONLY) ¢ TALLLGHT HOUSE SCENE € HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACES SHALL BE
7 o > & . & IDENTIFIED BY A SIGN AT EACH SPACE.
/X( /& PROPOSED 24" « HEIGHT OF SCENE = 20 o ONE VAN ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE SHALL HAVE AN Sh t 3
7 GO o RETAINING WALL & (LIGHT HOUSE FOR DECORATION ONLY) - A ADDITIONAL SIGN "VAN—ACCESSIBLE” MOUNTED BELOW ce
_(\(\‘g "\9 ~ THE SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY.
(ot /8 MORAN ENGINEERING ASSOC.,LLC
C) ]
B{ﬁ > Sheet Index S508—-4352—-287/8 941 MAIN STREET (RTE 28), HARWICH, MA
| | Sht 1: Existing Conditions PROPOSED PARKING LOT DETAILS AND
< | JExisting ot 2 proposed Loncltions o e And STRUCTURE, LIGHTING & UTILITY LOCATIONS
2 ’ . ropose arking @) et1alls N /D .
1= o o : repared for: S & S Amusements, LLC
0 SCALZI—Z ! 2400 50 Structure, Lighting & Utility Locations P _ ’
\ \ L 200,\ Sht 4: Proposed Grading Plan & Fence Details 346 ROUTE 28 & O Sisson Rd, HARWICH, MA
= \ / \ SETBACK —_ " | Sht 5: Proposed Drainage Plan & Details
—~ —_ PROJECT: 19—222 | DATE: 8/20,/20, 8/27/20




=

SITE PLAN LEGEND

Existing Building
Proposed Building
Edge of Pavement —

Edge of Pavement w/Berm —————

Existing Contour

Proposed Contour

56057-8B

Proposed Stone Parking

Proposed Walk _—
Flood Plain Limit «cceeeeeenne.n
Traffic Flow Direction ——fm—

Existing Fence

Utility Pole Eﬂ

\

NLe Pl

\

\

Wheel Stop ==

Proposed Spot Elevation

Existing Sp&’gtCEkI]ev (’JUSQIH %6

Landscape Islands [

Stone
Parking

ADA Compliant
0.25% slope

7 \ 5" Concrete Walk
/ é[%é7Colmpliont
.25% slope

5’ Concrete Walk

X 7
\
—~
\ \
~— 8'x8" Rubbish Bin
& Storage Area
C
58/70,,,,: ﬁOQ/G/;) w/6" high stockade .-
’72}% S N o 3 [9.7] fence surround -°
Ce Install oy . -
Detectable ntrance
/X Warning Mat /Exit @
gg;(i:nhs \Q Plaza Area / (/)Q@Q
& ‘ ADA Compliant | &
% oﬁf} 6\(\/ 5' Concrete Walk 2% max slope (1:50) [9.8] \A‘b 5@
% g ADA Compliant Paved Walk % Q.
C}o %) 5% slope (1:20max) AS\//\e Con?pﬁ’\(l]?-%

[9.9]

3

5%max slope (1:20)

Install
Landscape Island
w/ 6'x6” Granite Curbs
& Business Sign

Parking

Concrete Walkway
ADA Compliant
5% max slope (1:20)

5" Concrete Walk
ADA Compliant
1.5% slope (3/16" /ft)

/
/
=~ 5’ Concrete Walk
= ADA Compliant

Q1% slope (1/8" /ft)

Existing
Building

Bud’s
Go—Karts

Limit
Flood Plain

per FIRM panel
25001C0612J

&
R WATERLINE = +10

.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
.
B
o
o
.
.
.
)
"
o
.
.
.
\ .
.
\ .
.

5 Concrete Walk
ADA Compliant
1.5% slope (3/167/ft)

. o
.......
.....

0

Property [ine

SCALE: 17=20"

0 20 40 60

™ ™ ™ ey " —

/I

D
///

— —
= =B
" @
® Solid Wood Boards &
o
a -

© |= . . o
a gl
o o
3 0|10 S
S O
O
= 0|0 Il

\/ Hinge/
Gate Pins
87
8 X 8 X &

RUBBISH BIN ENCLOSURE (FRONT VIEW)

BLACK ALUMINUM VERTICAL SLAT FENCE

"<..
Bl e L = H R
=1 =]
o BIIL
H,E 5
-
CONCRETE FOOTING "E‘IE_. EI
(where necessary) ﬂl_ =i |£'

@
@9

&)

ENTRANCE SIDE (NW) FENCE DETAIL

CHAIN LINK FENCE- BLACK

&

M

S
"ﬂ.
e e e e ey T
= =
5| I
ﬁl‘ ﬁl =
EOE
CONCRETE FOOTNG —=H* L
(where necessary) ﬂl_ =i |£I

ALL OTHER SIDES FENCE DETAIL

iniature Golf Surround Fencing

DISABILITY /ACCESSIBILITY GRADING NOTES

Project Facilities Are To Be Constructed In Conformance With
Mass 521 CMR: Architectural Access Board Regulations.

Including:

a) Walkway running slopes shall be a maximum of one—in—20, 5% (521 CMR 22.3)

b) Walkway cross slopes shall be a maximum of one—in—50, 2% (521 CMR 22.3.1)

c) Plaza areas shall have a maximum slope of one—in—50, 2% (521 CMR 22.3.2)

d) Any section of an accessible route with a slope greater than one—in—20 shall be
considered a ramp and shall comply with 521 CMR 24.

(Areas required to be Level shall not have a slope in any direction exceeding 1:50, 2%)

(521 CMR 3.0)

Sht 3
. //f
e Sht 5:

padbidagg Sheet Index
Sht 1: Existin
0\ Sht 2:

Proposed Conditions

Proposed Parking Lot Details And
Structure, Lighting & Utility Locations
Proposed Grading Plan & Fence Details
Proposed Drainage Plan & Details

g Conditions

Sheet 4

MORAN ENGINEERING ASSOC.,LLC

508—-432—-287/8 94

1 MAIN STREET (RTE 28), HARWICH, MA

PROPOSED GRADING PLAN & FENCE DETAILS
Prepared for: S & S Amusements, LLC
346 ROUTE 28 & O Sisson Rd, HARWICH, MA

PROJECT:

19—222

DATE: 8/20,/20, 8/27/20




=

SITE PLAN LEGEND
Existing Building
Proposed Building
Edge of Pavement

Edge of Pavement w/Berm

Existing Contour

Proposed Contour [8]
Zoning District Limit
Proposed Stone Parking

Proposed Walk
Flood Plain Limit

56057-8B

LC PI.

..............

Existing Fence g

Stormwater Flow ———

Proposed Spot Elevation
Existing Spot Elevation 9.6

Catch Basin HH

Landscape Islands [0 ] /b

Existing
Building

Bud’s
Go—Karts

7N

Parking
A
\
—~
~ %
—~
= Y
N l
n
bthc: A @3 [9.7]
Catch r‘\,\g \\ Ent
ate 9.4 nirance
Basins « Ag)\ § 9.4] /Exit {
‘% 03%0 5 Q Permeable Plaza Area @\ 95
o x / Pavement )
o %\\O\» 0.3 &
S 9.
S \ 55 ~~ @=
@Q N &/ N 9.5
2 9.7
@ S \6 N 6\
® e N
=N
IR :
6.0 N \ Cultec Chamber
y 6.7 (8.8 & Stone
6.4 N/ Drainage Field &
N N 2 p .
v9 \ ¢ /@
Q) 0666 6.6 /QOQ Grass ,” /
6.7 oo o / )/
. 6 &?0(\(\\ . k\ Y +10
59 e S/
/ 6.4 ¢ 9 8 (

Existing
Grass

o

Cultec 100HD Chamber 7
& Stone Drainage Field 0
Btm Chamber at El 6.6

Btm Stone at El 6.1

- . Stone

©

Cultec Chamber
& Stone

Drainage Field

.
.
.

Limit
Flood Plain

&
R WATERLINE = +10

per FIRM panel
25001C0612J <
\

Existing
Vegetation O

Existing
Clearing/

.
......

Existing
Clearing

0

Existing Vehicle Driveway

SCALE:

7}):20)

0 20 40 60

™ ™ ™ ey " —

r T Qg') \\\
P e '.'
E-Z'?,.gt .
: Brush
®
Q)
&)
‘{0’
Existing Q
Clearing &
@ g
&
&
\ @ s‘é"&)
Qo
AL 38
)
X QO @9
@
-
@9
26
//
e @ HIGH GROUNDWATER CALC.
Groundwater Found, 11/22/19
Groundwater Found, avg.3 holes: EL, 3.1
Index Well: TSW—-89
Zone A (11/22/19,11.5")=> +1.3
Adj. High GW = ELl, 4.4

Groundwater Found, 7/1/20
Groundwater Found, avg.3 holes: EL, 2.5

Index Well: TSW-89
Zone A (11/22/19,11.5")=> 1.2°
Adj. High GW = EL 3.7

Est. Site High GW Elev.= (4.4+3.7)/2= El. 4.05

**NOTE: This Development Is Subject To The Town of Harwich Comprehensive
Stormwater and lllicit Discharge Regulations and the Stormwater Drainage
System Must Receive A Stormwater Permit As Required By This Regulation.

Sheet Index

Sht 1: Existing Conditions

Sht 2: Proposed Conditions

Sht 3: Proposed Parking Lot Details And
Structure, Lighting & Utility Locations
Proposed Grading Plan & Fence Details
Proposed Drainage Plan & Details

Sht 4:
Sht 3:

Sheet 5

MORAN ENGINEERING ASSOC.,LLC

508—-432—-287/8 941 MAIN STREET (RTE 28), HARWICH, MA

PROPOSED DRAINAGE PLAN & DETAILS
Prepared for: S & S Amusements, LLC
346 ROUTE 28 & O Sisson Rd, HARWICH, MA

PROJECT: 19—-222 | DATE: 8/20,/20, 8/27/20




t&

!
SwWan p .
{WHIT‘}‘;‘ DA K

— TN |
é/d } \ ; _\_,\f} '\71 |
| ! ,,f‘w T gt i~y A
‘ _) \:_\_-\J\/ ‘;; %) j-/‘ \\\\ 2‘1 ‘ J/e _’J | \"\,\t
' A 7 ARRewWaars ? R S i T G SR "
g S ; / J i X - j\\ j‘“)\ S f / ¥ o o
o , ; y L L T : 'f
g S~ , s aipt SRV RGN
S . | X A ¢
, \// g ‘ B L7 Ty _,AR
. = BiERELY WEED g r 5
/. ASTER, . | % v %s
- )
. . N B > 3 P
"TVE PYE WEED 7/ RNPLES .2 PR AN, {J' 1“:.,
| / : f Y
7 -*:_N An _ i Z‘
IWTCHLRASS / 4 A \ T {ﬂ _}
. 0, o : LSS b J ] y
S+ /= <wvivers RoOT ‘ / Py Rl 3 i ¥ 2 } }”\M'm l,rfs
; $ B / S t \ N » J U ‘1\” _jjd \'\H
A X =y e, el A I T
. s ( 2/ : ? A e ;;‘::\i\ _H _;—‘r"' A““‘\—T ¥ }l
/ ! ( \\ CEDAR 5 ) ? f‘ 1 j
ASTER 2 AR e i 3 J ) :
! s o B A .
A_J0E PYE WEED e i) , S { S tn
BUITERFLY WEED

| ; e’
BEF BALM ( ' f‘f g! v $
: .

; Y s5
- CaNSERVATION €145 ‘ j ) L i e
HYD. END SWMMER, _ — - H// 1 Nl Hq\-f
7 D LW\’EL\&HT/ 3 : r‘JwW.\A erj \\
, - - 5 :
i Wi iy : / j
(NG T RO R s ' NTE PING
- \ : P R ’F _ -
S \ : b AT ¥ ; LANT LIS \
e ARRowWway BN, { /
. Rl & < ) 3 \ % SzE BoTANIZAL[ cOMMON NAME
i }
S b e g | : :
— s F2. 1% 48 ACER RUWBRUM UCTOBER GLORY .
‘_/’J j 2 ). .amx ASLLEPIAYS INCARNATA CINDERE LLA /surrE(tF-L\l WEE D
3 ' it al @ | AL ASTER kfbVA—BEL(,la[ﬂiW:z.
¥ 2 4aL BUDDLEIA PULSTER BLUE / BWITERFLY Bush
/&" YR BOBD SWITCHERASS 4l 1Y 15 (Al CLETHRA ALNIFD LA /SmMME'fCS\JEE‘T

W e e 3 'z 3 AL DEuTZIA YUK CHERRY BLossom '/ DEUT2)A
HMD. LINEV LT f 6 I Lar  BupaTsrium “LuTiE ToE' [TOE PYE WEFD

3¢ \ bavr HEMERDCALLIL 5P [ DAYLILY

I DLar HIBiscns sYRIACUS L' Kit ' [ RSE 8F SHARLN

: g
* DAYLLY \L ! VA
R \% L 7 6AL  <ORNUS ALTERNIFOLIA| PALODA DBEWOOD
HYDRANCE; 030, :
¢

‘

A,
L e : D/R.‘-"-'T R03ES \~ ;
> . : ‘ il
/ ‘ g

21 3 4AL HYDRANLEA ™M _“ENDLESS SUMMER BLWE ’
33 36alL HYpraNLEA PANWKWLATA BoBo’
2 & i ® » - : S LIMEL\LHT
2 3 AL HYDRANLEA SERRATA TUEFE $TWEYF *
5 3 ear ILEX £14BRA LEMBOX  [DWARF INRBERRY
> ; I5 ZaL TUNIPER WU R 51
Z DRIFT ROSES, MM ENDLESS \ FOUNTA N - . R b e /F*SIFRM i CEDAR,
// P . $u\nn\:l’- BIWE *FQMNTAIN LY AL ™ LRASS N/J/\ ﬁ | 8% MDNARDA ‘D|D\Mﬁ } ‘B’t":E’ ‘EA‘ LM
/// \ / HYD- END-51WM 4 ROLES \‘\ DAYLILGES b I cAL PANICA™M \/!Kbﬂ-‘r'ur—\/ SWIT CRER ASY
- /¢ o : N 3 35 ) taL PENNBETWM RATMN ‘[ FOUNTAIN LRASS
¢// . / b - I, 30 15-12 BB PiNW5 STROBUS | EASTERN WRITE pINE
/ od RHODODENDNON  DENTZIA ¢ W e SR E B 15 &aL QUER MG BILBLOR [SWAMR WINTE 0A K
RYE OF Sparsn g g J 4 | 3 Is cav QVWERCIS ALBA [ WUITE 041R
\ i \ — F- ' | H 3 caL RODODENDRIN VAL TPER LY WHBEMAN 7
| . “ 5 : 37 Y- 11 ROSADRIFT AP Ry (oT */ROSE
et \ &< ’ , 2 7-5 BB STEWARTIA PSEUDLLEMELL) A[TAF. S TEWARTIA
| , S, JIBRAVERa DROb: Z o P & I AL VERDNIZASTRUM VIRLINICWM | CWLVER'S Rup T
| f::;‘f,;,“_‘\';‘,pfwg«‘_’&\‘? W q TLAL  VIBURNAM DENTATUM | ARRoWW 00T
- \ % ;
i BUTERFLY BusM ‘ o $ SR
PROPOSED LANDSCAPE PLAN FoRR W IN| &OLF COURSE =7 "l &
| | EX(4T 2Ha N ) _ : :
PREPARED FOoR S45 AMUWIEMENTS | g o S WHITE 04K N\ ‘ i ol g
B
FHC ROUTE 2874 0 §145DN ROAD, BARWIGH, MA N - - ¥ N“”\ IP’
: "o s £ s "
pare - $/z4]zo J4ALE. 1 =20 LMIT FLOD PLlan (" ; ¥ )
By SnanvnoN bonee N - SELND NaTurs SARPBENWDIRK S N fb -~ N )
771‘)"1‘}'6'7“002-' SA.\rﬂ'\»ﬁﬂ. 5:.-6&'12[7"- 3+M?ijj%wnr|($~bum N ‘)\) \}\?WW/‘
N
‘x\w ﬂ_,-J




CRAB FISHING SCENE TALL LIGHT HOUSE SCENE
WITH WRECKED BOAT HEIGHT OF SCENE = 20"

AND OLD POTS (LIGHT HOUSE FOR DEGORATION ONLY)
HEIGHT OF SCENE = 8'

17 17 16 15

=
(=]
2]
=
Ll
o

LARGE ROCK WATERFALL WITH PLAY Y. Ay .| sl g LIGHTING LOCATIONS AS SHOWN
THROUGH CAVE ks L NN N\ L NG
MAX HEIGHT OF CAVE = 18' o P R A

g.—- - /3|\.\\ e -
T - o uu,u,w/\ > / Ve g AN
~. Men be °
™ _ ~ WATERLNE= +18 - 4 il
, \ g T T — AN

EXISTING GRADE LINES (TYP) Ay O ]
coE AN N _{g /Y —13__ PROPOSED 24" RETAINING WALL

- o PROPOSED GRADE LINES (TYP.)

14—

PROPOSED GRADE LINES (TYP.)

/
o
n—

_°

~ 12
~ SN 1

13

WATER SHOT HOLE

VAV SHIP BUILDING SCENE
A HEIGHT OF SCENE = 15'
o) 5 (FOR DECORATION ONLY)

S & S AMUSEMENTS LLC.

346 RT. 2880 SISSON RD.
MINI-GOLF LAYOUT

~ y ~ , A

e /o ~__ = / =

—== \ \ ==

\ &)

4 ® / =

/ <t

S \ + .o / -

- | ,
) e | — / . \ 4
T P | Tal /
SHRIMP \mc>._. SCENE / S < °] 1) Sy Jreoieid COPYRIGHTED MATERIAL
- / i \ (i | ING, UNAUTHORIZED GOPYING
wo>._§3_wxm DOCK SCENE — ] T - ) \‘ w.ﬂ hmw__.»%_mk%m__m__u_ﬂ 18
(DECORATIVE SCENE ONLY) /T R : ya gy o il \ .
- (gl (g
/ / - o /S /
7 - 1 o /
—— o | T (g ) \ R
POURED BRUSH FINISHED CONCRETE e = S LA\ y
WALKWAYS FOR MINI-GOLF (TYP.) L o e s \ NG~ = /
/ Pz R (i / 7 NN ®)) @ i /
/ % / | o AN LSRN /
7 / o ;s - T s
P g s ‘ 0 +G 7~ - - f
/ . / ~— - =
o B Y, - B 4 o __Hs.u_ﬁ °

g0

e EXISTING GO KART

\
\
\
\

—— e CONCRETE UNIT PAVERS
FOR POINT OF SALE AREA

s
s

s
s

MESA, ARIZONA, 85215
PHONE: 480-968-1955 FAX: 480-968-1915

castlel

3033 N. NORFOLK ST.

JOB NO. XXXX

DRAWNBY DHP

SCALE NTS

DATE 8-14-2020

PARKING
C-1A

~ EXISTING PARKINI(:




XSP Series

XSP2™ LED Street/Area Luminaire - Double Module - Version C

Product Description _ RS S

Designed from the ground up as a totally optimized LED street and area lighting system, the XSP Series
delivers incredible efficiency without sacrificing application performance. Beyond substantial energy
savings and reduced maintenance, Cree achieves greater optical control with our NanoOptic® Precision
Delivery Grid™ optic when compared to traditional cobra head luminaires. The XSP Series is the better
alternative for traditional street and area lighting with quick payback and improved performance.
Applications: Roadway, parking lots, walkways and general area spaces

Performance Summary wzg.ﬂg}’f‘n]

NanoOptic® Precision Delivery Grid™ optic

Made in the U.S.A. of U.S. and imported parts

CRI: Minimum 70 CRI
CCT: 3000K (+/- 300K); 4000K (+/- 300K); 5700K (+/- 500K]

J

|

Limited Warranty*: 10 years on luminaire/10 years on Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish

*See http://lighting.cree.com/warranty for warranty terms

Accessories
Field-Installed
14.5"
Backlight Control Shield Bird Spikes s (368mm]
XA-SP2BLS XA-SP2BRDSPK
- Provides 1/2 mounting height cutoff
Weight
24 bs. (11kg)
Ordering Information
Example: BXSP-C-HT-2ME-F-30K-UL-SV
BXSP C HT F
. . . Input Power Color .
Product Version Mounting Optic D metior CcCcT Voltage Options Options
BXSP C HT 2ME* F 30K uL BK N-Q9 Utility Label and NEMA® Photocell Receptacle
Horizontal Tenon | Type Il Medium 139W 3000K Universal Black - External wattage label per ANSI C136.15
2LG* 40K 120-277V BZ - 7-pin receptacle per ANSI C136.41
Type Il Long 4000K UH Bronze - Factory connected 0-10V dim leads
3ME* 57K Universal sV - Photocell and shorting cap by others
Type Il Medium 5700K 347-480V Silver - Includes @9 option
4ME* - Refer to Field Adjustable Output spec sheet
. for details
Type IV Medium h c
Q9 Field Adjustable Output
- Refer to Field Adjustable Output spec sheet
for details
R NEMA® Photocell Receptacle
- 7-pin receptacle per ANS| C136.41
- Factory connected 0-10V dim leads
- Photocell and shorting cap by others

* Available with Backlight Shield when ordered with field-installed accessory (see table above)
NOTE: Price adder may apply depending on configuration

Rev. Date: V6 08/24/2016

DARK SKY APPROVED)
2016 2

A 4

US: lighting.cree.com/lighting T (800) 236-6800 F (262) 504-5415 Canada: www.cree.com/canada T (800) 473-1234 F (800) 890-7507


https://www.creelink.com/exLink.asp?9290208OT76Q87I33723722
https://www.creelink.com/exLink.asp?9290208OT76Q87I33723722
https://www.creelink.com/exLink.asp?9290208OT76Q87I33723722
https://www.creelink.com/exLink.asp?9290208OT76Q87I33723722

XSP2™ LED Street/Area Luminaire - Double Module - Version C

Product Specifications
Electrical Data*

CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS
) ) ) Total Current (A)
¢ Die cast aluminum housing Input System System
¢ Tool-less entry Power Watts Watts
« Mounts on 1.25" (32mm] IP, 1.66" (42mm) 0.D. or 2" (51mm) IP, 2.375" Designator | 120-277V | 347-480V | 120V | 208V | 240V | 277V | 347V | 480V
(60mm) 0.D. horizontal tenon (minimum 8" [203mm] in length) and is
adjustable +/- 5° to allow for fixture leveling (includes two axis T-level to
aid in leveling] F 139 135 1.22 0.68 0.59 0.52 0.40 0.29
¢ Luminaire secures with two mounting bolts * Electrical data at 25°C (77°F). Actual wattage may differ by +/- 10% when operating between 120-480V +/- 10%
e Exclusive Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish features an E-Coat epoxy primer
with an ultra-durable powder topcoat, providing excellent resistance to
corrosion, ultraviolet degradation and abrasion. Black, bronze and silver
are available
¢ Weight: 24 lbs. (11kg)
ELECTRICAL SYSTEM Recommended XSP Series Version C Luminaire Lumen Maintenance Factors
¢ Input Voltage: 120-277V or 347-480V, 50/60Hz (LMF)"
e Power Factor: > 0.9 at full load
Total Harmonic Distortion: < 20% i i initial | 220 2 P 2 h E L g
. : o at full load Ambient | Power LMF Projected Projected Calculated® | Calculated
e Class 1 driver Designator LMF LMF LMF LMF
¢ Integral 10kV surge suppression protection standard 1[51:1C°F] F 1.04 0.97 0.91 0.85 0.80
¢ When code dictates fusing, a slow blow fuse or type C/D breaker should "
be used to address inrush current [1530"(:!?] F 1.03 0.96 0.90 0.84 0.79
¢ Designed with 0-10V dimming capabilities. Controls by others 15°C
o F 1.02 0.95 0.89 0.83 0.78
¢ 10V Source Current: 0.15mA (59°F)
20°C
REGULATORY & VOLUNTARY QUALIFICATIONS i e 088 082 0.77
* cULus Listed [275;FF] F 100 093 0.87 0.81 0.76
e Suitable for wet locations
e Certified to ANSI C136.31-2001, 3G bridge and overpass vibration *I[uun::igl:;atle[\;:::nce values at 4000K and 25°C (77°F) are calculated per TM-21 based on LM-80 data and in-situ
standards 2In accordance with IESNA TM-21-11, Projected Values represent interpolated value based on time durations that are
e Meets CALTrans 611 Vibration testing within six times (6X) the IESNA LM-80-08 total test duration (in hours) for the device under testing ((DUT) i.e. the
packaged LED chip)
e 10kV surge suppression protection tested in accordance with IEEE/ANSI 3In accordance with IESNA TM-21-11, Calculated Values represent time durations that exceed six times (6X) the IESNA
C62.41.2 LM-80-08 total test duration (in hours) for the device under testing ((DUT) i.e. the packaged LED chip)

e Meets FCC Part 15, Subpart B, Class A standards for conducted and
radiated emissions

e Luminaire and finish endurance tested to withstand 5,000 hours of
elevated ambient salt fog conditions as defined in ASTM Standard B 117

¢ Meets Buy American requirements within ARRA

e DLC qualified. Exceptions apply when N-Q9 or Q9 (select adjustments)
options are ordered. Please refer to www.designlights.org/QPL for most
current information

¢ RoHS compliant. Consult factory for additional details

e Dark Sky Friendly, IDA Approved when ordered with 30K CCT. Please
refer to http://darksky.org/fsa/fsa-products/ for most current
information

A 4

US: lighting.cree.com/lighting T (800) 236-6800 F (262) 504-5415 Canada: www.cree.com/canada T (800) 473-1234 F (800) 890-7507



XSP2™ LED Street/Area Luminaire - Double Module - Version C

Photometry

All published luminaire photometric testing performed to IESNA LM-79-08 standards by a NVLAP accredited laboratory. To obtain an IES file specific to your project
consult: http://lighting.cree.com/products/outdoor/street-and-roadway/xsp-series-1

2ME
Anj 0 0° 4 20 0 20° X 0" 6l 8 1 183
B | =l Type Il Medium Distribution
%7 N
O 3000K 4000K 5700K
o Oom
o [CURPLR t:ij ZaBip lprm Initial BUG Initial BUC Initial BUG
w — 122 ower B Ratings™ ) Ratings™ ) Ratings™
Designator | Delivered Per Delivered Per Delivered Per
TR TR TR TR T ZAA/ o Lumens TM-15-11 Lumens TM-15-11 Lumens TM-15-11
F 11,256 B2 U0 G2 13,732 B2 U0 G2 14,408 B3 U0-G2
Candispnr Trace: Verial plane through * Initial delivered lumens at 25°C (77°F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered
horizontal angle of maximer candlepomer lumens

** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit:

RESTL Test Report #: PL06675-001 www.ies.org/PDF/Erratas/TM-15-11BugRatingsAddendum.pdf. Valid with no tilt

BXSP-C-**-2ME-E-40K-UL
Initial Delivered Lumens: 8,850

BXSP-C-**-2ME-F-30K-UL
Mounting Height: 25’ (7.6m) A.F.G.
Initial Delivered Lumens: 11,256
Initial FC at grade

A Type Il Medium w/BLS Distribution
w'\\

40 — — 122
7 %ﬁ X 3000K 4000K 5700K
o CURB(UN;j\/ = e 'wa“ér Initial EUtG we | Initial EUtG v | Initial EUtQ "
w ol Designator | Delivered atings Delivered atings Delivered atings
“ 122 Lumens* Per Lumens* Per Lumens* Per
o . TM-15-11 TM-15-11 TM-15-11
305 244 183 122 61 Om 61 122 183 244 [305

j F 9,543 B1U0 G2 11,643 B2 U0 G2 12,215 B2 U0 G2

Position of vertical plane
of maximum candlepower.

* Initial delivered lumens at 25°C (77°F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered
lumens
** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit:
www.ies.org/PDF/Erratas/TM-15-11BugRatingsAddendum.pdf. Valid with no tilt

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
horizantal angle of maximurm candlepower.

RESTL Test Report #: PL06675-002
BXSP-C-**-2ME-E-40K-UL w/XA-SP1BLS
Initial Delivered Lumens: 7,078

2LG

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
30°  horizontal angle of maximum candlepower.

CESTL Test Report #: PL04154-001
BXSP-C-**-2LG-E-30K-UL
Initial Delivered Lumens: 6,944

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
horizontal angle of maximum candlepower.

CESTL Test Report #: PL04155-001
BXSP-C-**-2L.G-E-30K-UL w/XA-SP1BLS
Initial Delivered Lumens: 5,302

US: lighting.cree.com/lighting

BXSP-C-**-2ME-F-30K-UL w/XA-SP2BLS
Mounting Height: 25' (7.6m) A.F.G.

Initial Delivered Lumens: 9,543

Initial FC at grade

12 100 80 UT y T 0 b‘u 0w,
o [l b
20 NN 61
' 714G [V
N EATRAR SN Al .
p N7 J P
60 183

‘

&0 2%
427 36 05 264 183 122 &1 Om 61 122 183 773n5 s @27

Position of vertical plane
of maximum candlepower.

BXSP-C-**-2LG-F-30K-UL
Mounting Height: 25’ (7.6m) A.F.G.
Initial Delivered Lumens: 11,134

Initial FC at grade

o140 120 10 80 60 4V 20 O 20 40 60 80 W00 0,

[TTTTTI

& 83
. I PV
20 \\ 6.1
. 17 iz -
w [
60° 183

80 24
27 36 305 24 183 122 61 Om 61 122 183 z;/aas e

Position of vertical plane
of maximum candlepower.

BXSP-C-**-2LG-F-30K-UL w/XA-SP2BLS
Mounting Height: 25'(7.6m) A.F.G.

Initial Delivered Lumens: 8,197

Initial FC at grade

T (800) 236-6800 F (262) 504-5415

Type Il Long Distribution

3000K 4000K 5700K
Input . BUG " BUG " BUG
Power Inmlal Ratings** Inltlval Ratings** |n|t|{al Ratings**
Designator | Delivered Delivered Delivered

Lumens* Per Lumens* Per Lumens* Per

TM-15-11 TM-15-11 TM-15-11

F 11,134 B2 U0 G2 13,583 B3 UOG3 14,251 B3 U0 G3

* Initial delivered lumens at 25°C (77°F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered

lumens

** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit:
www.ies.org/PDF/Erratas/TM-15-11BugRatingsAddendum.pdf. Valid with no tilt

Type Il Long w/BLS Distribution

3000K 4000K 5700K
Input . BUG iy BUG " BUG
Power Initial Ratings** Initial Ratings** Initial Ratings**
Designator | Delivered Delivered Delivered

Lumens* Per Lumens* Per Lumens* Per

TM-15-11 TM-15-11 TM-15-11

F 8,197 B1U0 G2 10,001 B2 U0 G2 10,493 B2 U0 G2

* Initial delivered lumens at 25°C (77°F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered

lumens

** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit:
www.ies.org/PDF/Erratas/TM-15-11BugRatingsAddendum.pdf. Valid with no tilt

Canada: www.cree.com/canada

A 4

T (800) 473-1234 F (800) 890-7507




XSP2™ LED Street/Area Luminaire - Double Module - Version C

Photometry

All published luminaire photometric testing performed to IESNA LM-79-08 standards by a NVLAP accredited laboratory. To obtain an IES file specific to your project
consult: http://lighting.cree.com/products/outdoor/street-and-roadway/xsp-series-1

3ME

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
30" horizontal angle of maximum candlepower.

CESTL Test Report #: PL04093-001
BXSP-C-**-3ME-F-30K-UL
Initial Delivered Lumens: 10,671

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
30" _ horizontal angle of maximum candlepower.

CESTL Test Report #: PL04094-001
BXSP-C-**-3ME-F-30K-UL w/XA-SP2BLS
Initial Delivered Lumens: 9,009

4ME

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
30" horizontal angle of maximurm candlepower.

CESTL Test Report #: PL04091-001
BXSP-C-**-4ME-E-30K-UL
Initial Delivered Lumens: 6,923

Candlepower Trace: Vertical plane through
horizontal angle of maximum candlepower.

CESTL Test Report #: PL04092-001
BXSP-C-**-4ME-E-30K-UL w/XA-SP1BLS
Initial Delivered Lumens: 5,530

US: lighting.cree.com/lighting

PO v w0 60 v w0,
s «45'\\ 183
40 T 122
Nl Ild v
LN /T,
o [CUR UN\\§/ 1 ’ o
] |

Iy 122
305 244 183 122 &1 Om 61 122 183 zulaus

Posiion A plane
of maximum candlepower.

BXSP-C-**-3ME-F-30K-UL
Mounting Height: 25’ (7.6m) A.F.G.
Initial Delivered Lumens: 11,011
Initial FC at grade

‘ N
oA
\ /

\ om
CURB LINE 7 = ’

40 12.2
05 244 183 122 61 Om 61 122 183 244[ %05

Position of vertical plane.
of maximum candlepower.

BXSP-C-**-3ME-F-30K-UL w/XA-SP2BLS
Mounting Height: 25" (7.6m) A.F.G.

Initial Delivered Lumens: 9,176

Initial FC at grade

1000 80° 60 40T 200 0° 200 40° 60° 80' 100°

100 = 305
80 %4
&0 (1 ]

\ PR { 183
40 2

‘ Y‘\_/\, ( | 122

20 <
(N ) "
o om

7

MEERIN\NR 2%//8E
40 122
60 183
80 %4
100° I 305

305 244 183122 61 O0m 61 |zz|salz44 305

of maximum candlepower.
BXSP-C-**-4ME-F-30K-UL
Mounting Height: 25’ (7.6m) A.F.G.
Initial Delivered Lumens: 11,134
Initial FC at grade

100 305
[
80 2.4
T T~ T
60 (=1 = M iss
(r-\/s\_,-

w 122
NIEAN
TS .
ol om

CUR uNgw
20 6.1
40 122
60 183

244 183 122 61 Om 61 122 183|244

of maximum candlepower.
BXSP-C-**-4ME-F-30K-UL w/XA-SP2BLS
Mounting Height: 25" (7.6m) A.F.G.
Initial Delivered Lumens: 8,687
Initial FC at grade

T (800) 236-6800 F (262) 504-5415

Type lll Medium Distribution

3000K 4000K 5700K
Input . BUG " BUG - BUG
Pow_er Inmlal Ratings** Inltlval Ratings** Inltl_al Ratings**
Designator | Delivered Delivered Delivered

Lumens* Per Lumens* Per Lumens* Per

TM-15-11 TM-15-11 TM-15-11

F 11,011 B2 U0 G2 13,434 B3 U0 G2 14,095 B3 U0 G2

* Initial delivered lumens at 25°C (77°F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered
lumens
** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit:
www.ies.org/PDF/Erratas/TM-15-11BugRatingsAddendum.pdf. Valid with no tilt

Type Ill Medium w/BLS Distribution

3000K 4000K 5700K
Input . BUG " BUG " BUG
Pow_er Inm_al Ratings™ Inltl_al Ratings™ Inltl_al Ratings™
Designator | Delivered Delivered Delivered

Lumens” Per Lumens® Per Lumens® Per

TM-15-11 TM-15-11 TM-15-11

F 9176 B2 U0 G2 11,195 B2 U0 G2 11,746 B2 U0 G2

* Initial delivered lumens at 25°C (77°F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered
lumens
** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit:
www.ies.org/PDF/Erratas/TM-15-11BugRatingsAddendum.pdf. Valid with no tilt

Type IV Medium Distribution

3000K 4000K 5700K
Input . BUG . BUG - BUG
Pow_er Inmlal Ratings™ Inltl_al Ratings™ Inltl_al Ratings™
Designator | Delivered Delivered Delivered

Lumens’ Per Lumens® Per Lumens’ Per

TM-15-11 TM-15-11 TM-15-11

F 11,134 B2 U0 G2 13,583 B3 U0 G3 14,251 B3 U0 G3

* Initial delivered lumens at 25°C (77°F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered
lumens
** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit:
www.ies.org/PDF/Erratas/TM-15-11BugRatingsAddendum.pdf. Valid with no tilt

Type IV Medium w/BLS Distribution

3000K 4000K 5700K
Input " BUG . BUG . BUG
Pow_er Inm_al Ratings™ Inltl_al Ratings™ Inltl_al Ratings™
Designator | Delivered Delivered Delivered
Lumens’ Per Lumens' | ¢ Lumens’ Per
TM-15-11 TM-15-11 TM-15-11
F 8,687 B1U0G2 10,598 B2 U0 G2 11,119 B2 U0 G2

* Initial delivered lumens at 25°C (77°F). Actual production yield may vary between -10 and +10% of initial delivered
lumens
** For more information on the IES BUG (Backlight-Uplight-Glare) Rating visit:
www.ies.org/PDF/Erratas/TM-15-11BugRatingsAddendum.pdf. Valid with no tilt

A 4

Canada: www.cree.com/canada T (800) 473-1234 F (800) 890-7507



XSP2™ LED Street/Area Luminaire - Double Module - Version C

Luminaire EPA

Horizontal Tenon Mount - Weight: 24 lbs. (11kg)

Single

‘2[690c

‘2@180" ‘3[390"

4@90°

Tenon Configuration If used with Cree tenons, please add tenon EPA with luminaire EPA

-

i-

-

.i-

PD-3H4(90); PT-3H(90)

PD-4H4(90); PT-4H(90)

PD-1H4; PT-1H PD-2H4(90); PT-2H(90) PD-2H4(180); PT-2H(180)
0.69 1.14 1.38 1.83 2.28
Tenon EPA
Part Number EPA Tenons and Brackets* (must specify color)
PD Series Tenons 0.09 Square Internal Mount Horizontal Tenons (Aluminum) Round External Mount Horizontal Tenons (Aluminum)
- - Mounts to 4" (102mm) square aluminum or steel poles - Mounts to 2.375"-3" (60-76mm) 0.D. round aluminum or steel
PT Series Tenons 0.10 PD-1H4 - Single PD-3H4(90) - 90° Triple poles or tenons
PD-2H4(90) - 90° Twin PD-4H4(90) - 90° Quad - Mounts to 3" (7émm), 5" (127mm), or 6" (152mm) square pole
WM-2L 013 PD-2HA4(180) - 180° Twin with PB-1A* tenon
PT-1H - Single PT-3H(90) - 90° Triple
XA-TMDA8 0.19 Wall Mount Brackets PT-2H(90) - 90° Twin PT-4H(90) - 90° Quad

- Mounts to wall or roof
WM-2L - Extended Horizontal

PT-2H(180) - 180° Twin
Direct Arm Pole Adaptor Bracket
- Mounts to 3-6" (76-152mm) round or square aluminum or steel

poles
XA-TMDA8

# Refer to the Bracket and Tenons spec sheet for more details

* Specify pole size: 3 (3"), 5 (5"), or 6 (6") for single, double or triple luminaire orientation or 5 (5") or 6 (6") for quad luminaire orientation

© 2016 Cree, Inc. and/or one of its subsidiaries. All rights reserved. For informational purposes only. Content is subject to change.
Patentwww.cree.com/patents. Cree® NanoOptic®, and Colorfast DeltaGuard® are registered trademarks, and the Cree logo, Precision
Delivery Grid™and XSP2™ are trademarks of Cree, Inc. The UL logo is a registered trademark of UL LLC. NEMA® is a registered
trademark of the National Electrical Manufacturers Association. The DLC QPL logo is a registered trademark of Northeast Energy

Efficiency Partnerships, Inc.

US: lighting.cree.com/lighting

T (800) 236-6800 F (262) 504-5415

Canada: www.cree.com/canada

A 4

T (800) 473-1234 F (800) 890-7507



vo——00

00 “Y.&E of o070 o | 90

00 - 0040 90 00 00 %0 00 00

0 0 /90 00. 00 %0 00 - 00

00 00 90 %0 00 00 0 00 00

0.0

0.0

0.0

‘00

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

01

0.1

04

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.5

0.2

02 102

0.1 0.1

0.1 0.1

0.0

GENERAL DISCLAIMER:

Calculations have been performed according to IES standards and good practice.
Some diifferences between measured values and calculated results may occur due

20 90 09 00 S00 b/ oo g 0B _BO O : 0. 0. . . . . . . . . . i . . . : . o. 0
llluminance
20 0 00 00" 0 90 90 00 b0 Joo 00 0 : . . . . . : . . . ; . . . . . ) , . . (Fc)
0 %0 007 400 00 o 0.0. %0 e

ed g P
B O 0.0
o o Jog
W Y60 0.g% o
%0 %0 1L Luminaire Schedule
Qty Label Manufacturer - Series Description IES Class BUG Rating LLF
00 00 9 L1 4 Lumec - UrbanScape MPTC-72W32LED3K-G2-LE4 Type IV B1-U0-G2 0.900

REVISIONS:

PROJECT TITLE:

to tolerances in calcylation methood, tes’ging procedures, component performance, HARWI C H M I N IATU RE GO LF
measurement techniiques and field conditions such as voltage and temperature REV.1 012820 SCALE: NTS

Input data used to generate the attached calculations such as room dimensions,
reflectances, furniture and archiitectuural elements significantly affect the lighting

calculations. If the real enviironmental conditions do not match the input data, REV.2 081020 DATE: 01/08/2020
diifferences will occur between measured values and calculated values. .

* LLF Determined Using Current Published Lamp Data 20-30 BEARVER ROAD
- WETHERSFIELD, CT 06109 DRAWN BY: DP
NOTE TO REVIEWER: I Ex TELEPHONE 860.632.8766 | DRAWING TITLE:

B o L S Loy cur e S g o SHEET:
: LIGHTING SOLUTIONS PRELIMINARY PARKING LOT LIGHTING
The point where all ascending lines converge.
|
|

Luminaire Dirt Depreciation Factor (LDD) based on IES recommended values and
a Ballast Factor (BF) from current ballast specifiication sheets. Application of an
incorrect Light Loss Factor (LLF) will result in farecasts of perfoormance that will
not accurately depict actual results.

For proper comparison of photometric layouts, it is essential that you insist all
designers use correct Light Loss Factors.




Outdoor

LUMEL

Poles and Brackets

by ®ignify e

Round Aluminum Pole

Project
Made from a one-piece, seamless 4" round (102 mm) tube of extruded Location
aluminum welded to both the top and bottom of a cast-aluminum anchor Cat.No:
plate. A 2" by 4-1/2" (51 by 114 mm) maintenance opening is complete Type
with cover and copper ground lug. e o
Notes:
Ordering guide example: APR4-F-8-LS-BE2TX

Pole Family Wall Thickness Nominal Height Options
m F 0125" 8 8 DE Pole buried 5’ (1524 mm) in the ground BE2TX  Midnight Blue Textured

10 10 LS Provision for loudspeaker outlet BE6TX  Ocean Blue Textured
12 2 PH7 Button-type photoelectric cell (specify operating voltage) BE8TX  Royal Blue Textured
14 14 PH8 Quarter-turn type photoelectric cell (specify operating voltage) BG2TX  Sandstone Gold Textured
15 15 DR Duplex receptacle (120V line voltage. only) BKTX Black Textured
16 16’ GFI DR with common ground fault interrupter (120V line voltage only) BRTX Bronze Textured

0.226" 8 8 HB Hinged base (16.0 ft./4.8 m max.) GN4TX  Blue Green Textured
10 10 BA Bannerarm GN6TX  Forest Green Textured
12 ° PS Plant support GN8TX  Dark Forest Green Textured
14 14 MPL Mid-pole luminaire GNTX Green Textured
L Two-piece round decorative base covers GY3TX  Medium Grey Textured
16 16 LBC1 Cast-aluminum RD2TX  Burgundy Textured
18 |18' LBC2  Cast-aluminum RD4TX  Scarlet Textured

W 0318" 2 12 LBC3  Cast-aluminum WHTX  White Textured

‘W LBC4C  Cast-aluminum GR Gray Sandtex
15 15 NP Natural Alum.
16 16 TG Hammer-tone
18 18 Ts Hammer-tone Silver
20 20'

Note: The recommended method for calculating EPA (Effective Projected Area) is in accordance with AASHTO 2001 standards: for three seconds, the pole is tested in wind gusts equivalent to the strongest winds on record over the past
50 years, and with a 50 pound load (22.7 kg) placed at 1foot (305 mm) above its center.

Lumec_POLE_APR4 12/18 pagelof 3


Dave Pires
Rectangle

Dave Pires
Rectangle

Dave Pires
Rectangle


Outdoor Poles and Brackets
APR4 - Round Aluminum Pole

Pole Data
Catalog Nominal Nominal Tenon Tenon Wall Wall EPA Rating | EPA Rating | EPA Rating | EPA Rating | Anchor
Number Height Height Section Section | Thickness | Thickness Bolts
(ft) (m) (in) (mm) (in) (mm) (in)

APR4 APR4F-8 8 244 4 102 0.125 32 21 10 10.18 6.55 538 334 3/4-20
APR4 APR4U-8 8 244 4 102 0.226 57 32 14 18.64 1235 10.28 6.53 3/4-20
APR4 APR4F-10 10 3.05 4 102 0.125 32 24 n 77 473 379 227 3/4-20
APR4 APR4U-10 10 3.05 4 102 0.226 57 38 17 14.58 9.44 778 487 3/4-20
APR4 APR4F-12 12 3.66 4 102 0.125 32 28 13 5.86 336 258 145 3/4-20
APR4 APR4U-12 12 3.66 4 102 0.226 57 44 20 1.65 7.31 5.94 3.64 3/4-20
APR4 APR4AW-12 12 3.66 4 102 0.318 81 58 26 16.27 10.5 8.64 54 3/4-20
APR4 APR4F-14 14 427 4 102 0.125 32 31 14 444 227 163 o 3/4-20
APR4 APR4U-14 14 427 4 102 0.226 57 51 23 9.38 5.67 45 2,68 3/4-20
APR4 APR4W-14 14 427 4 102 0.318 81 67 30 1334 84 6.82 418 3/4-20
APR4 APRA4F-15 15 457 4 102 0.125 32 33 15 3.81 18 119 o 3/4-20
APR4 APR4U-15 15 457 4 102 0.226 57 54 24 8.42 497 3.88 2.25 3/4-20
APR4 APR4W-15 15 457 4 102 0.318 81 7 32 11.84 725 5.82 35 3/4-20
APR4 APR4F-16 16 4.88 4 102 0.125 32 35 16 327 136 o = 3/4-20
APR4 APR4U-16 16 4.88 4 102 0.226 57 57 26 715 4.05 313 177 3/4-20
APR4 APR4W-16 16 4.88 4 102 0.318 81 75 34 10.06 6 476 2.82 3/4-20
APR4 APR4U-18 18 5.49 4 102 0.226 57 63 29 5.55 315 227 116 3/4-27
APR4 APR4W-18 18 5.49 4 102 0.318 8.1 84 38 778 467 37 219 3/4-27
APR4 APR4W-20 20 6.1 4 102 0.318 81 93 42 6.31 383 292 157 3/4-27

Specifications

Base cover Finish

Square base cover made from two pieces Color to be in accordance with the AAMA 2603

of formed aluminum mechanically fastened standard. Application of polyester powder coat

to the base with stainless steel hardware. paint (4 mils/100 microns) with + 1 mils/24 microns

of tolerance. The Thermosetting resins provides
a discoloration resistant finish in accordance
with the ASTM D2244 standard, as well as
luster retention in keeping with the ASTM D523
standard and humidity proof in accordance with
the ASTM D2247 standard.

Lumec_POLE_APR4 12/18 page?2of 3

Anchor

Bolts
(mm)

19-508
19-508
19-508
19-508
19-508
19-508
19-508
19-508
19-508
19-508
19-508
19-508
19-508
19-508
19-508
19-508
19-686
19-686
19-686



Outdoor Poles and Brackets
APR4 - Round Aluminum Pole

Dimensions

] — Optional Base Covers

2414 .
o cosom =N :
mm, "
(305mm) (203mm)[ é‘
—

L1 L [
17-5/8" 15" 16"

(443mm) (381Imm) (406mm) (381mm)
LBC1 LBC2 LBC3 LBC4C

— Base Details

Standard
base cover
"@‘l Bolt Projection
3" (76mm)
J I

Wireway
3-5/16" (84mm)

Bolt Circle
8-1/2" (216mm)

9-5/8"
I:I (244mm)
50" > Q
(508mm) NI
3-3/4"
(95mm) [ I—I
[I— Comes with 4 anchor bolts,
10" 8 nuts and 8 washers.

(254mm) B.C. from: 6-3/4" to 10" (171 to 254mm)




LUME: Urban @

by ®ignify

UrbanScape

Project
Lumec UrbanScape LED post top luminaire features flexible, robust Location
energy-saving solutions for modern-styled urban architectural lighting. Cat.No
With its slightly rounded hood, the post top model comes with a flat lens Type
to highlight the thinness of the LEDs. The luminaire provides attractive — oty
lighting at night, adding appeal to the surroundings and promoting safe use o
otes
of the environment. Includes Service Tag,innovative way to provide assistance
throughout the life of the product.
Luminaire ordering guide Example: MPTC-42W32L ED4K-T-LE3-120-CDMGM25-PH8-BKTX
Optical
Series LED Module CCT Gen. System Voltage | Driver Luminaire option Mounting Pole Finish
| mPTC ||| 1L \le2]) [ J{L_]|l |l I | |
MPTC' I 35W32LED? | 3K G LE2 120 CDMG? HS Consult Consult BE2TX
OrbanScape | 55W32LED? 3000K en2 | Typell 120V Dynadimmer for House Side Shield | the Signify | the Signify | BEGTX
LED posttop [72W32LED 4K (ASYM) 208 standard dimming OVR web site web site BE8TX
Lo (consult complete i i
luminaire 97W32LED? | 4000K flat lens 508V Dynadimmer Dynadimmer forddtehtalls forddtehtalls g(l;:_zr')l'(x
55W48LED LE3 240 scenarios on pg 3) override function | 879 the andthe
SOW4SLED Type il s complete complete BRTX
ASYM 240V CLO PH8 line of line of GN4TX
108W48LED ;1 t ) 277 Pre-set driver to Photoelectric cell | Mountings | Poles GN6TX
140W48LED? atlens STV manage lumen PHO GNS8TX
7OW64LED LE3W? depreciation Shorting Cap el
1TTOW64LED Typel lll 347 AST? GR
90WSOLED (AsYM) | 347V | pre et diriver for PHXL® GY3TX
135WS80LED wide flat | 480 progressive start-up Photoelect‘nc cell, NP
lens extended life RD2TX
480V oTL2
LE4 : RCD* RD4TX
Pre-set driver to . TG
ype signal end of life 5-Pin receptacle
(ASYM) fthe L for dimming photoelectric cell TS
of the lamp WHTX
flat lens RCD74
DALI X (consult pg
LES Pre-set driver 7-Pin receptacl_e 4 for code
Type V compatible with the for photoelectric cell descriptions)
(SYMM) DALI control system TN33
flatlens DMG Fitter to fit over a 3" (76 mm) O.D.
0-10 volt by 4" (102 mm) long tenon
SRD? TN3.5°5
Sensor ready driver Fitter to fit over a 3'/2" (89 mm) O.D.
(standard configuration) by 4" (102 mm) long tenon
SRD12
Sensor ready driver
(alternate configuration)
1. DMG 0-10V driver come standard. 4. Use of photoelectric cell or shorting cap is required to ensure proper illumination.

2. The 347V and 480V are not available. 5. Not available with Motion Response.
3. Not available with HS option.

DN

DLC

UrbanScape-MPTC-spec 07/20 page 1of 5 4UsTEY


Dave Pires
Rectangle

Dave Pires
Rectangle

Dave Pires
Rectangle

Dave Pires
Rectangle

Dave Pires
Rectangle


MPTC MetroScape post top

urban luminaire

Dimensions

1734"

T (451mm) j
a,@

317"
(880 mm)

34
(886

75"
mm)

EPA: 17 sq ft
Weight: 32.2 lbs (14.6 kg)

Motion Response™ (must be ordered as a separate item)

Example: ACC-120-MR4PGI-BKTX

Series Voltage Motion Response module | Finish
ACC 1 | | [ 1]
ACC Accessory | 120 120volt | MR4PG1 Single grey Consult Lumec’s Color
277 120 volt | MR4PG2 Double grey Chart for complete
MR4PW1 Single white specifications.
MR4PW2 Double white

*OVR option is required for Motion Response Accessory

LED Wattage and Lumen Values for 3000K & 4000K fixtures

Ordering Code:
MPTC 3000K

Tol
LEDs

System | System
tal |current| Watts'

Lumen |Efficacy| BUG | Lumen |Efficacy| BUG
Output?| (LPW) | Rating [Output?| (LPW) | Rating

LE3W

Lumen |Efficacy| BUG | Lumen |Efficacy
Output?| (LPW) | Rating |Output?| (LPW)

LE4
C

BUG | Lumen |Efficacy| BUG
Rating |Output?| (LPW) | Rating

35W32LED3K-G2 32 350 37 2875 777  BI-UO-G1 2895 782 BI-UO-GI 2948 797 BI-UO-GI 2893 782 BI-UO-GI 3107 840 B2-U0-GI
55W32LED3K-G2 32 530 56 4124 73.8  BI-UO-GI 4152 743 BI-UO-GI 4228 756 BI-UO-GI 4149 742 BI-UO-GI 4457  79.7 B3-U0-GI
|72W32LED3K-GZ 32 700 70 5201 740  B1-UO-GI 5237 74.5  Bl-UO-GI 5333 75.9 B1-UO-G2 5233 744 B1-UO-G2 5621  80.0 B3-U0-GI
97W32LED3K-G2 32 1050 104 n72 68.8 BI-UO-GI 7221 69.2 BI-U0O-G2 7353 705 BI-UO-G2 7216 69.2 B1-U0-G2 7751 743  B3-UO-G2
55W48LED3K-G2 48 350 54 4313 793 BI-UO-GI 4342  79.8 BI-UO-GI 4422 813  BI-UO-GI 4339  79.8 BI-UO-GI 4661 857 B3-UO-GI
80W48LED3K-G2 48 530 81 6186 761  BI-UO-GI 6229 766 BI-U0O-G2 6342 780 BI-U0O-G2 6224 766 BI-UO-G2 6686 822 B3-UO-G2
108W48LED3K-G2 48 700 105 7802 740 BI-UO-GI 7855 745 BI-UO-G2 7999 759 BI-UO-G2 7850 745 BI1-UO-G2 8432 80.0 B3-U0-G2
140W48LED3K-G2 48 1050 157 10758  68.7 B2-U0-G2 10832 69.2 B2-U0-G2 11030 705 B2-UO-G2 10824 69.2 B2-UO-G2 11627 743 B4-U0-G2
70W64LED3K-G2 64 350 73 5750 788 BI-UO-GI 5790 793 BI-UO-GI 5896  80.8 BI-UO-G2 5785  79.2 BI-UO-G2 6215 851 B3-UO-GI
TOWG64LED3K-G2 64 530 105 8248 786 B2-UO-G2 8305 791 BI-UO-G2 8457 805 BI-UO-G2 8299 79.0 BI1-UO-G2 8914 849 B3-U0-G2
90WS8OLED3K-G2 80 350 91 7188 793 BI-UO-GI 7237  79.8 BI-UO-G2 7370 813 BI-UO-G2 7232 797 B1-UO-G2 7768  85.6 B3-U0-G2
135W80LED3K-G2 80 530 136 10310 761 B2-UO-G2 10381 766 B2-U0O-G2 10571 78.0 B2-UO-G2 10373  76.6 B2-UO-G2 11143 82.2 B4-U0-G2
MPTC 4000K

35W32LED4K-G2 32 350 37 3462 936 BI-UO-GI 3624 979 BI1-UO-GI 3610 976 BI-UO-GI 3650 986 BI-UO-GI 3695 999 B3-UO-GI
55W32LED4K-G2 32 530 56 4966  88.8 BI-UO-GI 5198 930 B1-UO-GI 5178 926 BI-UO-G2 5235 936 BI-UO-G2 5300 948 B3-U0-GI
72W32LED4K-G2 32 700 70 6263 891 BI-UO-GI 6556 933 BI-UO-G2 6531 929 BI-UO-G2 6603 939 BI-UO-G2 6684 951 B3-UO-G2
97W32LED4K-G2 32 1050 104 8636 828 B2-U0-G2 9040 867 BI-UO-G2 9005 863 BI-UO-G2 9105 873 B1-UO-G2 9217 88.4 B4-U0-G2
55W48LED4K-G2 48 350 54 5255 966 BI-UO-GI 5349 983 BI-UO-GI 5422 997 BI-U0O-G2 5362 986 BI-UO-G2 5659 104.0 B3-U0-GI
80WA48LED4K-G2 48 530 81 7538 927 BI-UO-GI 7673 944 BI-U0O-G2 7777 957 BI-UO-G2 7691 946 B1-UO-G2 8117 99.8 B3-U0-G2
108W48LED4K-G2 48 700 105 9507 902 B2-UO-G2 9677 91.8 B2-U0-G2 9808 931 B2-U0-G2 9700  92.0 B2-U0-G2 10237 971 B4-UO-G2
140W48LED4K-G2 48 1050 157 13109 838 B2-U0-G2 13344 853 B2-U0-G2 13525 864 B2-UO-G3 13376 855 B2-UO-G2 14116  90.2 B4-U0-G2
70W64LED4K-G2 64 350 73 7007 960 BI-UO-GI 7132 977 B1-U0-G2 7229 990 BI-UO-G2 7150 979 BI-UO-G2 7545 103.4 B3-UO-G2
1IOWG64LED4K-G2 64 530 105 10050 957 B2-UO-G2 10231 974 B2-U0O-G2 10369  98.8 B2-U0O-G2 10255 977 B2-UO-G2 10822 1031 B4-U0-G2
90W8O0LED4K-G2 80 350 91 8759  96.6 B2-U0-G2 8916 983 BI-UO-G2 9036 996 B2-UO-G2 8937 985 BI-UO-G2 9431 104.0 B4-UO-G2
135W80LED4K-G2 80 530 136 12563 927 B2-U0-G2 12788 944 B2-U0-G2 12962 957 B2-UO-G2 12819 946 B2-UO-G2 13528 99.8 B4-U0-G2

Actual performance may vary due to installation variables including optics, mounting/ceiling height, dirt depreciation, light loss factor,
etc.; highly recommended to confirm performance with a layout - contact Applications at signify.com/outdoorluminaires.

Note: Some data may be scaled based on tests of similar. But not identical luminaires.

UrbanScape-MPTC-spec 07/20 page2of5


Dave Pires
Rectangle


MPTC MetroScape post top

urban luminaire

Specifications

Cage
In a round shape with 4 arms and a built-in
mechanical ring, this cage is a one piece die cast

A360 Aluminum alloy 0.100 (2.5mm) minimum
thickness, mechanically assembled to the fitter.

Fitter:

Made of die cast A360.1 Aluminum alloy 0.100
(2.5mm) minimum thickness, the fitter is complete
with a watertight access door giving access

to the driver rated IP66, and a terminal block

that accepts (#2 max.) wires from the primary
circuit. Comes with an easy self adjusting

system with two (2) set screws 3/8 16 UNC for
ease of maintenance and installation. Fits on

a 4" (102mm) outside diameter by 4" (102mm)
long tenon.

Finial
Decorative cast 356 aluminum,
mechanically assembled.

Hood

Made of die cast A360.1 Aluminum alloy
0.1 (2.5mm) minimum thickness, mechanically
assembled to the cast aluminum heat sink.

Access-Mechanism

A die cast A360.1 Aluminum alloy 0.1 (2.5mm)
minimum thickness technical ring with latch
and hinge.

Light Engine
LEDgine is composed of 4 main components:

LED lamp / Optical System / Heat Sink / Driver
Electrical components are RoOHS compliant.

LEx Lens

Flat Lens: Made of soda lime clear tempered
glass, mechanically assembled and sealed onto
the ring of the access mechanism.

LED Module

Composed of high-performance white LEDs.
Color temperature as per ANSI/NEMA bin Neutral
White, 4000 Kelvin nominal (3985K +/-.275K or
3710K to 4260K) or Warm white, 3000 Kelvin
nominal (3045K +/- 175K or 2870K to 3220K), CRI
70 Min. 75 Typical.

Optical System

Composed of high performance optical polymer
refractor lenses to achieve desired distribution
optimized to get maximum spacing, target
lumens and a superior lighting uniformity. System
is rated IP66. Performance shall be tested per
LM 63, LM 79 and TM 15 (IESNA) certifying its
photometric performance. Street side indicated.
Dark Sky compliant with 0% uplight and UO per
IESNATM 15.

UrbanScape-MPTC-spec 07/20 page3of5

Heat Sink

Made of cast aluminum optimizing the LEDs
efficiency and life. Product does not use any
cooling device with moving parts (only passive
cooling device).

Driver

High power factor of 95%. Electronic driver,
operating range 50/60 Hz. Auto adjusting
universal voltage input from 120 to 277 and 347
to 480 VAC rated for both application line to

line or line to neutral, Class I, THD of 20% max.
Maximum ambient operating temperature from
40F (40C) to 130F (55C) degrees. Certified in
compliance to UL1310 cULus requirement. Dry
and damp location. Assembled on a unitized
removable tray with Tyco quick disconnect plug
resisting to 221F(105C) degrees. Dimmable driver
0-10V.

The current supplying the LEDs will be reduced
by the driver if the driver experiences internal
overheating as a protection to the LEDs and

the electrical components. Output is protected
from short circuits, voltage overload and current
overload. Automatic recovery after correction.
Standard built in driver surge protection of 2.5kV
(min).

Driver options

AST: Pre-set driver for progressive start-up of the
LED module(s) to optimize energy management
and enhance visual comfort

at start-up.

CLO: Pre-set driver to manage the lumen
depreciation by adjusting the power given to the
LEDs offering the same lighting intensity during
the entire lifespan of the LED module.

DMG: Dimmable driver O-10V.

OTL: Pre-set driver to signal end of life of the LED
module(s) for better fixture management.

CDMG: Dynadimmer standard dimming
functionalities including pre-programmed
scenarios to suit many applications and needs
from safety to maximum energy savings.

Order Code | Scenario | Dim. Time | Dim. Level

CDMGS25 Safety 4 hours 25% power
CDMGS50 Safety 4 hours 50% power
CDMGS75 Safety 4 hours 75% power
CDMGM25 @ Median 6 hours 25% power
CDMGMS50 | Median 6 hours 50% power
CDMGM75 @ Median 6 hours 75% power
CDMGE25 Economy | 8 hours 25% power
CDMGES5S0 Economy | 8 hours 50% power
CDMGET75 Economy | 8 hours 75% power

SRD: Sensor Ready Driver including SR
communication (used for dimming and other
functionalities), 24V auxiliary supply and a logical
signal input (LSI) connected to the top NEMA
twist lock receptacle.

SRD1: Sensor Ready Driver including SR
communication (used for dimming and other
functionalities) but with 24V auxiliary supply and
a logical signal input (LSI) not connected to the
top NEMA twist lock.

Luminaire options

HS
House side shield

PH8 (allows a 90° rotation)
Photoelectric cell, twist-lock
type complete with receptacle
and decorative polycarbonate
(grey) cap with a plastic lens.

PH9
Shorting cap, twist-lock type
complete with receptacle.

PHXL (allows a 90° rotation)
Extended life Photoelectric cell,
twist-lock type complete with
receptacle and decorative
polycarbonate (grey) cap with a
plastic lens.

RCD

Receptacle 5-pins allowing
dimming, can be used with a
twist-lock Starsense, shorting
cap or a photoelectric cell.

RCD7
Receptacle
7-pins.

TN3

Fitter to fit over a

3" (76 mm) O.D.

by 4” (102 mm) tenon.

TN3.5

Fitter to fit over a
3-1/2" (89 mm) O.D.
by 4” (102 mm) tenon.

OVR
Dynadimmer
override function.



MPTC MetroScape post top

urban luminaire

Specifications (continued)

Luminaire accessories

Motion Response: Tenon mount motion response
provides 270° coverage on an adjustable knuckle.
The coverage equals to up to 6 times the sensor
height. It is an option offered jointly with the
Dynadimmer OVR option, that can bring the

light up to 100% when the motion response is
triggered. It is available in a single or double
mounting option. Finish options for the motion
response device are white or dark gray. Finish
options for the tenon must be specified to match
the luminaire and pole. The tenon mount is fully
rotatable 360°. This option is available for a 4”
OD x 4” long tenon. See instruction sheet for time
setting functionality (12 second to 16 minute turn
off options) and for mounting instructions.

4" (102mm)

Select color finish

Motion Response
in dark Grey or White

11172" (292mm)

MR4PG1 or
MR4PW1

MR4PG2 or
MR4PW2

LED Performance

Surge Protector

Surge protector tested in accordance with
ANSI/IEEE C62.45 per ANSI/IEEE C62.41.2
Scenario | Category C High Exposure 10kV/10kA
waveforms for Line Ground, Line Neutral and
Neutral Ground, and in accordance with U.S.
DOE (Department of Energy) MSSLC (Municipal
Solid State Street Lighting Consortium) model
specification for LED roadway luminaires
electrical immunity requirements for High Test
Level 10kV / 10KA.

Finish

The Thermosetting powder coating provided
meets the color requirements of the AAMA 2604
specification as measured per ASTM D2244. The
Thermosetting product is applied at a dry film
of 2.5 to 4.0 mils (64-102 microns) on textured
finishes, resulting in a durable long lasting finish.
Other Finishes:

GR: Gray Sandtex

Textured Finishes:
BE2TX: Midnight Blue
BEG6TX: Ocean Blue NP: Natural Alum.
BES8TX: Royal Blue TG: Hammer-tone
BG2TX: Sandstone Gold

BKTX: Black TS: Hammer-tone
BRTX: Bronze Silver

GNA4TX: Blue Green

GNG6TX: Forest Green

GN8TX: Dark Forest Green

GNTX: Green

GY3TX: Medium Grey

RD2TX: Burgundy

RDA4TX: Scarlet

WHTX: White

Predicted lumen depr

LED manufacturing standard

The electronic components sensitive to
electrostatic discharge (ESD) such as light
emitting diodes (LEDs) are assembled in
compliance with IEC61340 5 1and ANSI/ESD
S20.20 standards so as to eliminate ESD events
that could decrease useful life of the product.

Quality Control

Manufactured to ISO 90012008 and
ISO 14001 2004 International Quality
Standards Certification.

Vibration Resistance

Meets the ANSI C136.31, American National
Standard for Roadway Luminaire Vibration
specifications for Bridge/overpass applications.
(Tested for 3G over 100 000 cycles by an
independent lab).

Service Tag

Each individual luminaire is uniquely
identifiable, thanks to the Service tag
application. With a simple scan of a QR code,
placed inside the luminare, you gain instant
access to the luminaire configuration, making
installation and maintenance operations

faster and easier, no matter what stage of the
luminaire’s lifetime. Just download the APP and
register your product right away.

For more details visit: signify.com/servicetag

Certifications and Compliance

CSA, cULus Listed for Canada and USA.
MetroScape is on the DesignLights.

umen Maintenance %

Ambient Calculated
Ordering Code Temperature (°C) ver mA L7o hours'? | Lo per TM-2123

@ 60,000 hours
MPTC-135W80LED4K 25°C 530 mA >100,000 >60,000 94.01%
MPTC-140W48LED4K 25°C 1050 mA >100,000 >60,000 96.78%

1. Predicted performance derived from LED manufacturer’s data and engineering design estimates,
based on IESNA LM-80 methodology. Actual experience may vary due to field application conditions.

2.L70is the predicted time when LED performance depreciates to 70% of initial lumen output.

3. Calculated per IESNA TM21-11. Published Lo hours limited to 6 times actual LED test hours.

UrbanScape-MPTC-spec 07/20 page4of5



MPTC MetroScape post top

urban luminaire

Specifications (continued)

Poles

LUREG

_6
183
_4 |
= 0 )
2
0.61 i
f PE
m

MPTC MPTC MPTC

Pole: P604-PS Pole:SM8-BA  Pole: APR4-LBC3-SAl

Mounting: M10-1A Mounting: M30-2

Consult Signify.com/outdoorluminaires for details and the complete line of Signify poles and brackets.

) 2020 Signify ling. All rights reserved. The information pr Jed herein Signify North America Corporation Signify Cal altd

without no < presentation 200 Franklin Square Drive 81 Hillmount Road
or warranty as to the accuracy or comple Some 887: Markham, ON, Canada
nall not be liable for any action 2 .Thein matic ) 2216 Telephone 0-66

All trademarks are owned by Signify Holding or their respective owners




" 3o

Mvuﬁmmo
~

=
1 |

W02 J|0b3J3seD MMM

GS6T1-896-081 :2uoyd
G0CS8 "ZV ‘esay

TOT 23NS "PY PRPUS™ID "N €ELT

Uf JI0O I91iIse)

"YW ‘YdimieH
'PY UOSSIS 0 B 8Z "I 9P€

"7 Sjuswissnuly SRS
A9SQ INEMS

INVMS
"ON 103r0ud

3703-INIAl SLNAAIShAY 595

123rodd

{ 9|OH 9ShoH jeog
NOILdIYDS3aa

dHd
A9 NMVYdA

1 3|_9||

FRONT PERSPECTIVE

..ml-N r

FRONT ELEVATION

8"2“

T T bt

N4

SIDE ELVATION

REAR PERSPECTIVE




G0CS8 "ZV ‘esah
TOT 23INS Py PIdIU3BID "N £€€/4T

U] 30D dsED

L
Y

a bowmwo_u%o v
g

"VIN ‘YyoimaeH
‘PY UOSSIS 0 B 8Z "Id 9PE

377 SjUSWASNWY SRS
A9SQ INEMS

INVMS
"ON 103r0ud

3703-INIAl SLNAAIShAY 595

123rodd

8 9|0H asnoH 1ybi
NOILdI¥DS3a

dHd
A9 NMVYdA

PERSPECTIVE

__wl_ON

e 1

-wI-MN

FRONT ELEVATION

SIDE ELEVATION




- bownwotmmo
w

=

wod-jjobaj3sed* mmm
SS96T1-896-081 :@2uoyd

S0TS8 ZV ‘esai

TOT @3NS "PY PISYUS3ID "N €ELT

U] 30D dsED

"'V ‘YoimaeH

"PY UOSSIS 0 B 8C ¥ 9p€

*J71 SjuUsWBSNWY SRS
AJSQ INEMS

INVMS
"ON 103r0ud

3703-INIAl SLNAAIShAY 595

123rodd

2T 9|0H S10d getd
NOILdI¥DS3da

dHd
A9 NMVYdA

LARGE SCULPTED CRABS WITH

SIMPLE ANIMATION

WRECKED FISHING BOAT
PULLED UP ON ROCKS

PERSPECTIVE

12|_4||

KISV
ANV )

%4
a

18

T 1

o
7D
-

€ P

¥

9!_4“

,A"‘\ﬁ )

£

N
Sl

i

PN
AL

}

~

™l | LAY
‘(ly‘,x i -

4N
’{\r

SIDE ELEVATION

FRONT ELEVATION




W02 J|0b3J3seD MMM
m_OwﬁOﬁ-mmo 5561-896-08 :3Uoud ON 1p3roda NOILATNOS3G
nm 50258 "ZV ‘ese ‘WIN ‘UdIMIBH
TOT S3NS "PY PIRYUSAID "N EELT | py UOSSIS 0 B 87 "1H 9pE
11 suewasnwy sgs | 3 NOS-INTAL SINIAASHAIY S35 dHa
123coud A9 NMVYQ

> o
<

& U] J109) 3ISe)

ASSQ INEMS

\\?

- INCORPORATED.

R

Iy it
| Mﬁ’m.. !‘RMW\MW# 7

0ATWO

“ T, Sy R B g

PLAN VIEW

PERSPECTIVE

SIDE ELEVATION

124"

ul-6

FRONT ELEVATION




G0CS8 "ZV ‘esah
TOT 23INS Py PIdIU3BID "N £€€/4T

U] 30D dsED

Pl |
R0

a bowuwo_u%o v
g

"VIN ‘YyoimaeH
‘PY UOSSIS 0 B 8Z "Id 9PE

377 SjUSWASNWY SRS
A9SQ INEMS

INVMS
"ON 103r0ud

3703-INIAl SLNAAIShAY 595

123rodd

jeog dwiys
NOILdI¥DS3d

dHd
A9 NMVYdA

" Fl.m

4'-9"

140"

4!_7"

<
o
<
>
LU
wd
L
-
<
@)
44
L.

SIDE ELEVATION

PERSPECTIVE




FIGURE 36043.3a
INSULATION PLACEMENT FOR FROST-PROTECTED FOOTINGS
INHEATED BUILDINGS

HSULATION DETAL

HOATZONTAL INSULATION FLAN

For SI: 1 inch =254 mm.
L Ses table 360433 for required dimensions acd R-
valies for vertieal und horizoatal insuletion.

780 CMR 36044 FOUNDATION WALLS

T LER R 1 LT A .;_r;;DH

L3

4 RN

£

T =’

-

36044.1 Canerete and massary fonndstion walls:
F walls shall be din d

fousdaion walls shall be constructed in
aceordance With Table 3604.4.1. 15.

3604.4.1.2 Design: Foundation wa'ls subject to
more pressure than would be exected by backsll
having an equivalent fluid weight of 30 pounds
per cubie foot (141 KN/m') shall be designed in

==~ 3 With the provisiens of 780 CMR 3604.4 or in
B T rccardunce with ACT 318, ACI 318.1, NCMA
... t.__ TR68-A or ACI S30/ASCE S/TMS 402 as Exted in
Appendix 4, or other approved structural systems.

3604411 Masoary and concrete  wall
consernction; Masonry and concrete foundation
walls shall be constructed as in aecordance with
Table 3604.4.1.7a. .
Exccption: Where unstable soll conditions
rxist of where the foundation®extends to or
below the seasonnl high groundwater table,

e

" i 780 CMR - Sixh Edition ST (Effective 128737)
]) .
:’_rz;_} 7 oA
| K n ~ANETH L
: o oLl LP
| = : — — : \K/ KT P D VS
e e T \
T 5 * 1 )
i e : ) |
: § B’_’%" . IR Wio s |
s st ~ i L1 ey H N e
A _ T T J : y4d | :
COMTEL] : .._._IH s o | I i B _ - A |
; J yie QEET —=t . N T ——
- . } - P ¥ - o — :
- i i - i‘,; - //Jt_:’ia,eg\r_"‘ . —{_ . : ) , - feve
% . : 1 ) e I
Z s g )\ d'EF A k..‘_t— T,
HL b ¥ iy W . ) 3 R .7,_4:5;_ Sy Thmmame af _ : . e
R i rfgl‘\ij 2)(2"0 INSLLAT o w M_ OWNER -r’_S- é‘j /")T‘/7L/'5 Eoary TS et
Pt G , , L YT T T ARy, T
!‘xﬂ{' ¢ L Vs dd L ; -
o e 1% , e gl i Lk i
’ e : ALHolk Frank D. CIAMBRIELLO DG, .
= | 7. £ REV.
. NOTES: tﬁm 1~2;D ‘ B
' ) - 2 = e i .385.2266 oFRACRIFAX aos;mg{‘.n‘n_‘!\.
z = /\/ r é é 2: e /0L/ 33:.253.ﬁnagm oF HOTECs e
J : s = FACIAH@COMCANT.NET it nu.:rki{ - :
: | y INSIONS PRIC i 0% SETUCKET TUAD mmurt'g
//4 ’ i o e ‘ - BUILDER WILL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO CONE_ TRUCTION. o e —
& I i SOME DIMENSIQNS MAY VARY. FIELD COND[TIO_NS WILL PREVAIL
3 AS LONG AS THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY 18 Ng l;gi];lj]%TED. ch; _
Lol STRUCT%JR]R.;X:[C.;CHANGES MUST BE APPROVED B - J_L T / é‘;’ -
4 I\EVNI'SDIN{;ZW & DdOR SIZES TO BE VERIFIED BY BUILDER PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION. .
- e S B s —e

dance with accepted enpineering practice by
a registered profe. ! engineer or regi d
architect

3604.4.1.3 Grade Clearance: Foundation wells
shall extend at least eipht incher sbova the
Tnished Frade adjacent to the foundation at al!
poinrs.

Exception: Where* masonry veneer is used, '
foundation walls shall extend a minjmum of four
inches (102 mm) above the fnjshed grade,

S

Tt

i e

./L;pp,S

J"Vﬂ-ﬁ,_/:;ga

)

B

i

P
R at\‘n'(ﬁ ‘E o g

Lz

I

R R 2 i e o

 A#TROPS

v

]

r\
g S

T

Panrt

Dol aepdyf
T

’ 1
N R

Exlptt f e/

LIRRR IR I (19710 O B 5 CE TR WS SRR R

afn
e




EIGEL 1 o A e MR RIS VL e e b b esaen

pipGV T

el g RIDGE

"“q’ |v'o @
80 y.p. HECH  RooF.
~C |

f\ﬂ 50&1

f’,q-f{chiﬁf

» . ! I’vj
L b oy PLYWood D il RRFTE
—h A L 6L~ nsEn
] =] C’ » {Fi yETED
- } zg/,lfﬁz' ,s’oF'Flfi
I a X123 )
: 4 ' 2
e i ~ . A 7 l\ -
i 7 @ : ’ : /'/—2 J((’V(«-J'a'd’
o) { EP, | - . ! ' v '
: . t zla" %CD/\’ Ply\Rrea?
— .
ik ~ I L/c‘ﬁ_r# ety
| o /AJJ‘T’n 12
RolLt UP .47‘5&(9 urt.‘l;’— ] . | ' P
WiN Dovg J/’—"’\.Uaap 5,4/ N(ze:s 1_,/,/2020
L M B
\ i 'senp V:/n:‘ | -- 4 Preo K{fc‘
\ P A\ RE ~ B,
g/ L gl & J—z sy
R AT S M PR s ROORES 5 o BT 28 5155 (oK RPo L pare \Kichd
o - f 2 l'i-U.'S ) k ~ DESIGHS Y DRAWN
. [ g"df—» B ' -'——-1:! Npis TU RB =g e iRl Z:‘.’I!d’ Frank D. CIAMBRIELLO RD.GC,
: oA REV,
QJ f?ﬁ-\r% E;g FYSS (c‘; N,})j E'; )J{_“ !': %m— J Y - Q,--J-Z.U' 32:';:;%;;:0}““‘"“ &mﬁsﬁg:*r
» so' e :w..s/Jfﬂl 5'r'a_udf o S on -
DENNIS. 1A 02618 ARCHITECTS
"zz-' 27 7oK A e o
5 = ¥
e .‘.T."'i"“f' it ’ i : Jedt poal M S oAt
‘ . ; — JIEd

i ot R RSt DAL A T

e ‘“Nﬁudﬁmw affm;ﬂusﬂ%ﬂn ST TRETHr e SRl epebh 8
i 7] v ! -




7 A~0

-

f-d)”

| @t

50 ':/aw'"s‘cm:zsi

=T0 Brl)e.

-
oy
e 7
HES
o x
1

B <4,

7
R
3"‘0” \
>
L3
D

Z e

: —
"] 8"/
: (=

&

7L ool

-

o

T

£

!

—

OWNER

B | RN

TLE ) oS K Ll

DDREGS 9 RITB "5 55,54 Ap

41 rRr/rE

L — |
2~)~20

DESIGNS BY

508.385.2266 orricr/rax
774.353.6329 cau

) /sza:@ Y o

S 3 L B A

S e

PACUM@COMCAST.NET

02 SETUCKET #0AD
DENNIS. M4 02618

Frank D. CramprieLLo

BRAWN
ROC,

REV.

REV.

REV.

DWG. NO.

LLL B2 P )

3 9F9

POSRRSE L

S T A N PP e -



=
5'. , o
?"uusw. n"D\r/“’ ’
=
. ra ‘J
T | ﬁ i ’ 1 / ' : 13 Yo £
3 | | _ | i\ %[;{}2 BoLT S5 3¢ 7
L E /k/7 tra e BT5Q KimsHeEpS
1 1 ‘ 3"
. i -
‘ : | | / brp iz FroM Sl PLRTE
' [ i I__— 7y PIelt
1
B\
3 =
9 g
~] 0 ———
N \Y]
LY
3
2/r /2020
MER T 5 B 11 5An et Lot - ' |
ADDRESS 4, Tt 28 55500 R pasglan |
1 DESIGNS BY DRAWN
Frank D. CIAMBRIELLO EDC,
: _ A
- 1420 - e I
1 2ol o 7 .
H 302 SETUCKNT mOND muﬁ}r‘i‘;;emm .
I Ma 01611 ASCHTELTS
. REV. I A
b . En o dr - ", WS, o,
- + "Y 7/;)‘.4:




TOWN PLANNER e 732 Main Street, Harwich, MA 02645

To:
From:
Date:
Re:

508-430-7511 fax: 508-430-4703

AGENDA ITEM #11.B

Planning Board

Charleen Greenhalgh, Town Planner

August 31, 2020

Staff Report — Site Plan Review Special Permit

PB2020-23 Wychmere Harbor Real Estate LLC, applicant & owner, c/o Attorney
Andrew Singer, representative, seeks to amend a Site Plan Review Special Permit and a
Special Permit for a structure greater than 7,500 s.f. granted in Case PB2019-27, or in the
alternative a new Special Permit, to make alterations to the previously approved design at
the north and south ends of the replacement restaurant building as well as reducing the
size of the gatehouse building and accompanying landscape revisions. The application is
pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich 8325-55 (Site Plan Review), §325-51
(structure greater than 7500 s.f.) and Chapter 400. The property is located in the RH-3
and R-L zoning districts at 23 Snow Inn Road, Map 8, Parcel P2-12.

The Planning Board will hold a public hearing on this matter on Thursday, September 10, 2020
not earlier than 6:30pm. Abutters were notified via certified mail on August 21, 2020.

Description
The applicant seeks approval to amend a Site Plan Review Special Permit and a Special Permit

for a structure greater than 7,500 s.f. granted in Case PB2019-27, or in the alternative a new
Special Permit, to make alterations to the previously approved design at the north and south ends
of the replacement restaurant building as well as reducing the size of the gatehouse building and
accompanying landscape revisions. The application was filed with the Town Clerk on August 4,
2020 and additional information, documents and plans were filed on August 24, 2020, August
31, 2020 and September 1, 2020 and include the following:

1.
2.
3.

o

Form A — Special Permits & Site Plan Review.

A project narrative, date stamped received August 4, 2020.

Project Description prepared by Attorney Andrew Singer, received stamp date September
1, 2020.

Fee of $525.00.

Site Plan prepared by Coastal Engineering Co., for Wychmere Harbor Real Estate, LLC.,
entitled “Proposed Building and Site Improvements at Wychmere Beach Club”, dated 6-
12-19, last revised 08/28/2020, prepared by David J. Michniewicz, P.E., and scale as
noted, Sheet C2.2.1;

Ilustrative Site Plan by Coastal Engineering Co., for Wychmere Harbor Real Estate,
LLC., entitled “Illustrative Plan Showing Approved and Now-Proposed Building
Outlines,” dated 8-28-2020, prepared by David J. Michniewicz, P.E., and scale as noted;

PB2020-23 Wychmere Beach Resort Staff Report Page 1 of 6



7.

8.

Landscape Submission Set prepared by Hawk Design, Inc., for Wychmere Beach Club,
entitled “Landscape Submission Plan,” dated 08/28/20, scale as noted, Sheets:
Cover Sheet;
L1.0 Overall Site Plan;
L1.1 Materials Enlargement Plan;
L1.2 Materials Enlargement Plan;
L2.0 Planting Site Plan;
L2.1 Planting Details;
L3.0 Lighting Site Plan;
L3.1 Lighting Enlargement Plan;
L3.2 Lighting Enlargement Plan;
L4.0 Grading Site Plan;
L4.1 Grading Enlargement Plan;
L4.2 Grading Enlargement Plan;
. D1.0 Construction Details;
D2.0 Lighting Specifications; and

ZZrA=~"IOMMUO®)

Architectural Plans prepared by GS Design Group Inc., dated 8/21/2020, scaled as noted
and includes the following sheets:

“The Beach Grill”
A1.0 Ground Floor Plan;
Al.1 First Floor Floor Plan;
Al.2 Roof Deck Plan;
Al.3 Roof Plan;
RC.2 Reflected Ceiling Plan;
A2.1 Elevations;
A2.2 Elevations; and
EBO-1 Proposed Elevation Overlay.

IOMmMOOw>

Per Attorney Andrew Signer, the amendment proposal includes the following:

1.

2.

Square off south end of the replacement restaurant building by pulling back from the west
and south property lines and extending easterly to match eastern side of the building;
Extend the entry octagon and neck at the north end of the replacement restaurant
building, including a roof overhang and an increase in the height of the octagon roof only
by 4.5 feet to remain conforming to the height limit in the Zoning By-Law. The approved
height of the remainder of the replacement restaurant building will remain as approved.
The size of the approved replacement restaurant building will increase by a net 129 sq. ft.
over that approved;

Re-use, relocate, and re-orient the existing gate house entry building (12 ft. x 18 ft.) to the
Beach Club in lieu of the approved, larger new gate house entry building (14 ft. x 20 ft.);
Widen the entry circle within existing radius of the circle (reduce center island) to
improve emergency vehicle access as well as re-align the drive into the entry circle to be
direct north-south in approach in lieu of former angle;

Re-align and redesign the walkways and stairs into the pool area at the east side of the
replacement restaurant building, while maintaining ADA-compliant access;

PB2020-23 Wychmere Beach Resort Staff Report Page 2 of 6



6. Eliminate the two southerly infinity edges of the two southerly pools to comply with
State regulations and replace with walkways around both pools; and

7. Make corresponding adjustments to locations and design of planters, walkways, etc.
within the beach club fences.

MGL Reference and Planning Board Jurisdiction

Pursuant to MGL ¢.40 A, 89 the Planning Board must, within 65 days of submission of
application for a special permit hold a public hearing. The decision of the Planning Board shall
take place within 90 days following the close of the public hearing. Further, a special permit
issued shall require a two-thirds vote of the Board.

The Planning Board has jurisdiction to review this application pursuant to the Code of Town of
Harwich:

8325-55 for Site Plan Review Special Permit for the reconfiguration of an existing parking
lot. Further, pursuant to 8325-55.E.(1) “If the site plan meets the requirements of this By-law
and the Planning Board Rules and Regulations Governing Subdivision of Land and Site Plan
Review, as amended, the Planning Board shall approve it ”. However, the Board cannot deny
approval of a site plan for a use which is allowed by right (not by special permit) in the
district, but may impose reasonable conditions on the proposed use. Please refer to §325-
55.E. for specific allowable conditions.

Additionally however, please also note that 8325-9 — Permitted Uses, provides in part that, [A]ny
use presently listed as a permitted use in the Table of Use Regulations shall be designated as a
special permit if the use proposes a structure or structures having a gross floor area of more
than 7,500 square feet or 20 or more new parking spaces on the site, except that single-family,
religious and educational uses shall be exempt from this provision. Some uses listed in the table
as allowed as of right (P) or on special permit (S) require a special permit under the site plan
provisions of this bylaw.

Waivers At this time no waivers have been requested.

Comments from other Boards, Departments, Committees

Health: The septic system is regulated through the Department of Environmental Protection with
a groundwater discharge permit. |1 recommend referral to the DEP to ensure the changes are
within the scope of the wastewater system and do not require additional inspections. A new
grease trap is also needed, and will need to be permitted through DEP.

The proposed restaurant will require a new food service permit through the Health
Department. Review of the floor plans and finishes is required prior to approval of a building
permit application. Full compliance with the 2013 Federal Food Code is required.

The new swimming pools fall under the jurisdiction of the Health Department and will
require a full plan review through our office in addition to the Building Department. Full
compliance with 105 CMR 435.00: Minimum Standards for Swimming Pools, the State
Sanitary Code Chapter V is required. The infinity pool does not meet this criteria, and will not
be approved.

Fire, Police, Water & Highway: No issues or concerns.

PB2020-23 Wychmere Beach Resort Staff Report Page 3 of 6



Conservation: Review and approvals were received by the Conservation Commission.
Engineering: The Town Engineer reviewed the plans with the Town Planner; comments are
noted below.

Planning Staff Comments

1. The infinity pools and spa pool have been change to typical pools.

2. As noted, the Town Engineer and Town Planner met to review the various revised plans
and application. Several questions arose, and on August 27, 2020 the Town Engineer met
with the applicant and representatives on site to discuss the Stormwater Discharge Permit
and the Town Planner met with the applicant and representatives on site on August 31,
2020 to review the latest set of revised plan.

3. The Conservation Commission did approve the portion of this project that falls within its
jurisdiction.

4. Zoning Board of Appeals approved a Special Permit on January 29, 2020 and an
amended/modified Special Permit on August 26, 2020.

5. The building plans for the “Coastal Building” are not changing from what was approved
pursuant to PB2019-27.

6. Anamended Site Plan and Use Special Permit are recommended as opposed to new Special
Permits.

7. Standard conditions with respect to the Site Plan Special Permit are recommended,
including, but not limited to compliance with Zoning Board of Appeals, Health
Department, Conservation Commission and Stormwater Discharge Permit requirements.

VOTES

Continuance
If the Board will require additional information or wants to take the matter under advisement the
following motion is recommended:

Move to continue the hearing for PB2020-23 Wychmere Harbor Real Estate LLC, to no
earlier than 6:30 pm on (Next Meeting Dates: Oct. 6, Oct. 27, Nov. 10) for the
following reason(s): Need to provide reasons for the continuance...additional information.

IF BOARD IS READY TO RENDER A DECISION, THE FOLLOWING MOTIONS ARE PROVIDED:

. Vote to close the public hearing.

Il. Vote to Adopt Proposed Findings:
To adopt the following finding of fact:
1. The property is located within the RH-3 and R-L zoning districts. The proposed changes
of use and alterations to the site were approved by the Zoning Board of Appeals pursuant
to Board of Appeals Case #2019-28 and #2020-32.
2. The Conservation Commission approved the changes within conservation jurisdiction
pursuant to MA DEP SE32-2383 and SE32-2387.
3. The height of the proposed Beach Grill is within the height limitations of the Zoning
Code.

PB2020-23 Wychmere Beach Resort Staff Report Page 4 of 6



Building coverage limitations have not been exceeded; 15% is allowable and 11.5% is
proposed.

The restaurant building has a net increase of 129 square feet over the previously approved
building.

No changes to the Coastal Bar are proposed.

The existing gate house entry building will be re-used and relocated.

Amenity and site coverages have decreased slightly.

Green space coverages have increased slightly.

. The use as developed will not adversely affect the neighborhood.

. The specific site is an appropriate location for such a use, structure or condition.

. There will be no nuisance or serious hazard to vehicles or pedestrians.

. Adequate and appropriate facilities will be provided for the proper operation of the

proposed use.

Vote on the Special Permit for structure greater than 7,500 s.f. (Please Note: An

affirmative vote by at least five Planning Board members is required.)

1.

To approve case PB2020-23 Wychmere Harbor Real Estate LLC to amend a Special
Permit for a structure greater than 7,500 s.f. granted in Case PB2019-27 to make
alterations to the previously approved design at the north and south ends of the
replacement restaurant building as well as reducing the size of the gatehouse building
pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich §325-51 (structure greater than 7500 s.f.)
and Chapter 400 for property located in the RH-3 and R-L zoning districts at 23 findings
of fact and the fact that the application meets all the necessary requirements for the
granting of the Special Permit.

To approve with conditions PB2020-23 Wychmere Harbor Real Estate LLC to amend a
Special Permit for a structure greater than 7,500 s.f. granted in Case PB2019-27 to make
alterations to the previously approved design at the north and south ends of the
replacement restaurant building as well as reducing the size of the gatehouse building
pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich §325-51 (structure greater than 7500 s.f.)
and Chapter 400 for property located in the RH-3 and R-L zoning districts at 23 Snow
Inn Road, Map 8, Parcel P2-12. The decision is based on the aforementioned findings of
fact and the fact that the application meets all the necessary requirements for the granting
of the Special Permit with the following conditions imposed: (Need to state any and all
conditions)

To deny PB2020-23 Wychmere Harbor Real Estate LLC to amend a Special Permit for a
structure greater than 7,500 s.f. granted in Case PB2019-27 to make alterations to the
previously approved design at the north and south ends of the replacement restaurant
building as well as reducing the size of the gatehouse building pursuant to the Code of the
Town of Harwich §325-51 (structure greater than 7500 s.f.) and Chapter 400 for property
located in the RH-3 and R-L zoning districts at 23 Snow Inn Road, Map 8, Parcel P2-12.
The decision is based on the fact that the application does not meets all the necessary
requirements for the granting of the Special Permit. (NOTE: need to be specific as to
what requirement(s) are not being met.)

PB2020-23 Wychmere Beach Resort Staff Report Page 5 of 6



IV. Vote on Site Plan Review Special Permit: (Please Note: An affirmative vote by at least

five Planning Board members is required.)

1. To approve with conditions case number PB2020-23 Wychmere Harbor Real Estate
LLC to amend, pursuant to the Code of the Town of Harwich §325-55 (Site Plan
Review) and Chapter 400, a Site Plan Review Special Permit previously granted under
PB2019-27 to make alterations to the previously approved design at the north and south
ends of the replacement restaurant building as well as reducing the size of the gatehouse
building and accompanying landscape revisions for the property located in the RH-3 and
R-L zoning districts at 23 Snow Inn Road, Map 8, Parcel P2-12. The decision is based on
the aforementioned findings of fact and the fact that the application meets the necessary
requirements and criteria for approval pursuant to the Code of Town of Harwich and
following conditions:

A

B.

All Zoning Board of Appeals and Conservation Commission requirements shall
be met.

The restaurant will require a new food service permit through the Health
Department; and shall include the review of the floor plans and finishes which
shall be required prior to approval of a building permit application. Full
compliance with the 2013 Federal Food Code is required.

The new swimming pools fall under the jurisdiction of the Health Department and
shall require a full plan review through both Health and Building Departments;
which shall also include full compliance with 105 CMR 435.00: Minimum
Standards for Swimming Pools, the State Sanitary Code Chapter V.

The building plans for the “Coastal Building” are subject to the plans approved
pursuant to PB2019-27.

All signage shall comply with the Sign Code and Building Department
Requirements.

All lighting shall comply with the Lighting Code Requirements.

. All drainage and storm water requirements, local, state and federal, shall be met

and approved by the Harwich Town Engineer via a Stormwater Discharge Permit
prior to the issuance of building permits to construct.

. This decision shall be recorded at the Barnstable Registry of Deeds.

Conformance with all review procedure requirements outlined pursuant to §400-
18.G Inspection, certificate of completion and as-built plan, of the Code of the
Town of Harwich shall be met.

Alternatively, the Planning Board may approve the site plan special permit with or without
additional conditions.

PB2020-23 Wychmere Beach Resort Staff Report Page 6 of 6



Law Office of Singer & Singer, LLC

26 Upper County Road
P. O. Box 67
Dennisport, Massachusetts 02639

Andrew L. Singer Tel: (508) 398-2221
Fax: (508) 398-1568
Myer R. Singer www.singer-law.com
Of Counsel
Harwich Planning Board 23 Snow Inn Road, Harwichport

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The Planning Board granted a special permit authorizing upgrades to the beach club facilities at
the southern end of the Wychmere Harbor Beach Club Property in Case No. PB2019-27. The Applicant
is requesting an amendment to this approval to reflect changes shown on the submitted plans and
described below. There will be no change in the existing use. The proposal will enable a better
operational use of the replacement restaurant building and Beach Club portion of the Property and will
result in additional environmental benefits to the adjacent wetlands and buffer zones. The Board of
Appeals and Conservation Commission have each approved the amendment request.

The amendment proposal includes the following:

1. Square off south end of the replacement restaurant building by pulling back from the west

and south property lines and extending easterly to match eastern side of the building;

2. Extend the entry octagon and neck at the north end of the replacement restaurant
building, including a roof overhang and an increase in the height of the octagon roof only
by 4.5 feet to remain conforming to the height limit in the Zoning By-Law. The
approved height of the remainder of the replacement restaurant building will remain as
approved. The size of the approved replacement restaurant building will increase by a

net 129 sq. ft. over that approved;



Re-use, relocate, and re-orient the existing gate house entry building (12 ft. x 18 ft.) to the
Beach Club in lieu of the approved, larger new gate house entry building (14 ft. x 20 ft.);
Widen the entry circle within existing radius of the circle (reduce center island) to
improve emergency vehicle access as well as re-align the drive into the entry circle to be
direct north-south in approach in lieu of former angle;

Re-align and redesign the walkways and stairs into the pool area at the east side of the
replacement restaurant building, while maintaining ADA-compliant access;

Eliminate the two southerly infinity edges of the two southerly pools to comply with
State regulations and replace with walkways around both pools; and

Make corresponding adjustments to locations and design of planters, walkways, etc.

within the beach club fences.



TOWN OF HARWIC

H PLANNING DEPARTMENT

lelutol

TO THE TOWN CLERK, HARWICH, MA DATE August 4, 2020

PART A — APPLICANT INFORMATION/AUTHORIZATION
Applicant Name(s)

Wychmere Harbor Real Estate, LLC

Representative/Organization

{(Who will serve as the primary contact Andrew L. Singer, Esg.
responsible for facilitating this application?} Law Office of Singer & Singer, LLC
Mailing address clo Law Office of Singer & Singer, LLC
P.O. Box 67

Town, ST, Zip Dennisport, MA 02639

Phone 508-398-2221

Fax 508-398-1568

E-mail

a|singer@singék—law.com

The applicant is one of the following: (please chack appropriate box)

[x]Owner. [ Prospective Buyer® O Representative for Owner/Tenant/Buyer*

O Tenant* O Other*

*Written permission of the owner(s) and a municipal lien certificate (where applicable) is
required.

All other forms and information as required in the Harwich Code Chapter 400, Rules and Regulalions,
shall be submitted as part of this application.

Authorization

Your signature hereby asserts, to the best of your knowledge, that the information submitted in this
application is true and accurate; that you agree to fully comply with the Town of Harwich Zoning By-
laws and the terms and conditions of any approval of this application by the Planning Board; and
authorizes the Members of the Planning Board and/or Town Staff to visit and enter upon the subject
property for the duration of the consideration of this application.

Wym%r Real Esfate, LLC

Applicant By: Andrew t-Singer, Esq_/

Owner(s) — Authorization must accompany application if the owner is not the applicant.

Official use only:
[ PLANNING DEPARTMENT i TOWN CLERK
Case #




PART B — PROJECT LOCATION
Legal Street Address | 23 Snow Inn Road, Unit 12 | Village/Zip Code  Hanwichpart
Title Book/Page or L.C.C. # | Book 24547, Page 55
Map(s) / Parcei(s) | Map 8, Parcel P-2-12
Zoning & Overlay Districts | RH-3and RL | *Historic?
Frontage (linear feet)
Total land area (s.f.) See Plans

Upland (s.f.) 1 Wetlands (s.f.)

_ PART C -~ PROJECT DESCRIPTION
Existing Floor Area in Sq. Ft | Gross: Net:
Proposed Floor Area in Sq. Ft | Gross: |See Plans Net:
Change in Sq. Ft + /- | Gross: Net:

Existing # of parking spaces [See Plan & Narrative Proposed # of parking spaces: see Pian & Narrative
Existing Use(s} | recreation and Amusement Services & Restaurant - Beach Club
Proposed Use(s)

Atlach a separate narralive if necessary.

Proposed uses are same as existing uses. See attached.

The undersign hereby files an application with the Harwich Planning Board for the following special
permits as proposed under the provisions of the Harwich Zoning Code: {check all that apply)

Site Plan Review § 325-55:

Any floor area expansion of any structure or expansion of exterior space, other than parking,
serving any of the following: commercial, industrial, multi-family or educational use or personal wireless
service facility or the creation of a drive-up or drive-through window

[0 Expansion or reconfiguration of an existing parking lot andfor driveway(s) serving said parking lot.

[ Establishment of any new commercial, industrial, multi-family, educational, fast foodftake out
restaurant or personal wireless service facility.

[ Establishment of any new retail use(s) in the Industrial (IL) Zone.

[0 Waiver of Site Plan § 325-55.F
Article V, Use Regulations:

[ Paragraph , Sub-paragraph # O Paragraph , Sub-paragraph #

£ Paragraph , Sub-paragraph # , supplemental regulation # § 325-14
Article X, Special Permits:

Structures wf gross floor area of 7,500+ s.f. § 325-51

O Structures requiring 20 or more new parking spaces § 325-51

[1 Accessory Apt./Shared Elderly Housing § 325-51.H E] Mixed Use § 325-51.M

L1 Drinking Water Resource Protection § 325-51.C [ Two Family § 325-51.N

O Village Commercial, Harwich Port § 325-51.L {3 *Harwich Center Overlay § 325-51.0

{3 Signage § 325-27.F Additional Cluster, Excess SF, Non-entry Facades
Other Special Permits:

{1 Six Ponds Special District - Article XVi

L1 Wind Energy Systems - Article XVIII . L1 Large Scale Wind Generation — Article XiX

[ Other (i.e. Alternate Access § 325-18.P; Special Cases § 325-44.B)

L] Repetitive Petition (MGL Ch 40A, §16): Proposed project evolved from a previously denied plan
submitted to the Planning Board on Year/Case #

*Note: Projects within the Harwicli Center Overfay District may also be within the Harwich Center Historic District.
This requires separate fifing with the Historic Dijstrict and Historical Commission. Flease inquire for forms and
instructions. ' ‘

September 2011




Town of Harwich
Planning Board

Applicant: Wychmere Harbor Real Estate, LLC
Property: 23 Snow Inn Road, Harwichport, MA

Applicant/Property. The Applicant, Wychmere Harbor Real Estate, LLC, is seeking to amend the
Site Plan Review Special Permit granted in case No. PB2019-27. The Applicant owns the Wychmere
Beach Club located at 23 Snow Inn Road in Harwichport. The Property, which is shown as Parcel P-2 on
Harwich Assessors Map 8, is currently improved with the buildings, amenities, and facilities that
comprise the Wychmere Beach Club, mcludmg the Snow Inn Hotel and Channel House, and the separate
Wychmere Shores residences.

Proposal. The Applicant is seeking permission to amend the Special Permit Decision granted
earlier this year in Case No. PB2019-27, or in the alternative, a new Special Permit, to make alterations to
the previously-approved design at the north and south ends of the replacement restaurant building as well
as reduce the size of the gatechouse building and make accompanying landscape revisions.




FASDSKPROJ\C15000\C15766\C15766-05\C15766-C.dwg 8/27/2020 3:19 PM

20

MASS. COORD. SYSTEM NAD 1983 MAINLAND ZONE

PROPOSED DOMESTIC AND FIRE
PROTECTION WATER SUPPLY LINES

PROPOSED
6" TRANSITION

PROPOSED LIMIT OF
SEDIMENT BARRIER

N
e L “ r

PROPOSED NEW BUILDING ON PILE

FOUNDATION TO REPLACE EXISTING

BUILDING

(CONNECT ROOF DRAIN TO PROPOSED

DRAINAGE SYSTEM)

EXISTING BOARDWALK %
& PORTION OF N
EXISTING BUILDING »
TO BE REMOVED

e,
1'464 7% %

DETAIL

10 0 20

CURB

Roof ONERHANG « 441 X $.f.
+3202 5.8, —

PROPOSED LIMIT OF WORK AND
SEDIMENT BARRIER

" PARKING "',

S,

PROPOSED —
FLUSH CURB

PROPOSED
6" TRANSITION
CURB

PROPOS
SMH-1

I il B ~ NATURAL _ Iy
LS LAWN AREA T

PROPQOSED
TRENCH DRAIN

'PROPOSED it

PROPOSED -
BEACH GRILL RoroeE
. 'LAWN AREA

PROPOSED TRENCH
DRAIN (TYP.)

RS

" PROPOSED
. NATURAL -

PROPOSED NEW
- BUILDING AREA IN
PLACE OF '
EXISTING DECK

EXISTING DECKTO REMAIN

PROPOSED NEW DECK &
BOARDWALK TO BE

CONSTRUCTED IN PLACE
OF EXISTING BUILDING

—

MASSDEP
RMITTED UNDER
RE FILE NO. SE 32-2387

60

e e S

1inch = 20 ft.

PROPOSED —#~
AREA DRAIN

ADULT POOL

SEDIMENT BARRIER (TYP.)

| —prO

el e PROPOSED LTl TR
e e T GREASETRAP L\ T

yyyy

. PROPOSED =" . ."

INFANT POOL
OPING EL=13.0

" SED NATURAL
LAWN AREA

OSED 52'L x 22'W
ILTRATION BASIN

LAWN AREA

~ NATURAL
“LAWN AREA -

EXISTING
SEWER

e | - PROPOSED .
GPOS : -~ SYNTHETIC! |
“TURF AREA =

| LLueTRATIVE FL..&M

=HoWIN G,

A\ﬁa[ZoJE_b andn Now - ﬁZGf’O%ED
Puitow ¢ ouTLiveE<

Cok‘é‘\"}&(_

R=-2%-26020

-Eﬂcgu\)éEZ“h\(g C@ 4 1HC. .

OUTER (EL 11 & EL 12), & ZONE X AS SHOWN ON FEMA
HARBOR FIRM PANEL #25001C0612J EFFECTIVE JULY 16,
I 2014. COMMUNITY FLOOD PLANE MANAGERS
SHALL CONFIRM LOCATION OF SITE SPECIFIC
FLOOD PLANE BOUNDARIES PRIOR TO
DESIGNING STRUCTURES. A CONDITIONAL
LETTER OF MAP AMENDMENT (CLOMA)
DETERMINATION SHOULD BE APPLIED FOR TO
\ CONFIRM FLOOD INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS.
. ANTUG 2
o, DATUM:
e ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE
BASED ON THE NORTH AMERICAN
HIAR QU0 ZMENE PLAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD 1988)
% 50 100 200 OWNER-
1 inch = 200 ft. :
WYCHMERE HARBOR REAL ESTATE, LLC
. 23 SNOW INN ROAD
- HARWICHPORT, MA 02646
- No chnilgE IN BUILDING AREXA
\‘ v 4 i =
B B2 EXISTING PROPOSED
_j B B BOUND ®  AREA DRAIN
o @ LIGHT POLE ——o— FENCING
s SEE PLANS BY HAWK DESIGN, I:{
G B INC. FOR PROPOSED TRANSFORMER ©®  DRAIN MANHOLE
giNg HARDSCAPE AND LANDSCAPE ELECTRIC METER »— DRAIN LINE
= LAYOUT AND MATERIALS, PULL BOX ®  SEWER MANHOLE
: T~ e AND PROPOSED GRADING ®,  SEWER MANHOLE —« — GREASE LINE
l‘ \ ams OUTLIVE o £ Af g RONED B 1L — 12— CONTOUR ——«— SEWER LINE
| B 2 o e B iihes it P . x1zz  SPOT GRADE
1 ‘ \ %I : i i ," A t- - “- E‘.' l ] |- ’.__.- nk_ -:,_i'p -‘f 0;" -14', ":: = *n i "T 3.";:" L :‘ ‘- Ve e i:z' b_:. ’:! - k

SEE DETAIL

|

DAVIS LN.

REEMAN ST

|

RTE 28

WYCHMERE
HARBOR

SNOW INN RD

HARWICH, MA

COASTA

engineering co.

260 Cranberry Hwy, Orleans, MA 02653
508.255.6511 P 508.255.6700 F

CEM
CEM
MJB
CEM
CPM
CPM
TRG
BY

KEY MAP

NO SCALE

REFERENCE:

FLO

ASSESSORS MAP 8, PARCEL P2
DEED BOOK 24547, PAGE 55

PLAN BOOK 634, PAGES 57-66

OD ZONE:

FLOOD ZONE VE (EL 15, EL 14 & EL 13), ZONE AE

A

\—iﬂﬂt‘h

¥

\
\

(2)
(2)
(2)

NG ©
K | (Rof4ED BuiLDIilg AREA CUTSIDE oF Affa

N

S,

NoV PREFesER

|
* =

STOCKADE FENCE

ZONING DISTRICT: RH-3 (RESIDENTIAL-HIGH DENSITY) AND R-L (RESIDENTIAL - LOW DENSITY) (1)

USE GROUP: PARAGRAPH IV - USE:

32 (RESTAURANT OR LOUNGE)

30 (RECREATION AND AMUSEMENT SERVICES)

PROPOSED

SUBJECT REQUIRED EXISTING
LOT AREA (TO M.LW.) 40000SF MINIMUM |  661500SF (3) |  NOCHANGE
FRONTAGE 150 FT MINIMUM 44791 FT * NO CHANGE

' FRONT SETBACK (BUILDING) 25 FT MINIMUM 3010:FT | 257:FT

" SIDE SETBACK (BUILDING) 20 FT MINIMUM 20.3+ FT (4) NO CHANGE
REAR SETBACK (BUILDING) 20 FT MINIMUM NO CHANGE

246.2+ FT (TO MHW)

BUILDING COVERAGE

15% MAXIMUM 10.2% (67,683+ S.F.)

AMENITIES COVERAGE

11.5% (76.217+ S.F.)

15% MAXIMUM 29.9% (197,824+ S.F.)

28.2% (186,630 S.F.)

SITE COVERAGE (TOTAL)

35% MAXIMUM 40.1% (265,507 S.F.)

39.7% (262,847+ S.F.)

GREEN SPACE

15% MINIMUM 59.9% (395,893 S.F.)

60.3% (398,653t S.F.)

BUILDING HEIGHT

50 FT & 4 STORIES MAXIMUM e

SEE ARCH. PLANS

(1) THIS PROJECT IS LOCATED ENTIRELY WITHIN THE RH-3 ZONING DISTRICT.

(2) REQUIRED SETBACKS SHOWN ARE FOR RH-3 ZONING DISTRICT.

(3) CEC SURVEY AUGUST 15, 2019.

(4) ROOF OVERHANG AT NORTHWEST CORNER OF BEACH GRILL BUILDING PROJECTS INTO
SIDE YARD SETBACK 1.4'+ < 2' ALLOWED (325-18 F.(3))

ISSUED FOR PLANNING BOARD
AND ZBA REVIEW

Nie Boidwg GFUVE

Coastal Engineering Co., Inc. ©) 2020

UPDATE FOR HARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE REVISIONS; UPDATE ZONING TABLE
REVISIONS TO BUILDINGS & AMENITIES
UPDATE LOT AREA AND COVERAGE AREAS IN ZONING TABLE
REVISE PROPOSED POOL AREA AND DRAINAGE

UPDATES TO MATCH LANDSCAPE PLAN; UPDATE ZONING TABLE
UPDATE PROPOSED BUILDING FOOTPRINT, POOL LOCATIONS, AND UTILITIES
REVISION

CHANGE SYNTHETIC TURF TO NATURAL LAWN AT POOL PATIO LEVEL

ololojoljololo
Nlajalalalic i~
clolololololol,
O A BN BN BA EN By =
Sl IS E=E =1 I =0 B2 BS
A A el Bl gl NN B3 Eo
S |dI=lal=la]|=
olo|lololol-|o
hcomvmm‘—g

HARWICH PORT, MA

WYCHMERE HARBOR REAL ESTATE, LLC
PROPOSED BUILDING AND SITE
IMPROVEMENTS AT WYCHMERE BEACH CLUB

23 SNOW INN ROAD

PROJECT
SHEET TITLE

w
(%]
P
~
m

AS NOTED

DRAWING FILE
C15766-C.dwg

DATE
SH22049-

DRAWN BY
TRG/CEM/MJB

CHECKED BY
DJM

ANNOTA.T’ED

C2.2.1

1 oF 1 SHEETS

PROJECT NO.
C15766.05




F:\SDSKPROJ\C15000\C15766\C15766-05\C15766-C.dwg 8/27/2020 3:19 PM

-
RIEZ COASTA

REEMAN ST

|

PROPOSED LIMIT OF WORK AND

PARKING

GREASE TRAP

PROPOSED

SEDIMENT BARRIER \ T A A
engineering co.
L \ E 260 Cranberry Hwy. Orleans, MA 02653
= WYCHMERE 508.255.6511 P 508.255.6700 F
HARBOR
PROPVOViIED \ = g

PROPOSED LA S|=Jlol=|=Z|=]0
LAWN PARKING Q lo|2|lolzlz|lel:
PROPOSED % WlIHEIZ2I8I5]15]|E]=

DRIVE

—t

DAVIS LN.

S
PROPOSED ‘ ////
SMH-2 ::I:: ©
PROPOSED

SMH-3 g———s— ° @

HARWICH, MA

KEY MAP

NO SCALE

MASS. COORD. SYSTEM NAD 1983 MAINLAND ZONE

PROPOSED

EXISTING
FLUSH CURB SEE DETAIL

SEWER

PROPOSED
NATURAL
LAWN AREA

L) | \
1
L1

PROPOSED
SMH-4

PROPOSED
6" TRANSITION
CURB

REFERENCE:

ASSESSORS MAP 8, PARCEL P2

REVISION

1

PROPOSED

T POOL
PROPOSED C‘(‘;‘gﬁé EL=13.0
AREA DRAIN
(TYP.)
PROPOSED
EVENT AREA
(NATURAL LAWN)

ROPOSED NATURAL
LAWN AREA

PROPOSED DOMESTIC AND FIRE DEED BOOK 24547, PAGE 55

PROTECTION WATER SUPPLY LINES

Lol
\ PLAN BOOK 634, PAGES 57-66

FLOOD ZONE:

PROPOSED

REVISIONS TO BUILDINGS & AMENITIES

FLOOD ZONE VE (EL 15, EL 14 & EL 13), ZONE AE
OUTER (EL 11 & EL 12), & ZONE X AS SHOWN ON FEMA
HARBOR FIRM PANEL #25001C0612J EFFECTIVE JULY 16,
2014. COMMUNITY FLOOD PLANE MANAGERS

REVISE PROPOSED POOL AREA AND DRAINAGE

PROPOSED
SMH-1

]

PROPOSED 52'L x 22'W
INFILTRATION BASIN

UPDATE FOR HARDSCAPE/LANDSCAPE REVISIONS; UPDATE ZONING TABLE
UPDATE LOT AREA AND COVERAGE AREAS IN ZONING TABLE

UPDATES TO MATCH LANDSCAPE PLAN; UPDATE ZONING TABLE

CHANGE SYNTHETIC TURF TO NATURAL LAWN AT POOL PATIO LEVEL
UPDATE PROPOSED BUILDING FOOTPRINT, POOL LOCATIONS, AND UTILITIES

FLOOD PLANE BOUNDARIES PRIOR TO
DESIGNING STRUCTURES. A CONDITIONAL

LETTER OF MAP AMENDMENT (CLOMA)
DETERMINATION SHOULD BE APPLIED FOR TO
CONFIRM FLOOD INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS.

12/20/2019
07/02/2019
DATE

08/28/2020
08/21/2020
07/30/2020
02/10/2020
01/17/2020

.~ : \

\ SHALL CONFIRM LOCATION OF SITE SPECIFIC
\

6" TRANSITION
CURB
PROPOSED LIMIT OF WORK AND
SEDIMENT BARRIER
\
PROPOSED NEW BUILDING ON PILE /
FOUNDATION TO REPLACE EXISTING
BUILDING
(CONNECT ROOF DRAIN TO PROPOSED )
DRAINAGE SYSTEM)

N’*chg@ DATUM:

ELEVATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE

PROPOSED NATURAL
LAWN AREA

PROPOSED
NATURAL

= 12" DIA. COLLECTOR

7
6
5
4
3
2
1
NO

! LAWN AREA [ 100" BUFFER BASED ON THE NORTH AMERICAN
(0] 00D Z0
% FROMFLOOD ZONEVE PLAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD 1988)
TREllj\ll?)IO-lpDORSAEIR 9 50 100 290 OWN ER_
(TYP.) .
1 inch = 200 ft.
WYCHMERE HARBOR REAL ESTATE, LLC
23 SNOW INN ROAD
ADULT POOL PRO‘?L?RSIEP HARWICHPORT, MA 02646
=120 NA
COPING EL e AREA
— LEGEND
S
OSED 50' BUFFER =
PROPOSED :S\(J)\_PT POOL FROM FLOOD ZONE VE EXISTING PROPOSED O 14
NATURAL ®m COPING EL.=12.0 1 @)
EXISTING BOARDWALK LAWN AREA N BOUND ® AREA DRAIN 1 % an
EHSTING BULDING X LIGHT POLE FENCING ~ g 3
! OSED -
TO BE REMOVE] PR TURAL SEE PLANS BY HAWK DESIGN, II.I_J = O
LAWN AREA <
INC. FOR PROPOSED TRANSFORMER ®  DRAIN MANHOLE < T " a:)
PROPOSED TRENCH HARDSCAPE AND LANDSCAPE [EM ELECTRIC METER 0 DRAIN LINE — = <
DRAIN (TYP.) U) o W
LAYOUT AND MATERlALS, PULL BOX ®  SEWER MANHOLE L1l A m
PROPOSED RN AND PROPOSED GRADING ®  SEWER MANHOLE « — GREASE LINE ] Z W
NATURAL \ i < < m
LAWN AREA \ — 12— CONTOUR . SEWER LINE L] 0 %
PROPOSED
HROPOSED SYNTHETIC X122 SPOT GRADE e = T
SYNTHETIC TURF AREA \\ O O
TURF AREA S ——0— STOCKADE FENCE Y - >
—————— <TING \ REV. 7 —
NEW DECK TOREPLACEEXSTRE < \ 8-28-2020 O D =
— m——— — \ m m I—
sedeeiesy n'd N <
\ < % 2
\
36.34. PROPOSED LIMIT OF WORK AND I O Z
b | SR B \ SEDIMENT BARRIER (TYP.) \ LL] 2l LUl
/| ~ PROPOSEDNEW 1 | ZONING DISTRICT: RH-3 (RESIDENTIAL-HIGH DENSITY) AND R-L (RESIDENTIAL - LOW DENSITY) (1) oY O =
—— BUILDING AREA IN . \ \ m LU
e ek MNN USE GROUP: PARAGRAPH IV - USE: 30 (RECREATION AND AMUSEMENT SERVICES) LL oS
EX‘ST‘NGDECKTORE \ \ 32 (RESTAURANT OR LOUNGE) S 9 o
_ PROPOSEDNEWDECK& S L 9 e
SUBJECT REQUIRED EXISTING PROPOSED X
~ CONSTRUCTED IN PLA \ LOT AREA (TO M.L.W.) 40,000 S.F. MINIMUM 661,500 S.F. (3) NO CHANGE > S - =
=S S —— ~
— FRONTAGE 150 FT MINIMUM 44791 FT NO CHANGE &0 ; o |-
L == == | 1= 2l
o — — (2)  FRONT SETBACK (BUILDING) 25 FT MINIMUM 301.9+ FT 257+ FT i N E
§ PERMITTED UNDER h2§§7SDEP \ (2)  SIDE SETBACK (BUILDING) 20 FT MINIMUM 20.3% FT (4) NO CHANGE SCAE
S FILE NO. SE 32-
&5 \ (2) | REAR SETBACK (BUILDING) 20 FT MINIMUM 246.2+ FT (TO MHW) NO CHANGE AS NOTED
S i; B OONOOYOYOYOYOYOYOYYOYOYYY] DRAWING FILE C15766-C.d
§ s - \ BUILDING COVERAGE 15% MAXIMUM 10.2% (67,683 S.F.)? 11.5% (76,217+ S.F.) -C.dwg
¥ DATE
| , \ AMENITIES COVERAGE 15% MAXIMUM 29.9% (197,824+ S.F.)i 28.2% (186,630+ S.F.) 611212619
DRAWN BY
/ SITE COVERAGE (TOTAL) 35% MAXIMUM 40.1% (265,507+ S.F.% 39.7% (262,847+ S.F.) TRG/CEM/MJB
\ CHECKED BY
GREEN SPACE 15% MINIMUM 59.9% (395,993+ S.F.% 60.3% (398,653+ S.F.) DJM
o
LA AN A AN A AN AN N
\ BUILDING HEIGHT 50 FT & 4 STORIES MAXIMUM SEE ARCH. PLANS S
) \ (1) THIS PROJECT IS LOCATED ENTIRELY WITHIN THE RH-3 ZONING DISTRICT. ©
(2) REQUIRED SETBACKS SHOWN ARE FOR RH-3 ZONING DISTRICT. g
DETAIL (3) CEC SURVEY AUGUST 15, 2019. ¥
(4) ROOF OVERHANG AT NORTHWEST CORNER OF BEACH GRILL BUILDING PROJECTS INTO REV.7 S : 2 : 2 1
SIDE YARD SETBACK 1.4'+ < 2' ALLOWED (325-18 F.(3)) 8-28-2020 o - -
20 10 0 20 60 g
R R ISSUED FOR PLANNING BOARD S N
1 inch = 20 ft. % — —
AND ZBA REVIEW § [ PROJECTNO.
8 C15766.05




| \ ]
/ EXISTING \
BRI /
' l o~ ~ \RCK F’LANT/2 ity 1& — | ) P
| | — B0 LIMIT OF ) ] | g
/ ‘ Cr \ 7/ /
\ /
/ - STRUCTURED BRICK STRUCTURED 1/ it { - ___“i i 7 A / / i
LAWN ENTRY LAWN i S P U e I / A~ .
o) EXISTING LAWN EXISTINE LAWN BED “aWk BBSIHII, |Ill:.
/ / i : FXISTING PRIVET FLOOD ZONE STING / :
| . N = EL.:13.0 CEDGE 10 REMAIN BL:13.0 < Landscape Architecture
/ PBL/EBT \ PBLAEBT iy 4= | B ’ FUSTING STONE / / - Land Planning
et e -
/ . il . SHRIE o WALL TO REMAIN - 4 >€ ::gagl;;eé::llﬂn
PAVERS I “ 829,
y I LAWN LAWN / h .
/ N L 100' Coasta / Q |nm@hhawklélle§|g!nnc.cnm
~ ‘ e . S www.hawkdesianinc.com
NHESP : / ;NQ%EQL' Semmmmans CONCRETE PAVERS Hrceeees 1‘ | s - Bu lﬂl‘ / J% cSlgminc.co
.~ I — === T — : —
Boundary | w0 W | e 60 Coastal L N
. - PLANT BED | | Reception R | THIS DRAWING AND ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
/ | | B g : Butter / > NG Sl o s
| [1.° * HHBRH Iy I AL A I O A P A A I QB N = P REPRODUGED, EITHER IN WHOLE OR IN PART, BY
. L ndilii Izizizisls F"O‘R‘CE‘L‘AI‘I\I‘P‘A\/‘EI‘QS‘ HHHHHH 5 / C QE\TV&AETEF;%DNyV;/,l‘T(:ﬂOUTWRIWEN PERMISSION OF
CONCRETE | b ———1 d gigiy gigigiy 9 = e REVISION 08.28.20 O
. PAVERS Ho ] o [ L L LT H Y o = . .
Propenty Line SR =il alzlls POOL COPING HHH] = T - »
fin) e H=c{H = HEs HE = — >
= e = pll EL.:13. HH =12
l?_ = / N?LSVRNAL =g il i - NATURAL | 1 - . T NATURAL | ; ———— 100" Goastal />C
c“ASTAl NATURALJ\ N?K/RNAL | / § é : A - H | [ | PORCELAIN- ==l H H | A J _— / B""ep N
I",INE P~ STONE : e R e PAVERS A A A A et /,/ va
N e — o — I T = T —— e BED g WYB“ME“E
! - PLANT BED d bl A \
ENTRY LOBBY >-)_LJ : x FLNT : PLANT WATERAL LAV a
ity L e M " o\ ——50' Coastal | HARBOR Bate: 02/11/20
" IT = I o O D om| 5=5f-:.' — | —_ —_— —_—— —_ —_ / :
Limit of Work = 2 == CONCRETE i T o Buffer 7] —
/ _ L 5/ =1 = \_ Revisions:
Za/_e EFENT o _ _ FANTEED % Num. Date  Description
= - L o
: - NATURAL :HEF NATURAL T ] -
a || LAWN N LAWN HH EREREEEREREE ! -
E O L e T TTTTTTTTTTTT T O I I I e LT :M:M:M:M:M:ME 7<
: L | L PORCELAIN PAVERS || [ [ [ A | PORCELAIN PAVERS ||| 1L e e e e
b - LJ%
/ / . i igligisizlsinli=lsls L:H:Hi: =l lI——LNQ%E‘E\L; ==l ; gigiuisislizisisisisisisisigisigigigiginiglininly L\
. B H H | i 2 1F F THH L H T Porcaam H [ H
/ / / Proposed Beach I MTURAL | L et T L EE [ e : -
. | - - - g - - = H H
Y Grill _ - aisl o I HHH o ] (
// / of - mis L L] NaTuRAL P2 NATURAL [ [ [ | o # =
I L H H LAWN = STONE = H H [ = i
| = : 2 saview B
/1 W OMES) b rArer e (il — 4 = >~ Wmit of Work
— A HHHFHAHHHHHHAH H H H =
/I AV 0'93} U‘%E TL(T{ANT NATURAL =N HeEeerrereaeere e e - HH Coastal Bar N‘%EﬁL .
I 1=y A= e L POOL COPING CHHH PSS LT H HH] (o 120+ z T —
// \E ] / y<Z_(: /1:22_(% 7% . Ellle L M~%<ﬁ : ?_ZD -
QR LR == | L L e e e e g 1] 1N BEEN <2}
/ . e ] - H A TR e e ) | e ~
/// \?_3333_‘5 eXe] 2 — iy LT wetwraL B ENATURAL G D = L | = i AN |
B S LA - STONE | | [ [ [ aiglinir 1=
U " ([ElE] o R K N r—
gl giigh 11 PORCELAIN L[]
/'/ I T HT | |E2HHHH ™ HHH . : —
f /\ : VFLOOD ZONE = i NATURAL | | izl - HH | *H—H—H*}}} \ , u = g
LAWN - ey e ey g e ey e e g e e S H - = -~
o H H H FEIRUELAIN PAVERS - —  PORCELAIN PAVERS - |- [H H H H [ PORCELAIN PAVERS (- H H H |- PLANT BED H H = 2
\\ l/ || ixizl L TITE B e e e T e e g g I T e T e e e I e B e B **1** l J \' = é E
~ - , | g i L igligh EL12.0 | AT PLANT BED PLANT BED u : ﬂ
[V n slslslssesanananananl WOOD DECK 7 € E =
, W ; = L= - S = 8
‘ S =
/ / WOOD DECK % WOOD DECK / WOOD DECK WOOD DECK 7 ==_ ]
\ PLANT BED 7/% T ' —_— “== _—
J/ ' EXISTING / / (-~ = @
/ | PN Al | FLOOD ZONE = = =
717 o - S 2 ¢
AN ) /. :\ | Boundary S —
/o — _—— —= Limit of Work /- g
/ |
/ | C BEACH
| ) /
/ | PLAYGROUND D /
é\ /. NOTES:
/ FLOOD ZONE [ms[mg Beach E)(iS“IIﬂ Beach | | . SEE SHEET D1.0 FOR CONSTRUCTION DETAILS DrawnBy: TM | Checked By: DH
/ o — - — — 2. SEE SHEET LI.1 ¢ L1.2 FOR PLAN ENLARGEMENTS
| Overall Site
| Plan
o | Captain's House
EKISIBI:IQ‘ III" l T—' - 20 . 40 60 feet scale: l||=zn|_n||
| SCAIE; -- =2_o | I Sheet:
l Base information provided electronically by n
. Coastal Engineering of Orleans, Massachusetts




/ // EXISTING BRICK . |\

/ - —~ — —L —
| EXISTING STRUCTURED /
/ I\LA\/\/N PARKING |
/' : LIMIT OF WORK b%g KOF [
, | EXISTING LAWN |
| LMIT OF TN TO REMAIN ~
/ l/ WORK 1l . EXISTING MODULAR BLOCK ;O .
| | P \ RETAINING WALL TO REMAIN p | Hawk nesmn, lne.
HHHH BED ‘ : Landscape Architecture
| | - .
- STRUCTURED STRUCTURED | THHT I - : Land Planning
/ I . LAWN PARKING LAWN PARKING o o i o - ’ -~ | Sagamore, MA
| | ———— —— == — 508-833-8800
. L 1~ _— —:_______________________:___:—'___Z;A ..... N h = = o
| L —— ST STEEL L — - | info@hawkiesigninc.com
| . LANDSCATE LANDSCAFE | BED www.hawidesigninc.com
| : EDGE BRICK ENTRY TO FDGE RELOCATED EXISTING MODULAR ‘
| | | MATCH EXISTING BLOCK RETAINING WALL 7
) _—_—_—_ . / . HAWK DESIGN, INC. 2019
/ I_ ””””” 7 v 0 T HHH] THIS DRAWING AND ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
. EEREREE HEREON IS PROPRIETARY INFORMATION OF HAWK
/ . COBBLE APRON - CONCRETE PLANK T 6 AT. WOOD AEPRODLCED, EITHER INWHOLE OR IN PART, BY
_ : \ PAVERS \_‘_‘_‘_ EXISTING LAWN EXISTING LAWN PRIVACY FENCE EXISTING LAWN ANy &AETEQ%DN'VIVRIITCHOUTWRIWEN PERMISSION OF
GRANITE - NGH | TO REMAIN TO REMAIN ¢ GATE TO REMAIN -
| N PLANT  [HP{HIPLANT] [ PLANT !
- | cuee 3 N ] el N
/ NATURAL— NATURAL LAWN g HAH : PROPOSED ENTRY o
' E%“Q‘DER - BORDER . | COLUMNS TBD BN
| , R \ 1HHH : — G'HT. BLACK CHAIN  —— GRANITE —— CONCRETE PLANK —— 6 HT. BLACK CHAIN &' HT. BLACK CHAIN PANT
I PLANT CURB - HHHH LINK POOL FENCE CURB PAVERS LINK POOL FENCE LINK POOL FENCE £ BED
| BeD / CONCRETE it \  HHHH ~
: / PLANK PAVERS TRANSITION Y- I ’ -
/ | e Ty SRANTE H o e e e T T T T T T T e ] | - Date: 08/28/20
| / TRANSITION PLUSH GRANITE STONE M e e e e A%y = e —— -
/ I : GRANH‘E CURB CURB LAND|NG: S s s 'E' S | ) S s A S S B~ = ':‘-_j_—_—_—_—_—_ = o = J = | _— nevisinns:
' — — —paNTEED AN pliahaipgheliiy [ — e — — — - — Nom Dale  Desai
| | PLANT TRANSITION H o i - PLANT BED " LHHHHHHHE | o GRMNTE o — /g e SRR
| ’ BED GRANITE CURB H] : . = = . T HHHHHH | — 6 1. BLACK CIAIN CURB )
| LT -\ Ll [l Unk PoOLFENCE NATURAL &' HT. WOOD
/ : GRANITE HHHI i PLANT BED RECEFTION AHHHHEH [T L —¢ 1T elass pool LAWN PRIVACY POOL l
| | \ e i | RHHHHHH | A1 Fenceeate FENCE
| ” COBBLE NATURAL THH LN
' AFRON LAWN uaa i THIN ELK MOUNTAIN STONE | A T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T |
| o BORDER FHAR / VENEER RETAINING WALL TO | AN L e e e e e
| BED CONCRETE | i ' MATCRBUIDING FACADE o7 UHLHHHEH| P NATURAL [ — — — H H NATURAL PLANT || EXISTING
| I TRANSITION 7 PLANK PAVERS TRANSITION jinty’ I 5 ———H gl BED |m LAWN ] [ — 1 1 LAWN O BED NATURAL
. GRANITE GRANITE CURB CRANITE CURB g , S esass tniyiniaiainly — 1 1 — 1 LAWN
| CURB ggﬁgﬁ It / | 4 /g' HT. BLACK CHAIN r= HHHHHHH] EpEpEEE INFANT BERERER L
_ LINK POOL FENCE - POOL .
GRANITE : / . |
| L | | e'HT.wooD
/ I /]ﬁ CURB | / GféANITE NATURAL _:_:_:_:_:_:_:_ ] GRANITE STONE — | PRIVACY POOL i
| CONCRETE > | / gURB LAWN HHHHHHH] | _F;ggt COPING | TENCE
| PLANK PAVERS ~ NATURAL ! i / | L I |
! DRY SET Ay S s A | PLANT PLANT |[{CONCRETE{|| PLANT NATURAL Hmn — | cRaNITE BLANT
~ r . [
= e I LT | concrere | BED / NEWENGLAND STACKED STONE PED I TR P AN - < -~ PORCELAN TILE BY - s CURB 1 4 e | o
| / o U CONCRETE ] PLANK PAVERS | / VENEER SEAT WALL WITH 1 bRy oeT - — - MIRAGE SET ON — B
| 1l 1 N DRY SET / GRANITE STONE CAP TED. HHHAAHA T L L L L 1 CONCRETEH T i )
: ] S——-— i ugifiagugdl —— = = — e | I _I—1 — _—
.y D\ _ —— ) Gl aSaSaululnlnlminl — == ﬂ =
................. %/ AY || H B —
/ / — | % PLANT BED PERGOLA TO MATCH PERGOLA TO GRANITE NATURAL GRANITE FLANTAL T [ PEaNT S E —
GRANITE STONC -\ — CURB CURB BED BED ] ] =
/ - \ : i BUILDING PERGOLA PLANT MATCH LAWN AN ] ~ “ l -
PAVERS SET ON o . . . — ! ' | - @
) 1 / —— CONCRETE / / N\ ’1 / - BED BUILDING £ , = . 1 C—
/ H 4 H = i
/ i — i I ¥N= PLANTBED 6 I1T. BLACK CHAIN 4 PEAE';T LHHT TEROOA PLANT BED 1 o , ; n I — = =&
/ LINK POOL FENCE / Ealglyisl nEE U O \ O \ S = =
/ / I JoN ' e TS E O iy T e e S PSPIN NEat PN S £ =
/] e e e A 2 £ o=
! j/ ~_ Do e T e fe e CONCRETE PLANK e o GRANITE ' o o e T CONCRETE PLANK oo b COASTAL BAR f £9 = 5
/ — / i e PAVERS DRY SET, e OURB | e PAVERS DRY SET, e e e — RESTROOMS | a s =
6| HT. GI_A55 —K'/-#/ . - : I : I : I : I EI : I : I : |/E T I I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I EI : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I . I . Il . I A\ I : II : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : E I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : I : | T } OD PLANT 4 = = g
[ POOL FENCE _ — — © [ © Sy Iy © Ry 5 IRy © Y- O RN © EySI © Ry © Sy ¢ Ey——— o uliml b e BED as =E o
GATE 7 - ~TLANT BED PLANT BED PLANT BED HlN b Ao d] E = B
b -]
vl B ) = SR N, = =] — e E
S L - - IR == & E
I GRANITE /A - - & 2 =
o \ CURE ——— e A == N =
: / K S \__ ¢ HT. GLASS CRANTE NATURAL THIN ELK MOUNTAIN STONE NATURAL [ | | St 1 i e e e | e B m g
RESTAURANT =/ || & & POOL FENCE i LAWN VENEER TO MATCH BUILDING LAWN et It — | —— | ] I
; b 23 | PLANT FACADE. SEAT WALL WITH 3" GRANITE BeD || 1 i
GRILL MsS | BED THK GRANITE STONE CAP TBD. CURB =EsmlDEREREnEnEnEnEnEnE o
ut O o pl
s | |4 J——rereoasy EpEpEREREEgEREgEpEpEEERE — s T O T o e o e *
HIE ARCHITECT | || | PORCELANTIEBYMRAGE| | | | || | | || - - S0 PoRCEANTIEBYMIRAGE | | || L[ L T HHTH T Ml
il = ATURAL | || SET ON CONCRETE L [ A iy i L eeronconereTe L L L] I [y S ) el R
L AN nEN HEEEEEEE NN | GRANITE STONE | EEERENEEE HEEEE PORCALAINPAVERS | ] LAWN
GRANTE— T[T L I S (o PAVERS SET ON I PLANT I _ BYIMIRAGESETON || || @ DrannBy: TM [ Checked By: TM
CURB T — - CONCRETE — I CONGRETE UNDER—| | | |} b
il THINK ELK - oED COASTAL BAR
AT MOUNTAIN STONE | || | — == I — 1 [ m==S =L W phpEnEpEg| :
il VENEER TOMATCH [ | || ADULT il CRANITE | — 1 — M | I Materials
! BUILDING FACADE. | [ | | 1 [ - el nln mEnEnEnEnEnEN
il WITH 3" THK. | POOL Inln CURB \E . inlinip — H = H e Enlargement Plan
I GRANITECAPTBD | | | | CRANITE STONE HE L I -
o| Ny _
PLANT BED | | |+ GRANITE STONE LANDING ¢ GRANITE FOOL COFING mlE NATURAL PLANT GRANITE 5TONEJ - PORCELAIN TILE BY 0 10 20 30 feet scale: 1"=10'-0"
: | . o U {1 || |STEPS WITH NEWNEGLAND STACKED — LAWN BED PAVERS SETON | |  MIRAGE SET ON r P L E—
, nTBED STONE VENEER RISER TO MATCH — —  CONCRETE - CONCRETE _ ]
- . BUILDING EmEn B e e SCALE: 1" = 10 Sheet:
GRAND STAIRCASE——_ = - N | R S S S e S B /‘ [ e _ i gasetinlfcermation.provig%dleleotrol\;ically t;y ’ n
i — - oastal engineering o reans, iviassacnusetts
BY ARCHITECT N o - qL HEN i —1 [ || | g g




I o - 7, T/ TN TN O 1. LAWIN UL I IIIIIII———————— | L L L 'K
| BAND FLUSH | |7 nkpooL FeNCE Eplnin ‘ POOL ‘ SEnEgEyE -
/ GRANITE : , & HT. wooD — |
CURB | i @ [ nEE ' l
| A ! GRANITE NATURAL - GRANITE STONE — | PRIVACY POOL
| CONCRETE [~ I / CURB LAWN — POOL COPING | — | FENCE
| PLANK PAVERS ! i ] Inlim TBD - |
/ / DRY SET —QJ\\ = — N‘ETA%AL | PLANT / PLANT |[ICONCRETE|| PLANT NATURAL Eml E— T rawE AT
r b /
= e LT | concrere | y B /' NEWENGLAND STACKED STONE e LAWN Ey. < L1 dorceLal TiE By 4 [ CURB 1 e |
/ II / o 1 CONCRETE ] PLANK PAVERS | / VENEER SEAT WALL WITH 1 oryepr — - MIRAGE SET ON ] B
DRY SET ! GRANITE STONE CAP TBD. HORVSET B e D coNeRETE. 4 e - .
] | \|\ L\ 1 1 : i / . — — \ = + _——I-V— (— — — — — — — = _—_ — ﬁ — —] ] — — — — - “aWk BESIHH, Incl
u - U T H u L - & .
| ! — | \ [ ___________ - K ‘ | ﬁ i - Landscape Architecture
/ . FRANITE STONE ‘ PLANT BED | PERGOLA TO MATCH PERGOLA TO GRANITE NATURAL GRANITE FLANT ] [ || PLANT Land Planning
/ — \ = i BUILDING PERGOLA MATCH CURB LAWN CURB BEb BED | 1 ] | |
/ / PAVERS SET ON B 2 2 2 — PLANT - ! ! A g MA
' / / _ CONCRETE / / 1 / - BED BUILDING ) N i dgamore,
/ a T - A7 PLANT BED —6' HT. BLACK CHAIN / PEAE';T [HHHH PERGOA PLANT BED — ; | I o08-833-8800
| LNKPOOLFENCE _ _ _ o __ ___°2 bl I A — U ‘GH \ HOI \ info@hawkdesigninc.com
I %‘\‘L/ / // | ||"|'|'|;'|'|'|'|||||||'E|j'||||'|'|'|'|'|'||C1j.|'|||'.|D||_|||K')||'|'|'|'|I' i |||||||'|'|Q.'|'|'|'|.'Kj||'|||'|'|'|'||'|'K?'|'|' ﬁ_i g N www'llaWI‘HGSIinnc'com
1 — T/ e A T CONORETE PLANK S e D GRANITE ol T CONCRETE PLANK Cr bt | COASTAL BAR i
V’ : : DTIIIIII}IIIIIIIIIIIIIIILIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII b IIIIIIIIIIIIII IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIEIIIII I
" / -J/r/ts\. N ey AV DRV S e UKD | o Ay PRY S e e e e e — RESTROOMS ——4| | e
el HT. GI_A55 — . I . I .?. I . I . I . I . I él . I I - 1 . I I . I . I I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I %I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I . Il . I A\ . . I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I . I . | I :I> OI] FLANT 4 THIS DRAWING AND ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
I POOL FENCE _/ u — 'S ¢ R @ R — e o e o e —_————t e O O . ]) UO/ BED HEREON IS PROPRIETARY INFORMATION OF HAWK
ANT BED — T~ REPRODUCED, EITHER IN WHOLE OR IN PART, BY
I G\A\TE z i /'Dt PLANT BED PLANT BED || [ | :|> OI:I I:IO\ OI:I ANY METFSK)GD,VWITCHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
/ b 2 \ _ \ 8 HAWK DESIGN, INC.
. S 5 5 = = .
SR s L GRANITE g | HHHH D _<:> Aj
o \ CURB — — — | NN ZEENY 4 I
o/ T — — |l | [ U L L L e L ]
- / | 1| £ \__ ¢ HT. GLASS CRANITE NATA%\L THIN ELK MOUNTAIN STONE NATAmAL —
RESTAURANT | = & POOL FENCE L VENEER TO MATCH BUILDING L arlt — T ———| |
g S CURB FLANT — I "
7 25 PLANT FACADE. SEAT WALL WITH 3" GRANITE sep Il —1 D T .
GRILL 6= | BED THK GRANITE STONE CAP TED. CURB — L L
uw O o — |
D= | N —rereosy T O E — - EpupensespapEpepEpEgep=nepiiinglinininininininin
‘ % . ARCHITECT | | | | |PORCELANTILEBYMIRAGE| | | | | | | | || : : S0 PORCELANTIEBYMIRAGE | | | L I I (O Date: 08/28/20
i  NATURAL | | T ON CONCRETE I N ) [ [y I HNEEEEE SETONCONCRETE | | | | [ | | [ 1| L |[PLaNT  NATURAL ,
|0y LAWN L I T I | GRANITE STONE | L [ L] . PORCELAINPAVERS| | | | | | || BEP [ LAWN —
GRANTE——< [ 7][ ] — H H H PAVERS SET ON B PLANT I oy ~ BYMIRAGEISETON | || B Revisions:
CURB ; THINK ELK I ] - CONCRETE B N BED S ) S B - CCX;%T_E:NDEFL S S — B Num. Date  Description
\ 1 MOUNTAIN STONE | [ | = ' N e [ — — =L COASTALBAR | | |
I VENEER TO MATCH | | || — [ = 1 —
Nl BUILDING FACADE. | | | ADULT = | AN - HnliplnlirSnlnSnSnSnBeE=sE .
: | WITH 3" THK. NN POOL NN H I O I N O
| | | GRANTECAPTBD | | CRANITE STONE Hnl | J T i EnlnEnEnl |
PLANT BED " |4 GRANITE STONE LANDING ¢ GRANITE POOL COFPING 1 NATURAL PLANT _ GRANITE STONE - PORCELAINTILEBY 1 ™ & b1 WwooD PRIVACY ——— ||
| — = = A1 | | |STEPS WITH NEWNEGLAND STACKED — LAWN BED || | | PAVERS SET ON MIRAGE SETON | 1 EAn Frirt e rarel |1 T A
H - NN L | | PODLFENCE ¢ GATE| | | | I
, |~ 7 STONE VENEER RISER TO MATCH — CONCRETE CONCRETE
, PLANTBED M NN | VNG [ B
|| e BUILDING s
I L — - | — 1 cinini~EE~an
| M7 _ — - - —— — — — — [ — NN SN B . — g S U S W E ]
GRANDSTNRCASEﬂ/ R ||| e e e e B I e I I B LT T — — iR Efﬁ NN RN
BY ARCHITECT I .// 1 s O B I | | e s I R O O O O P N O B B AN
L el e S A / N\
9 o — — e S N j\ N ®
| e L e : HE e oo e ) |
g . | - ] mEE FENCE ¢ GATE | [ 1 [ [ ] T
\J T2t RNTE /=T ] inB L | PORCEANTIEBYMRAGE | | | L CCOASTAL | | 1 1
/ oo H N PLANT = SET ON CONCRETE BAR
iEEcZ)— | 2N BED NATURAL N (S s e T i e M e N i T e e e e e O o A —
T ] 1 | [ 1 [ | . T f
/ - I D T _/ | T T T T T T T T T 1 | 1 [ BED — —
=l 4 / | ~JU M ET T T T rorcelan Tie ey MiRace || || L — N N\ //_ R i )
@ W W @ | ~ =| | | 7
0 O et | N 5+ = H H H SET ON CONCRETE | | | — — | 1 = —
e | / — (| — [ S~ I ) I I A N A | || L — || || || C% || A@— 7"7* <
SO000 === = - = ADULT gy VATURAL . ImNn N SEnEnEENZEnN . & = =
OHONONG) PLANT BED | TT-_—CRANITE STONE LANDING & GRANITE S LAWN _GRAN,TESTONEJ PORCELAN TLEBY 1 N — — H =7 i
(U | _ A | I STEPS WITH NEWNEGLAND STACKED POOL — PAVERS SETON—| | MRAGESETON || || [ | I | [ | A C—
Cﬁ | i e SLANT BED — STONE VENEER RISER TO MATCH - GW\NWE/ CONCRETE oncrere 4 H Ferwaee T i ey £ S
] { e — BUILDING GRANITE STONE — | | — M Eoee] s = =
L — POOL COPING = CURB - R I T o e T e s o s I o o B as = =
> - — — — l - = - < M= H ] E &
=3 PERGOLA BY ] N O e e e 5 =
w2 g ARCHITECT ] HEN g AR EEn - ==
| 20 oL ANT | || || || PORCELAINTILEBYMIRAGE| || | || L 1 4 I HHHHHHHEHHHH i @& = =
e BED — . SETONCONCRETE =\ — — — — - [ o L || PLANT || NATURAL - = S
=D L —6' HT. GLASS — - — PLANT b e ]| BED || LAWN aQ E -
| OIEX HEN PLANT BED L RN BED EnEnEninEnEnEnEnEnEnn = @
/ & POOL FENCE E = &
= o — H e T e — — R I e I e e I e I e I e T e S I B > =
| Ly NATURAL L L L L ——CGRANITE STONE IS [ sy [y [y s s B N e Sy | D |, N - 4__% ! . — = =
SESTAURANT CRANITE | DI LAWN L L L L] poorcorine b=t L L] L || PORCELANTIEBYMRAGE | | | || || || [ [ || || PORCELAINTIE BY MIRAGE _—%gg[ﬁ NN 6' HT WOOD PRIVACY — > BRICK e < £
) I O 0 L L ] L SETONCONCRETE | | | || [ | | | | || SET ON CONCRETE L CQURBE POOL FENCE ¢ GATE ] &N
CURB T— THINK ELK = LTI T T PAVERS N =
GRILL MOUNTAINSTONE || [ | SPA — —— - S — S — TO MATCH g
al L VENEER TO MATCH — 1 || PLanT | f T EXISTING
L oG raceoe. H H a0 | e GRANITE STONE LANDING ¢ I N
S w1 — | GRANITE STEPS WITH NEW ~| — l ;
r cRANTECAP TR 1 1 [ — ENGLAND STACKED STONE S &' HT. GLASS POOL IPE WOOD :
) VENEER RISER T0 MATCH : FENCE MOUNTED DECK 5TEPs ]|
= . . BUILDING * ON TOP OF WALL & LANDING I
. PLANT T PLANT Z \
6' HT. GLASS PANEL ———T SYNTHETIC SYNTHETIC PLANTN |
POOL FENCE ¢ GATE IPE WOOD BED BED TURF TURF BED | X
DECK LANDING , . , , . Drawn By: TM Checked By: DH
IPE WOOD
DECK _
PLANT BED _ == = = j— _
STRUCTURED RETAINING LIMIT OF STRUCTURED RETAINING WALL BY | Enlargement Plan
] | WALL BY ENGINEER. THINELK ~ WORK ENGINEER. THIN ELK MOUNTAIN
STRUCTURED RETAINING WALL BY L CHT GLA@S POOL I MOUNTAIN STONE VENEER STONE”\/ENEER TO MATCH BUILDING
ENGINEER. THIN ELK MOUNTAIN PENCE MOUNTED TO MATCH BUILDING WITH WITH 37 THK GRANITE CAP ‘ 0 10 20 30 feet scale: 1"=10'-0"
STONE VENEER TO MATCH BUILDING ON TOF/OF\/\/ALL I GRANITE 3" THK. CAP : r. e — - .
WITH 3" THK GRANITE CAP | / — | —

C / | SCALE: 1" = 10 Sheet: ll z
EXISTING WOOD DINING - | | I | | | |
DECK TO REMAIN D / ‘; : _ Base information provided electronically by n

Coastal Engineering of Orleans, Massachusetts




| - _ T — - H , | g
— _— e % ] ] ::::::
/ l B e 0. Ll |& LIMIT OF ) \ I N
| ' T CHileES WORK \ 724 / o H B
/ STRUCTURED steuctire Ko DY : : ~ +(+‘)! / ] <
/ LA AW R = == =X o e g SSosuiendieavssasdiito® g5 :: | / / -
. Dig\2 DR i
! 59 EXISTING LAWN S ISTING PRIVET \ EXISTING LAWN ¥s .:' | > “aWI( BBSIHII, |Il|:.
= fL13.0 FLOOD ZONE EL:13.0 [ ¢ ) |/ Landscape Architecture
: : HEDGE TO REMAIN .
/ | |/ g Land Planning
| . EXISTING STONE | | .
. ¢ WALL TO REMAIN EXISTING 2 4 Sagamore, MA
SLOPE NATIVE BEAC LAWN Y / /- 008-833-8800
VSV[ATNHDPFLLA/T\II\ITTHI\INGG BED 2 = 100' Coasta , | - inln@hawklle_siu!lillc.l:ﬂm
AMENDMENTS NG O 00000 00000000000000000000000000000000000000000006C & ; Bu lep ‘ - WWW-llaWkﬂﬂSI!llllllﬁ-l?lllll
NHESP — 3| sescccoccsesesescscsccsesesescscsEosCsEsCsEsCueTEsLe oseos I / ‘ %
AL =T O P m m m q =
al N 7 ) - - - — —— —_— e — —_ KD
Boundary S\ e | TR e T S 0] € NATURAL o - a0’ Goastal / a K oSN e 2019
/ O Do : Reception </ 8 : LAWN ‘ I THIS DRAWING AND ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
e \ %9 ) S e R E e Butfer / D S
- - BN EUNI 2 € T AT D ‘ p | 7 e L oA
. . . sl I I [y - )C- HAWK DESIGN, INC.
~o% 1003 Eplgigl L 10% / —REVISION 08.28.20 o
: o EpEpEy JEpEpEn -
Property Line ez : ‘ i L AP A | | -
: 219 0 NATURAL - : H1 13, T - ( | -
% e [2°@" LAWN : : | H Isis <& / mn c“asml C
WASTM vy = ~ e wira AR/ ‘ a1 Pioe e | | Buffep -
AN Na| 800 : T 0 L mgupigigigiglgngs e, B
DUNE _ / AN IO fo: R o it ER R e i o o'6'6 o \ | WYCHMERE
ETRY BB geniscasaEnsiRsek 3 B $O55L: o . -
/ EL.:12.0 9200000000008 O000E v € 4 : ‘ ; ~-1. 5 N0 00000E e Y - L] | ] “ARB“R
o - / / A | D S 0o dodeteiididepondd | [Bedod s i o Mo ——ol' Coastal B Date: 02/11/20
Limit of Work —7) STie S gy 1) i s Buffer 4
. y/, = 7 " — - L1 L] d] o L}
D Il = reec oo e R s eaveyverescueuvsenrreseeevon B M? _ \_ Revisions:
/ / 4 L~y 0 ra 80000000000« OO0G0L N FED000000900000 Hnl odg N % q Num. Date  Description
[/ o (2 @ - YY) AU Y T o > T 052820
/ // AL NATURAL Dy PG NATURAL — —— —— Ayl ]E*f*f*f*ff [ é ‘ 7
. . LAWN { - s LAWN : i ] g = Sl |y <D
AN . . 3o Bals t > ]
/1] B 1o A st Y
-/ \ ~ . igligfigistaininigininininlin X12.2 mlgl sinlninlininlinininlininlinl :
I - % e jajapaleiaiatalabeiotsfuls | e[ 0
Y/ Proposed Beach i | HE | T . —
u 12.3 i = —H . H M H HH H H —aHbs
/' / EFIII ¥ _ ’ N %%77 7777 . o 777777 7777777777777 v f 0 b — 2|0_| 40 60 feet
/ X9.5 . - o ’ . L] HRER . v g L r—l — ——
) 1000000 Ity ) | v [ i faafalahalel _ SCALE: 1= 20
/1 HAAREETaAl . A Mkl e e E f mit of Work Conservation Notes
' 5O ; : B ullm : BT N -
/I / ' 4N & L H gy G X & 2 — ﬁL o 1. ALLWORKTO BE PERFORMED IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE DEP ORDER OF 5. PERMANENT DRIP IRRIGATION SYSTEM WILL BE INSTALLED FOR ALL PROPOSED
Iy N/ x NATALJVRAL xizif H | T T T T [ Goastat Bae | | R xl27 o CONDITIONS IN ADDITION TO ALL LOCAL ORDINANCES, INCLUDING ANY SPECIAL PLANTINGS OR AS DIRECTED BY THE CONSERVATION COMMISSION. EXISTING
/ VK@I*W LAWN igll I'll:lll lil;P:]Nﬁ S o e e SESH 1 L120+)-) |- | o CONDITION REQUESTS BY THE TOWN OF HARWICH CONS COMM, LAWN TO REMAIN SHALL HAVE SPRAY HEAD IRRIGATION INSTALLED.
- H 19, HH XD H H e 5
/ Sl LY L] 7*7*E‘F | <§( . 2. NOHERBICIDES, FERTILIZER OR PESTICIDES SHALL BE USED WITHIN THE ©. NATIVE LAWN SEED MIX TO BE MICRO CLOVER /BLACK BEAUTY PLAYERS BEST
/ / . L L || — WETLAND BUFFERS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY UNLESS APPROVED BY THE TOWN SEED MIX. SEED MIX MAY CONTAIN: GOLCONDA TALL FESCUE, DORADO TALL
/ NN 1000000 sisl Hgliy o NS T = N OF HARWICH CONS COMM. FESCUE, MONTANA TALL FESCUE, DEEPBLUE KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS, SPF 30
/ / Xlz.; AVASR S S s A _ A ' H | X122 | | NATURAL o izlisizizizizisisisls '—uj HYBRID BLUEGRASS, PROSPERITY KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS, SINGULAR
/ / f gigl L LAWN £ lgligigigigigigigigigl ) 3. NO PRUNING OR VEGETATIVE CLEANING WITHIN THE WETLAND BUFFERS UNLESS PERENNIAL RYEGRASS, FRONTIER PERENNIAL RYEGRASS, MICRO CLOVER WHITE =
ﬁ}/ ' . B [ ﬂ LT ko Agigigigigigiigigigign UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE CONSERVATION AGENT. CLOVER. =
) AL sido H H e = T L] <& HHHHHHEHHHHHH & — =
_ Y123 CAN iRl oo oo oo m oo Himill Hnlly clnlinigiginigisginininl 4. ABUFFER ZONE OF NATURAL VEGETATION SHALL BE LEFT UNDISTURBED 7. PRIOR TO ANY WORK BEING PERFORMED, THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL =
1/ ~ . FLOOD ZONE H S| NATURAL |  [2PePeBePe0u P - Bocvatcehirndeohieadcichid : OUTSIDE THE WORK LIMIT AREA. REGUEST AN ON SITE MEETING WITH THE CONSERVATION AGENT TO REVIEW THE e = '
-~ d AL LAWN = HHHHHHHHH ¢ ORDER OF CONDITIONS, o = @
| < y o 4 e T sencomng o e £ S
/ - ) , A= <] EL12.0 hie) 8. MITIGATION BEDS SHALL BE TOP DRESSED WITH STONE MULCH OR PEA GRAVEL, £
[ ]/ o i1 b Hplly NATIVE LAWN SHALL BE MOWED, S s -
x , 4 [TTTTTTTTT] WO0D DECK 1 a — =
[ / i B ssiosesesesses: 565066060000/ HA8 SYNTHETIC TURF SYNTHETIC TURF ! =85 = £
/! | | oo 2 OCCP R OVERALL SITE PLANT SCHEDULE E 5
o . | I N — ]
,/\ O OO /% — — — — — ) SHRUBS QTY  BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT  SIZE E E- G%
B 0000000 BE L0000 0000000 7//% CO 6 Chamaecyparis obtusa Hinoki False Cypress B&B 4-5" HT. p— —
J/ : I I CO-G 5 Chamaecyparis obtusa "Gracilis Slender Hinoki Cypress B&B 6-7" HT. a —] as
\ / HA-IN 108 Hydrangea arborescens “Incrediball® Incrediball White Hydrangea B&B 3" HT. — .
/ FLOOD . HN 84 Hydrangea macrophylla "Nantucket Blue’ Nantucket Blue Hydrangea B&B 3" HT. E E i~
HP-L 6 Hydrangea paniculata "Limelight” Tree Form Limelight Hydrangea B&B 5-6" HT. = g E
/ , \ WooD DECK _ HS-BB 1 Hibiscus syriacus “Blushing Bride’ Rose-of-Sharon B&B  6-7 HT. s 6
EL.:8.6 . B“I"“Iap IC-BC 40 llex crenata 'Bennett's Compacta" Bennetts Compact Holly B&B 3" HT. u o =
/ , I v IG-S 120 llex glabra “Shamrock’ Inkberry B&B 3" HT. > (Y] g
/ | l' 'l ' w k _ JC-BP 62 Juniperus conferta "Blue Pacific’ Blue Pacific Shore Juniper 3 GAL
/ — — —_—e—— —— —— - —— ||||| 0 0|' JT 12 Juniperus chinensis "Torulosa’ Hollywood Juniper B&B 8 HT. g
T T I LO 391 Ligustrum ovalifolium California Privet B &B 5 HT.
/ _ MP 29 Myrica pensylvanica Northern Bayberry B&B 5" HT.
PM-BP 30 Prunus maritima Beach Plum B&B 2.5-3 HT
/ I BEACH RP-TF 87 Rosa polyanthia "The Fairy Rose" Fairy Rose B&B 2" HT.
. PLAYGROUND / RT 16 Rosa polyantha "The Fairy’ The Fairy Rose B&B 2" HT.
D SI-HN 6 Salix integra "Hakura Nishiki Dappled Willow Tree Form B&B 5" HT.
I SJ-LP 36 Spiraea japonica "Little Princess’ Little Princess Spirea B&B 2" HT.
é\ l GRASSES QTY  BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT  SIZE
T T G-DT 168 Deschampsia cespitosa Tufted Hair Grass 2 gal . .
/ FLOOD ZONE Exlsnng Baaﬁn Exlsnng Baach . G-MM 17 Miscanthus sinensis "Morning Light’ Morning Light Silver Grass 5 GAL Drawn By' ™ Checked By' DH
/ — . — G-PN 320 Panicum virgatum “North Wind® Northwind Switch Grass 3 GAL
— . PA-H 14 Pennisetum alopecuroides "Hameln Hameln Dwarf Fountain Grass 3 GAL
- . PA-LB 451 Pennisetum alopecuroides "Little Bunny® Little Bunny Fountain Grass 2 gal .
. GROUND COVERS QTY  BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME CONT SPACING nval‘_a“ s“e
l . LS-C 271 Liriope spicata Creeping Lily Turf 2 gal 24" o.c. Plan““g Plan
L Captain's |
Existing Tiki | ————
Bar |
| Sheet:
l Base information provided electronically by n
. Coastal Engineering of Orleans, Massachusetts




PROTECTIVE FENCE AT

EXISTING TREE DRIP LINE

TRUNK

J
Hawk BBSIHII, Ine.
o g9 Landscape Architecture
| Land Plannmg
: BLACK POLYETHYLENE OR WOOD SCHEDULE OF TOPSOILS ¢ ADDITIVES Sagamore, MA
X SLAT SNOW FENCE
] LOCATION DEPTH | DESCRIPTION 003-833-3800
S WIRE OR PLASTIC CABLE TIES @ CENERAL PLANTING | 13 PeAT - MANURE BLEND info@hawhkdesigninc.com
X 16" 0.C. oS |2 1/3 HIGH ORGANIC LOAM www.hawkdesigninc.com
2 /3 EXISTING SOIL
8 _~—EXISTING GRADE
o0 3% RPEETTEDh;iﬁbARﬁ BLEND LIME - PELATIZED OR GROUND FANKCDESIEN, ING. 2019
:O 2X2 HARDWOOD POSTS FLOWER l 2“ i i THIS DRAWING AND ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
g BEDS (50 LB. PER 100 SF.) HEREON IS PROPRIETARY INFORMATION OF HAWK
GROUND BONE MEAL (50 LB. PER 100 SF ) EPAOBLCED, T hen N oL O M AT, By
) EQUAL TO DRIP LINE OF TREE (8-O" MIN.) v |0-10-10 INORGANIC FERTILIZER (50 LB. PER 5000 SF.) ANY METHOD, WITHOLT WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
7 7 e
NOTES: LAWNS c" 6" SCREENED LOAM
| PROTECTIVE FENCE TO REMAIN UNTIL CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE. - 50D # SEED
2. NO TREE SHALL BE REMOVED UNLESS SPECIFICALLY TAGGED FOR REMOVAL BY THE
L ANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PITS/TREE WELLS |/3 PEAT - MANURE BLEND
CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE CARE NOT TO DAMAGE TREES THAT ARE TO REMAIN STANDARD MIX 2% | IS TG ORGANIC LOAM
. - FOR BACKFILL /3 EXISTING SOIL

3

4, DO NOT NAIL BOARDS OR FENCING TO TREES DURING CONSTRUCTION.

5. ANY EXCAVATING WITHIN DRIPLINE MUST BE APPROVED BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND MUST
BE HAND-DUG. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT CUT ANY ROOTS ANDJOR BRANCHES UNLESS
APPROVED BY LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

6. ROOTS EXPOSED AND/OR DAMAGED DURING GRADING ¢ CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS SHALL Date: 02/11/20
BE CUT OFF CLEANLY INSIDE THE EXPOSED OR DAMAGED AREA AND TOPSOIL BE PLACED OVER
THE ROOTS IMMEDIATELY. FEEDER ROOTS SHALL NOT BE CUT IN AN AREA INSIDE DRIP LINE OF

THE TREE BRANCHES. Revisions:
7. ROOTS GREATER THAN |" DIAMETER SHALL NOT BE CUT UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY . Dae Desapto
THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT. . 0Bo8
&. STOCKPILED MATERIALS OR UNNECESSARY VEHICULAR TRAFFIC SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED OVER
ANY TREE ROOT SYSTEM. REMOVE ALL DEADWOOD (DO NOT REMOVE ANY
9. INSPECT FENCE ON WEEKLY BASIS AND REPAIR DAMAGE IMMEDIATELY. OTHER VEGETATION) g,
Neoh 2880,
] SHRUBS SHALL BE PLANTED ;2" ABOVE ._?-w B
Tree Prnleclmn SURROUNDING GRADE - SHRUBS SHALL BE PLUMB ; .
.l AFTER SETTLEMENT
Scale: N.T.3. Y CUT AND REMOVE BURLAP FROM TOP 1/3 OF
\ ‘ V. ROOTBALL. IF ROOTBALL IS WRAPPED IN PLASTIC
OR NON-BIODEGRADEABLE MATERIAL REMOVE
ENTIRE WRAP
NOTES: INSTALL TREE PLUMB - L.A. TO APPROVE FACE g{gi@“ MULCH (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
ON TREES BELOW 3' CAL. / ORIENTATION OF TREES ON SITE 7
USE WOOD STAKES. ey et TEMPORARY MOUND WITH EXCAVATED SOIL TO 3"
NON-GURDELING STRAP SUCH AS CHAIN = S = Tl ABOVE FINISHED GRADE
ON TREES 3" CAL. OR GREATER LOCK O ARBORTAPE = £ Skl
USE GUYING CABLES. l:ﬂ ek b7 ¢ H:, BACKFILL WITH PLANTING STANDARD MIX
INSTALL TREE GATORS ON ALL TREES NOT TP T | 1=
1= ==ttt
 GUYING CABLES USE 3 PER TREE y\CAC/i\[\/,EE/E\[é%YRIERRRSIG é\g@ﬂg ﬁgi 5 === ROOTBALL ON UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE
CONTRACTOR TO MAINTAIN DURING PERIOD 2X ROOT BALL PLANTING STANDARD SOIL MiX: e
OF WARRANTY DIA. (MIN.) |/3 PEAT - MANURE BLEND —
/3 HIGH ORGANIC LOAM u— ==  eo
/3 EXISTING SOIL —1
TREE SHALL BE PLANTED ;3" ABOVE / -E__ =
SURROUNDING GRADE - TREE SHALL BE S = ..:'_‘.f'
PLUMB AFTER SETTLEMENT snmlh I)Iammg D &£ =
IF ROOTBALL IS WRAPPED IN PLASTIC OR 3 s = -
NON-BIODEGRADEABLE MATERIAL REMOVE ENTIRE Seale: N1.S a = S
WRAP - IF WRAPPED IN BURLAP, CUT OPEN AT LEAST " Am £ o=
== /3 OF TOP = 5
X
S 3" PINE BARK MULCH (UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED @@ = =
ON PLANS) = = S
HAND EXCAVATE HOLE TO DIAMETER 2X WIDER THAN as =E o
ROOT BALL - PRUNE ROOT FLARE - BACKFILL HOLE E = £
WITH PLANTING SOIL MIX AS SPECIFIED A § =
R N — = =
. & o =
EARTH SAUCER TO CONTAIN 3" MULCH - PULL ol = @ @ SEE PLANT SCHEDULE N =
A [ AT ™ MULCH 3-6" AWAY FROM TRUNK OF TREE o & FOR SPACING —
- AL e [ o REREES I E=D= (KNOCKDOWN/REMOVE SAUCER AFTER FIRST <>E /_> @ @ EDGE OF PAVEMENT/LAWN g
= . A== SEASON) A\ L,
[ s eS| A )
AT EmEmEﬂﬁ' — - UUSE 2'X2" HARDWOOD STAKE PLAN
=== == =
|Tm,_”gl_”[__|mgmgmy- (FOR BELOW 3' CAL) SE%J QDCO\/ER/ SEASONAL
2X ROOT BALL DIAMETER (MIN.) ¢ UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE , 2 g 2 ,
NOTE: T ] T O T O T T LT — 2" PINE BARK MULCH
e R R RWLA RZ . .
L \ FOR ALL FALL PLANTING, WRAP TRUNK AS RS M \\M \\)3 (\( N S DranBy: TM | Checked By: DH
o8 DUCIOIL TREE ANCTIOR FOR 57 CAL SPECIFIED TO 2ND LOWEST BRANCH - 2 RO TLGG LRI
OR GREATER N A A I O N N Y e
REMOVE THE FOLLOWING SPRING n| SRS FLOWER BED PLANTING SOIL
PLANTING SOIL MIX: R S S N AN MIXAS SPECIFIED Plantin
ALL TREES SHALL BE FLOODED TWICE DURING A L R L LR S g L l
|/3 PEAT - BLEND MANURE sl E= UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE -
13 HIGH ORGANIC LOAM THE FIRST 24 HOURS AFTER PLANTING ElEEEEEEEEEIE Details

1/3 EX. SOIL

Deciduous Tree Planting seasonal Golor / Perennial / Groundcover Scale: nis




| | H‘ \ !
' T~ — | - / | | -
| I = i |& LIMIT OF /) \ | \
. ) ’ o Tl PN WORK ’ / H N
| o il - / /
| | - / /
: il T — - / N
/ hB = e — / / - _
/' . {i EXISTING LAWN STING PRIVET EXISTING LAWN = > “aWk BBSIHII, |Ill:.
| i £L.:13.0 FLOOD ZONE EL-13.0 / Landscape Architecture
; ; , HEDGE TO REMAIN < _
| : it EXISTING STONE / / ] Lind Plaminy
| WALL TO REMAIN 4 7 Sagamore, MA
/ : 9 o | / / 508-833-8800
/' S 100" Coasta y - info@hawialesignine.com
NHESP - /’ « s T e ESesee—— PO ereImes - Buffep / ] www.hawldesigning.com
1 T A e 5 5 5 o
x — — — T — A  — — — — — I <
B / ol - — I Pool I‘j - — E“I’ cnaSlaI / - HAWK DESIGN, INC. 2019
n““dal'v ) A | necemm“ i;j::.::: A THIS DRAWING AND ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
| " “lu® NI oy " s # Butter / D
AN BEpEpEpEpEpEnEn nEpEnEnEnEpEnEn ANY METHOD, WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
: P — 111 Hpligligininininislisinlisinilginlisiy / ] i Lo e
| F =l F HHHH THHH] 1 / REVISION 08.28.20 -
. © . Ee=as ::::::::::: EpEnEN EgEREN / —_—
Property Line i / . it I - B
A o ~ _—100' Coastal >
COASTAL o | / L s Y — i B
WU : / o eI A AR AA A HHHH S v
DUNE | =) IS I L - HHHH | WYCHMERE
ENTRY LOBBY } pumi| - . .
fL:12.0 Wi I|_ : / - B 5“' coasm — “ARB“R Date: 02/11/20
Iy e : P ate: 02/11/
Limit of Work - Butfen a
- / / — —— N Revisions:
/ // Za/_e = _ _ % Num. Date  Description
| ) 0808
/ / i -
. A il — -
/// - - .  —
// A - L HHHHHHHHHHHHHL B TR
/ : il |npfaiatalabaiet iy tet gy | oA _
. B[ m || i
/ / [ Proposed Beach = i EERUREE i —
u 1 |
y Gril il § = i
1 Ls " 1 #eaview b
. l afl| H B o -
_//// th‘: L STEnEnn o : (~~— \imit of Wark
/I N/ _L_rl: A:W/ ' :7 Mﬁﬁ;ﬁ; M 1 M H HHH Goastal Bar §~ *- N ﬁL o —
// \E / flz_ Nakal i (| POOL COPING }:55—11:% e e eI LB Y L; — N >
o | s o fL:12.0 aly HH ach
dl - =y Egnpepnpegugegegugepuil gligl Eglly fdiniin
/ 0O[0[000| [ & & & | N gugs ] gEgEgn REgEgEZAnn AN )
/ / NV d — g piigll T sinizl slisizlizisl
, : =18l H # N
/ / i - H 1 HH L HHHHH \ | . —
| “tH T H Moo izl 1 HHH A HHHH] =
/ [ R . H g _
= FLOOD ZONE WL Hylly S T H & |- - NSESNSS] \ & = =
~ (— - :;_:_:_:;_1;;;:};ﬁ:{{_};{{_ i s | \ = T =
=~ - . Y It {?’}7774M~ SPA COPING BEREE O3 T T “ E =
/ Il b gigligl fL.:12.0 nlly e “ X — '-i‘g
[1] / L slslalsassunnnnnnnals WO0D DECK as = =
I/ % EL.:8. = 2
| b8 ea E =
/ \/ ® ® ® Y g é
/ / | > @ = &
S . | FLOOD ZONE % = = £
/o WOOD DECK | -E 2 £
S Las /- :\ . | Bountary Lighting Schedule S =
// — —— —_—— — = —= — — — = I."““ M wm‘k I SYMBOL QUANTITY DESCRIPTION MANUFACTURER SPECIFICATION g
| {? 3 POLE MOUNTED LIGHT PROGRESS LIGHTING | TBD
/ | BEACH ﬁ
/ /. PLAYCROUND D ot 76 BOLLARD LIGHT AA LIGHTING TBD
/\ /. - 12 PATH LIGHT FX LUMINARE TBD
FLOOD ZONE ieti iefi DrawnBy: TM | Checked By: DH
/ Existing Beach Existing Beach — — i3 62 WALL / STEP LIGHT FX LUMINARE TED Gl i
o o BY ARCHITECT BY ARCHITECT .
. TBD MOUNTED DOWN LIGHT RCHITEC R nvera“ s“a
‘ Captain's | NOTES: Lighting Plan
E . l -I-k . | SEE SHEET D3.0 FOR LIGHTING SPECIFICATIONS.
XIstng 1ixl | 2. ALL SITE LIGHTING TO BE DARK SKY COMPLIANT. 0 .20 __ 4 60 feet N gpalar 1"=2("0"
Bar | 3. SEE SHEET L3.1 3.2 FOR PLAN ENLARGEMENT ¢ LGHT SIDESHIELDS [ | [ [~ L] :
l SCALE: 1" = 20 Sieet:
l Base information provided electronically by n
. Coastal Engineering of Orleans, Massachusetts




Ty — m—
| - - ~- —
e + ¢ iySally /
/ Ty — LN
— + ° L U
/ : = fYen - —_—_—:NBOLLARD /
| | 25 & /
: POLE /o :
/ / o 7 Hawhk Design, Inc.
/ | Landscape Architecture
. @ : Land Planning
/ 1 i Sagamore, MA
| | — === F-S o 508-833-8800
/ | DE info@hawkdesigninc.com
/ ; — BOLLARD S www.hawkdesigninc.com
| LIGHT
- ! BOLLARD BOLLARD . -+
/ ) @ : LIGHT LIGHT <E O ! . HAWK DESIGN, INC. 2019
. @ i * & / ’ THIS DRAWING AND ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
‘ @ . . . o ° ¢ HEREON IS PROPRIETARY INFORMATION OF HAWK
/ DESIGN, INC. AND MAY NOT BE COPIED OR
@ REPRODUCED, EITHER IN WHOLE OR IN PART, BY
) . ) [ ) BO LLARD SE\IVwEDTEg%DNV:I’LEHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
/ ' LIGHT
/. @ . °
| G@@ BOLLARD BOLLARD o
/l C%:j ik LIGHT LIGHT I e
| oo N 1 | -
/ 8@ RGN EghET :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::"iﬁf' .................................................. +// Date: 08/28/20
_ @ ' :: ‘ 4v :.:.:.:.:.:.:.:u:u:u: :,:,ﬁ,—:,—:,—:,—:T:—,:—,:—,'—, =i 12450 000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000
| 8® 57 7N ) o= R v e w— ) [ ©) & 0 gl 6 Revisions:
' @7@ ' < ’ . OV - Y - : : - - : - t N OV HHHERH S <} T T T = = — o — - <(- Num. Date  Descripton
/ - @ : At LiGHT —q'fi..;j x00600000000000000000¢ 0 \Y/ E:j:_:_:_:_:_: . . BOLLARD BOLARD — e
/ @@ - | <4 | 44 HH | . 00000000000000000000¢ ETERIOR -iij_:_:_:_:_:_ : %) ’ LIGHT LIGHT ‘ D
| %3 R ‘ % HH] S <L) ASA AT AT AT AT A A AL WALL SCONCE  [INTHHHHHIE < H
Q% Y e QAR £ HHHA < AN T S Y R Y Y Y Y Y YR “ HHHHHHHIED 6 - 'I\ ’I\ ’I\ <G \\\\\\\\g\;}g‘wﬂfgg{%
/ ) « VAL ¢ "4."{"',;, O 5 it | : RS al J_-_-_-_-_-_ é — &> — % < %?_‘?gwﬁs E. M;,l,:)g"f,,,
. ‘ -vr'd.',d,--vr'd'_r'a.-'v' — = ° . . 3 HRREERERERE A 8 . '9". g
. Ly i/ N s OREF ) D 722 e s e s e s I 2 s s e e O e R I 4 PiHS At A
/ T TR \ - fxlizizislinlislsinislislisininigininin
/ POLE ¥ A 4L BOLLARD HHHHHHH] S L L L q <M : N
LIGHT 175757 L JER LIGHT -E{g} P L ] L NN
loes - L HEEEsE.
/ (i T Igliniinl Emiinll m
. VL [HHHHHHH]| | NN
| L HHHHHRH g (. L POOL LIGHTING BY AN <G
L A « / [HHHHHHA| 5 HE POOL CONTRACTOR NN <%
/' A > / % : BOLARD | || . )
LIGHT I — BOLLARD
| ~ HHHARHA] R . ] HER 4
D N / i NV
| L& Sis . el - - HHHHF H _
/ - BOLLARD A - . BOLLARD . gigisigisishilism — — — — 1} [m q
/ / I i 4\'\'\ e - LIGHT ' DS ' / LGHT il skshshs sLt i HHH B ] LSRRt _—
Y gy 1 iininininigNpinginigigigininininisNainininEnlnlis SV =
| \ 50 - il e S S S O Bl . 20 —]
T e e T, ey ' ) , - N R o )CW« \L HISIo000000000000000 .
/I Il \ | PO G =t mn e e =l o Bigat = B8 ) s O Eglig|SSSk &S =S
— — S e NGB NE e C6 00000t . N J U A | =
/ EXTERIOR N e I LI o ML — o
/ I /_ —WALL SCONCE / / / . . o N o ] o ) o ) o] o) o) ¢ o o) ¢ o o) () () - . AN ‘ ' E E :éi [ | ] i ; T = é E
/ BY ARCHITECT - / . | o000 =L ; & = &%
BOLLARD // /71 ] | —7 ¥ = Q Ao Al A AL A A AL A LA AAL A LA LA o , , = = 4
CER N 05,7 00 OO, O G IO 0102100001000 |y e . . s =
1 ent LZ‘ \ | TR 0 ORRSER — = NI ol o el bt N e e e e e | bl 13166 ISR N | PO AN s %’ =
/ '|'|:|:|:|:|:|:' ‘\'\I;I;I;I;I;I;I;I';I;I;I:I:I:I:I:I:I;/VIII;I;I;I;I;I;I-;I;I; | 1
vl j/ —] / / == PERGOLA DOWN EEs====c== CEPERGOLA DOWN e e e e e || || g LIGHTING BY R &5 T
—~ - Al [ Z3LIGHTS TBD. = _ARCMTECT as - =2
/ BOLLARD —|_[/ e e e / e e e e ey JdI—1llo/” < d] - —
, ‘LIGHT il Y jo ' Do/ u P —
TEIR R+ B LR+ ) P = &
| : . d] [lo~. d] E E =
A E = e < = = %
Al Al WALL/STEP nEmiZEn e =
/ i A LIGHT Enindul — &
byl || | (. BOLLARD — — g
o — —
: o " LIGHT | BOLLARD —
' I & | LueHT
/v | R = 1 — = H
FE MOUNTED DOWN A i : T L] L] L] ][] T LT LT ] [ N FR— i i HnE
LIGHT ON PERGOLA k35| |f I i \dEEREREnEnEREnA4EnEnEnEnE EnEnEninhhaEnEninEnEnEnEndnlnEnn EnEnE ]
o RAFTERS BY + = HREREEEREEEEEEE e Ee | | ANERERENEREnEnEnEnERE e EEnn HEl 1|
ARCHITECT il |l Al N HEEEE — | \—rWALL/STEP L EnEns | COASTALBAR | | | |
5 A /9 I L L L L LIGHT R T TS P TC-TS - TN ; ML L] || LIGHTING BY || Drawn By: TM Checked By: DH
9% : L] — | N /: . . . . . .+ . . . R it + R B ARCHITECT Hnl
2/ =1 T _ _ | HHER O THHHH - -
< o] A | L L — I I I L L
: A o H | S| B HHHH | Lighting
| 1 Shs mp. B | I e T I N o Enlargement Plan
vl WALL/STEP — — - o
e M S Y S S H - b Vb HISERE
a ' A f ] — — —
4 AR > -— T
/ v |— 4 : | = +' - {g}g{%{%{%{%}@ ] ] o . il ] ] ] N orl — 1IO_I 20 30 feet scale. l“_lnl-“"
SO ]
/ - 4 v 3 7 B e e B e B By e B e T - T T T T T — i ai ] [ Base information provided electronically by =
_4 | = | : )P BOLLARD W_w_‘ 1 \E } {j{; I - 1 ] [ Coastal Engineering of Orleans, Massachusetts
1 | . [IGHT I DA ADR = =01 1 1 I




KL‘J) . . I I I O I O S I I I
e RIS L
Ore | L POOL LIGHTING BY ]
G 7a / AR POOL CONTRACTOR L
—> / iy BOLLARD IR N
\l\ / HHHHHHHE LIGHT ] ] BOLLARD
—F—] — — LIGHT
/ . /\i\l\ —~ |__ | . ______________ | ] | T
e / i I T I -
N BOLLARD / BOLLARD . 4 Epipiginininly ) — | | (I | | ' (I
AC\ N y < Igigigini A_. ........ R -
- LIGHT : — — A HHH HHHHHHHHHH H S
'\_\ \ / U< S e Ny - b H H A A e T e Hawk Design, Inc.
............... T v 1 . — —t Landscape Architecture
. J . . . . N i J . Y H HHHA b 8 . @ S A - A [ -
a H % i @ PR TYLA TR T T PO - 7 'il"‘ W S HEEEHH - )= WALL/ STEP % °,{9’, KR Land Planning
—1 EXTERIO —] N Y Y N Y Y- YT NS . N/ e — ™ ‘( nLIGHT N/ ‘4 2 J ] | ]
| RIOR D e AY R Y Col L
_ | DOEROR e / / e O e e GG P ) NN aAYNg: : - 0 ananthaits N s:g“g;;“ém
BY ARCHITECT : Y LY L Y L Y LY L YL YL YL Y LY LYYW NN ey Y Y Y- Yy Y- Y-Y-Y.Y. Y. A \ 908-833-
BOLLARD // /- NI = — A/l 8'e RS, "*. A AT AT A A A AT A A .4 . . . = : -
G \ el 1] T e S e B e N e ot o SIS o DA AN @ kawhiesignine.com
jj/ / // | A T S T T T T T T 15T T 0 i i i i i o o B R R R A i ' Y " S B | i '|'||'|'|'|'|"|'v'l'|'| T T T 1 |'|'|' _—i O COASTALBAR = www.llaWI‘ﬂeSIgnlnc.cnm
—— eV e PRRGOLA DOWN =L CEPERGOLA DOWN = e ek e | | || O LUIGHTING BY
— : : I e ey p (@ S GNIEA——————== frolGHTSTBD | S e | [ ARCHITECT
BOLARD— [ Py o e e e e e e A e g e e e e e e 5. v Fpereree "!ii::l:i:i;:'A— e i S dl Hg; O
N | =M@ ==\ 2 e T T Ty L W Y ' e e X e e X e X e Y e X e X e L E e X e e e e X A e X XXX X, . Mo Lo Lo L A ) Ao Lo L Lo Lok JolLoLeXl A ) Lo Lo Lo 20 (§ | HEREON IS PROPRIETARY INFORMATION OF HAWK
I A . : . . . . . X .*( IR PN XTI S IS f‘f"’?"""j‘“?"f‘%""?“ Copdcasadtcab sanc "f“?"%*‘ 5: T | | ] . " . DESIGN, INC. AND MAY NOT BE COPIED OR
| AR LA R S S R P S~ R e e N O "“’iﬁ} | ) < el DO\< el LR
N0 12n Wl N N . N . . N . G . G . G . G . G . G . G . G i G . G i G U NG\ W), s e I B & e iy AV 4 AN/ G i . W i G . G . G . G i G . G i G . G i G / .! HAWK DESIGN, INC.
L = 5 =) '{9' —
o s e
AT WALLSTEP— N e ™Y A S — o ‘,‘.?.’ sl inEnEnEnEnE7ZEnEp
: LIGHT o — I T |
I BOLLARD BOLLARD 4 e — — {g}
<5/ v LIGHT LIGHT CoWl A e
A {-. e B — =
/ &~Rt— &r—> LS ol E_—_—_—_*UGHT _—_Q\ s=li|
MOUNTED DOWN | i =i
9 \" LIGHT ON PE ; Y 75 e N A 1 1 1 1 1 N L V| Y= 1 | [ lﬁ
RGOLA . iy i
o RAFTERS BY [ £ 1 1 1 ] 1 1 1 [ 1 [ | i . 1 rtrrtrrtrrtrrrrtrrtrrrrrrrtrrrtrtnrtr1r1tr1or IR I nale- “8/28/20
ARCHITECT . pEpinEnEninEninEnEninEnin ] M wALL/ STEP L L L L corsmalear | i
= LIGHT NS O R T TS TN == | | | |~ | || UGHTINGBY | | | L] IS Revisions:
1 1 1 1 | ] [ . . . . . . . . . . .ﬁ — 3t ARCHITECT | o evisions N
S i — ] — € —2>— — = H 3 — 4 Num. Date  Description
./ 4l H - - L HBR = S HHHHHHHHHHE
< q 1| 1 . - (& Y - HHH
m bl ’ | | L | ° + | L L L L L L | | | | | o é
-~ - | '
winl — — = [F g | - I o e T e = e B e B e B e I e I e E = I [
, / WALL/STEP I I + I A | A s N A I A |4 \\\\\\‘\“gwﬁm’fl@
42! 1 eHTs NI POOL LIGHTING BY L Sl L I Y S Y S A | 1o N\SXee iy,

z = 3| POOL CONTRACTOR . o e ] [BOWARD [ Y, 2
5 +*@@@@@{5@£§‘ | L . S ! I O A 1 L-

H o L] L] 5 A H A <G
a | - M I HHH A A HHHHAHE
L I : B S 7 N IS ] 1 S | | . + I | | | —__—E_r | | | | I i — AN

/ N N7 e N I — T T T — — — — — {4¥ i ————/—ﬁk—ﬂ/\\/%z*ﬂ
111 El — e BOLLARD — = HH H H . — o e — H H X = H B A*\ .
| et (¢ /A mTctt e s o o B e o o B RN solaRp Bl | P — L T T =T [ [ &

. o bl | e SEoardl g e L ninl e = - %’

I [T LT | I ialn L el T LE AT NN B
d « —= A LieHTING || B = aee—— = O i .
N/ UNDER GRAND ‘ N _ ann L L EpEpEnn AnEnEnn  COASTALBAR | mulcE
[ | s7ar case = i T Ty T EnEnEnn LIGHTING BY L *
BY ARCHITECT D | POOL LIGHTING BY - B [ R N ARCHITECT e
L4
G “ Eu / iE - el R g o 2N O | N POOL CONTRACTOR — N TO000E — N \% — y N ’
A" / P (b o2 T e - alln e — NN fdiuinl'
QOO QO 1= AN | o 7 T e e s s Y e O ] — | 4 [ [ mEnEE R T e —

0O |0 | [ _ | Tt el L ] =[] - K| | ‘4——Y——————f_' —

T s — H e+ - — 7 N g S —
i B 2 ot o i I . {%} T 1 A N N R S A ~ M e - "’ ] u E E
O|O|O|0|0]| [&5 & & o5 == N | | —BOwaRD NG ] s = =3

N I 5 — — ’|.H'G“T — H HHHHH A HE -="§-:'-,-f'
- W I - | Iy A S O O O O ed £ =
. - da R e T ey upH am SpEpEpEpEpEpEREERENE o = 4
' ) L \l/i — — - e e e s s s s s s s B e 5 as |
WALL/STEP R — - — e B B B B B B e e e (R = 2
_LIGHTS — — = I elnEeEnlnEeEnlnEnEnlns =§é
— ] [T T 1 [T T 1 ] [ 11ttt (3 o -
- | FBOLUARD — | | | BOLARD -\ || — 1 4 IV HHHHHHHHHHHE ag'ﬁ%
1 (e - «’]‘71 UGHT | 1 | uerT 3{]‘ - WALL/STEP I . D e s e ) Pl  —- = S
ol - e LIGHT — — HHHH BB H ~R & =E =
ST R e e | A B L e e L L e B H P TN = = &
E_- vp ] I ——T—TTT 7T 1T T—T T—T T 7 — & 3 A <% A <% 3 A% ‘> i e e e e s B }7 — €—He g E
MOUNTED DOWN —” ¥ L] L A _—_____il?_—_—_—_—_—_—_—_—_—_ﬁk—_—i KRN 20000 T '=u n S
LIGHT ON PERGOLA  |f2 7 : I B | L L é | I [ U 5 0 B R e e e G G e — N
RAFTERS BY /]L I R - - o
ARCHITECT : : I SPA LIGHTING BY ST = = = = = “@ﬁ Rl T { %j R { &} —~ % e R~ 2 - : E
iy i Ak d M POOLCONTRACTOR | | g%} J L e OO0 0000 'X'ji'jﬁ%%@%@@@% :
= ¢' I [ A B — % {3} i‘ :’
7 . — 1 1 T ~—WALL/STEP WALL/STEP—~| 1
) e ——— LIGHT LIGHT S5 ,
7 o E P , \
= %OLLXRD i {E}BOL ARD St @ [ ¢ }— BOLLARD BOLLARD
/‘1\ “LIGHT ’Q’ LIGHT Lo ALA LIGHT /r~ Z LIGHT 2
/ > A A A A A )(XJK : i ‘@@} . Drawn By: TM Checked By: DH
...... 1 Enlargement Plan
0 o 2 30 feet Scale: 1"=10"-0"

T L ]

' SCALE: 1" = 10 Sheet:
l Base information provided electronically by n

Coastal Engineering of Orleans, Massachusetts

—_—
__— I B B N B
—_—




T
[

[

[ 4

[

—

i

=
I

il |
. : :|& LIMIT OF ) | ]
/. : ‘ - T o~ WORK \ / ‘ / H N
. == — / / :
| L1130 EDGE 10 SEVAIN FLOOD ZONE EL:13.0 - / /] Landscape Architecture
| - EXISTING STONE D / / ] Lani Planuing
/- WALL TO REMAIN / 7 >{ Sagamore, MA
~ / / 908-833-8800
- ; i ‘[ ‘ 100' Coasta Y, Q info@hawkiesigninc.com
/ A AT ey S Buffer - W LWk sigainc. Com
NHESP | I | e e . . 5 | / %
. Ao Rt T o — — — — - - o0' Coastal / B
Bnl""lal' v . S [ i Reception :;;jz::::::::: ’ nas a S :::/:;EE\?VI:\ZLNNC;AOL?NFORMAHONCONTAlNED
/ | | e il Butter % D e
\ | AN A A . s T o LT AT PR O
. Ly THHH] CLE A Y HAWK DESIGN, INC.
- | | [ T - 5
Property Line / POOL COPING syl - 51
- | / HL130 Yy ~ 100' Goastal
i 100" Goasta >
COASTAL L S| : - e/////////////////‘ Buffen =
7 W | — =
DUNE N N | WYCHMERE
A e ) . - HARBOS
- | nms Jia 90" Coastal B Date: 08/28/20
Limit of Work / - Buffer 7
| : / \_ Revisions:
/ /// - % Num. Date  Descripton
/ / i -
: / ] o ]
i : . -- RS ] |
Il 5 (= - - B " 2
/'/ Proposed Beach i} - I = e I L : > y:
- - N HH A E T H e H e )( 5§
Vi b
I el = § T = HHHHHHHHHHH f # | A8
- F— sl gy s HHBEAHHAHH gaview
- - — — — — | SRS ui T Had H RN . . -
// / Jﬁ:__ E % ::::7:;5;‘?::_1: HH I I hl;:f }E,i | ‘Q{{ NI."““ M W“l‘k
§ i ] H lgiigirans \
/ N = iy H] H T /l: uBAWE [
— - P | ] L T e e e e e T astal bar | || | B
1y | fl— iy - : H] POOL COPING R TR P HH ) (elriees: L T
[/ 115 {0 S | fpfgrsueRcteEReRsietenste A HH R R H e ] ~ |
/! NGl Ty i S TS i R
o : | H M H H | - gighsl sizizizizls
" | - Iyly | R K N =
// T T HT L HHHHHH . : i
| = HH ] CHHH HH HHHH | Cd = =
y] T VFLOODZONE =it n S —— i I Syt iy ity i igipiginl N \ = =
)~ |- RPN \ == E 2
~! Y =8 H SPA COPING es £ S
/ e e L - m | =] s = 4
’ = L[] (] CTTTTTTTTTT] WOOD DECK SYNTHETIC TURF 7 S =
/ i / % fL:88 7 fLigg % g E &
 —-
/ , / // @ as - =2
/ - e == , - = Z 5
/| \ -/ | ,(\ FLOOD ZONE E ; é
/1 WO0D DECK / | NHESP -E & S
/| H88 | | Boundary = N =
S _ LS Limit of Work | =

/ R A —~
/ é\FLOOD ZONE |

ieti iefi NOTES: DrawnBy: TM | Checked By: DH
/ Exls"“g Bl}aﬁll Exm"“g Baach — . ; — — |, SEE SHEET L4. 1 ¢ 4.2 FOR PLAN ENLARGEMENT
) Overall Grading
| Plan
o | Captain's House

EKISIBI:IQ‘ III" l T—' - 20 . 40 60 feet scale: l||=zn|_n||
| SCALE, 1" = 20' | I Sheet:
l Base information provided electronically by n
. Coastal Engineering of Orleans, Massachusetts




2.0

~
\\

6.0

7.04/ 7
—
—_—
s ~ ——
—
—
M —~—
| *e?:ft
/ Hawhk Design, Inc.
ﬂ Landscape Architecture
Land Planning
i Sagamore, MA
q % - 508-833-8800
| = e CH DRAN info@hawkdesigninc.com
l N -
: HAWK DESIGN, INC. 2019
I_ ””””” 7 h ””””” THIS DRAWING AND ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
. HEREON IS PROPRIETARY INFORMATION OF HAWK
~ REPRODUCED, EITHER IN WHOLE OF I PART. B
: \ ANY METHOD, WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
\ HAWK DESIGN, INC.
@ \
7 N N W:13.0
7 | AHH
: FLUSH FLUSH = HHHH TW:13.5
7 CURB 7 URB \ alsiyls
0 ~ g {10 AREA DRAIN
7 g EL.:10.45 e
/ G ' e _
! \0 IQIIQ—_]026_ .h:lo_3[:n'//|'|'|'|"|'|'FR055:|:|:|:|:|I|:| : :I:I: > - . - - S . 5 - > - nale. “8/28/2"
/ 6' TRANSITION \ L e e e, e e 430 430
i URB FLUSH | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | Il I'JI' I | - w .
,’ cuRs, A02HN 1935 or - | 7 Fias o ¥ +,25 +,2,5 ;iew?tnns.D )
: AREA DRAIN | + P o | \\ p s, il B — — um. Date  Description
\ EL.:10.5 & TRANSITION | 10.65 X = = = = = i .: PYO LAWN DRAIN LAWN DRAIN LAWN DRAIN
‘o7 17.0 URB ) | GoL 11 EL.:12.45 2%, EL.:12.45 EL.:12.45
‘ ) i | RECEPTION r@ LOW POINT LOW POINT LOW POINT
\ I 13.0 | EL: 13.0 +/- AHHAH3:5 13.0
g : + | /N g_\___ L + l 25 125+ +
F | H— |Fes B AN 11Vt O o
W . q . \ S§< — I | | | | | | | | 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
{ i) I ~—TW:13.0 : i S S AN EREREEn 4%% I [ [
CITRANSITION 6' TRANSITION 3 il / . 8 Lo 1354 (HEHHHHH] LAWN DRAIN | 1 . — LAWN DRAINNW
CURB URB q/?“ / | 10 7o ———— —_—_—_—_—}\E mfﬂ [2.45 1 1 [ 1 [ | EL:12.45
(] AREA DRAG / . | %\ 2%y HHHAAH LOW FOINT EnEnE [ | LOowPONT
O : 2% FL:l].2 10.85 %4 LAWN DRAIN 13.0 e THEKMHHH o0,
I S HEHAAA — ] — — (— [ —
747 1135 | Eéwlgﬁm &— - INFANT POOL N
o) : diRpRpERnEaEs
A N HHHHHHH. - N COPING ¥ g o o0 13.0
@ | f) AREADRNNJ_______~ 3o EL:13.0 13.0] FE2N-) NS 125HK
i )2 7 g : / fL:12.7 N E g TRENCH DRAIN I
, 13.5 (L Te EL.:12.85 I
— | I / ARl Baa 1130 T Lawn DRAIN
| |.4 | HHHHHHHT 135 TRENCH DRAIN I R i I I EL.I l 245
— HHHHHHH + 13.0 13.0
/ — 7[/ g /A N DRAI 29, gyl EL.:12.75 — — 1 1 1 ,l — LOW POINT
TW: | 3.0~ . | H/— piniplyiyipiil ‘ — — 15B%| 2% -
\ - ! EL:12.2 AHARNARA H H2.9 l%—,\r; — — — = -
|/ Yo : / LOW P_O’[NT___ — — o 2&# e O e R 1 1 [ 1 *lﬁ 9] . — - =
................. _| 2.7+ T | —_—a AL .| NS — ]
]
a T == >
. _ L Hpl & = S
Iy = @ = = N 2.7 12.7 12.7 — ! ! I - a
| / N A o W, L = E E
y L 77— / LAWN DRAIN 135 || 29— EL.:13.0 +/- ; D & = Lz
’ 2.5 2.5 128" FL.:12.65 LOW POINT + || | STl — s = =
[Z‘ , / | 19 + | ok teiminin o nlisimisil o Ssbluiok o | o mimiinis o ninisini o il o Sl ¢ RESIS——C. ] g \ g \ as = &
/] - — |:|:|‘|:|;|| ;I;I'I;I;I;I;.I/;I;I;I;IIIIII' T \\ll|;|||||||||||I|;|;|I|I|'|I|I|I|I|I||| IIII;IIIII;I;II - : E =
jy/ ] p AREA —LCR055 bl L ARFA S e e e e e e e e T T I CROSS e o e e T 3.0 O O =5 = =
_ i DRAIN ~-SLOPE ###%DRAIN -ﬁ%ﬁ@ DRAIN OPE —|—'—|—'—|—'—|—'—|tn'1—|'*r#|—'—|—q' L O O as = =
. 2 I I I !I I _-‘—K"'.______- E o , I .
170 e 12 g e e e e e 125 P e Sy e 695 S5 i | O d—o/ < _dl = = &
i - o-——--XL----0--—-0----—I_----0 ——— OO I -0 — T b ﬂo/< as = ==I|==
/ 7 . amR b Ao~ N d] = = &
= -1 = = ] 4% — —) E
| anz _— = 5
i T — il MMII%DM—_>—~>4 & o E‘
I LAWN DRAIN LAWN DRAIN LAWN DRAIN T —LAWNDRANN - — o I - T e e e A B ™ = &
[ EL.:1 1.45 2% 2% EL.:1 1.45 EL.:11.45 2% Bl 45 0 f——=—=l i T ] g
s | LOW POINT LOW POINT LOW POINT LOW POINT | | — — — L
3.3% R I Ny [ O | —
: L 1.6 S e e R A =
_ 2% 1N I I o T O O R : A [ I O 5 O IO O ] I I I I T O O R
q I [ H/— | B TRENCH DRAIN— 'd j
| A s s e B e Y i e B ———*ETRENCHDRAIN | - T T e T e ——_——~4;/74
2 | —TW:13.0 + ' EnEmEnn Ef e ) HmE InEnEE _ﬁj%liﬁf ﬁfz“: gl Drawn By: TM | Checked By: DH
I e || 120 12.0] I(;1| HEE NN TR L L u]
g I \ I N - }i — ] | == I I S R R =S I I S (AR I
m I I— l |5 . k/ +9€7E :H*H_ -
LAWN DRAIN m=
5 : -, AP Sl . R 1T EE - e Graing
| | LOW POINT up. . 2y g —\? - 1 Hed O el Eniargement Plan
2% . 2% — I S
g =L 3 = COPING BB /E T[ Hnligd
z I R EL.:12.0 — LAWN DRAIN I - A e I e B . qn 1 au
g — — [ E]_l '45 i € 9 — — — 0 b — 1|0_| 20 30 feet scaIEI l =In-“
— - gfﬁm DRAIN | towpowr Mo i — H A
l 5 [ /// —— ] — — — u | L]
| Pt S TTRENCH DRAN SCALE:17=10 Sheet.
mPgf i + 1 [ — EL7s L LT
0.254H ¢ | 4|.l = 2O| v T T T T T e T 1 |12:0 - T 1T i | —LAWNDRAIN _ CHT T T Base information provided electronically by 0
| ] ; qg F%’ I EL.:11.45 RE — 4t = N ﬁ#ﬁ Coastal Engineering of Orleans, Massachusetts
| | fi ] - I OWA/ POINT T =101 [ ]




911 2e1S] Jeay Jofey dawyaim
YIN “Wiod UdIIe ‘py uuj moug 2z

qnj9 4aeaq adauyaim

Checked By: DH

Description

Grading
Enlargement Plan

info@hawlkdesigninc.com
www.hawhkdesigninc.com

Hawk Design, Inc.
Landscape Architecture
Land Planning

Sagamore, MA
903-833-8300

Date: 08/28/20

Revisions:

Num.  Date

Drawn By: TM

Scale: 1"=10"-0"

\ | | PV | s 2%
\ T — - o 71
5 AL o e e e e e e = = e e e e e e | . g3
+ / | === o |\ 6 [ ‘ol [ [ a4 @ [ (&Gl N [ [ [ [ T /7T _ : 25
¥ | %o o O S 7 5 S S 74 s | S h
S e ] T T N T T T T T T 1 T T T T ~NT T [ [ 7T I ! _ 32
T R =y B V7 R s e —— N iy N N T T 1 /T | | 7 5 £
£55 N 11 e " s e e s e i\ e L e 1. B = | e §5
%u =°2 | = @ooﬁwgm I - - s (LA (T N N N = = i _ [T 5
e | W, S ] 1 e e e i e e e - e L s 5%
| ] ¥ iy o ol o EENP N N VR R N B 7P B T L g © %ﬁ J-§ &8
[ o O R RS sle==°| | 4= et e *WHV//ﬁ|WWRQ\*n§ CErEL T _ L5 4c
I I I . | S ) - Y R S s 7 0 D ZA Y R~ B g _
I - S e e e e e i B S B e 21 I AR B o3-S S
ﬂﬁww - }}}J¢ﬁ#?*n*1?j*f14*4:*441;xw:**xﬁ¥e4*1***:ci*i: g _
i S~ 17 [ T L[ [ [T T 1 I N~T T VT T T T T % [ ] - —_
I s EEE ] L e ] S 8 O e | |
SIS - MR A . 50| B e Bt e e e . S Bt B Bt e ol
. - I - - ) = - N %/,_
I - W T o I e semernna- = n I FE ST TS \
- ] 8 _ s N . 7 Ball ﬂ |
3 o : oZ | L — o — C
mmm BL 777 M N-—. E/A\ 7 [ ] \_ || \ 7 7 L _ - _ I
- A Y = = - | | S . - 8
:W;CE vy A WMW 777 ||ﬂ~ 777 T || =
S 5 =-3 * 1] [yl e i} EEmSRIT] @
3 = | A . ! !
1 =2 3 | O
i: mwmm | iiﬂ F ﬁ//Jaﬁ N% %JA. ﬁJ = T\\% H|
s =7 |50 SN o ||F E | - SN
ob. \ 7 = = = = 7 7 = = — = —
[+ | | — 255 BS5 | 1|8 E%5  B%%
= | | - m% sas  2as | L |8: Eas WMWM%
= = _ o - - .
Tz ] . S .
— =t — ***awcm****:*;**i**+i*_***i*****i*;uy | |
5 EEE T T 1] C T T T T T RT T T T T T T T=T ] A=;;%%7
,% I | O B W [ T T T T T & [ ] N
1 Te N
] |
. |
____________ _ |
et | Ses | +
e e A S —_ e N
S e T | 35 :
~ T ‘ ‘
- N | 23 |
Wm ¥ MM _ | — ;
o P npig et il < S y < ]
| w I K T ] o I Y I &) %uv 1
| S Si—— . , e | | & 1
. s Zos ] | ‘ | wWﬂF!r | 2 |
JW , Sl mmm i 5 | _ i |
/ _____ = hihl m" Sag | | [ mmm 4l = 7 | _ __
— (s HHIL 3 584 g _
H i — ) u ; 7 :
v = W W’ _UH Hﬂ_ 7 7 m B pﬂﬂ_\ﬁ X@ . 4.% \ “ q —_
ye- . B3 | T S fasm o2 4 e I
EEREER £ 8 it R BEAAED * 2. | 223 * 2. 8¢ | g B |8e2s| ] |
/ﬁﬂf@ A ﬁ?ﬁ. e . 2= 2 |- HESE| ] === —
=< . = | T D EdEa R I ,%%
+ (1 I | | | l o o d L =
S R T /ﬂu T e MW%WV ) _
m it S s N B S w_ IR B - — =
ol |1 i | \ | _ | / | ' —
R e s S e 7 e e e S |
il 5 BN X VS . 8 0 | g
2R B I o S _A_T L. N +5 m > W_bm w/_/o% W5W n < 2
fes  po Eepy| |IOLEELESE] ) 1E 5o 5|1
=53 = 253 e o. ] T ]
T il ﬁ, J w __B\ H-—-
-+
o i
— e "
+2
%
a] O O
- W, S ~




©" 5Q. CEDAR POST
ARCHITECTURAL CAP 10-0" 0C. MAX. 10-0" 0.C. MAX.

TOP OF FENCE TO REMAIN LEVEL 16" V-MATCH TONGUE AND GROOVE L EQUAL LENGTHS L EQUAL LENGTHS L
- | | 3-1/2" WIDE CEDAR FACIA FRAME VINYL BOARDS 2" 0D GALY. PIPE LINE POST @ ROUNDED POST CAP
M B L 8-0" MAX EQUAL LENGTHS L 10°0C. MAX. W/9 GA. TIE WIRE 14° 9 GA. TOP TENSION WIRE
: | '| R oc.
\ & +— B = = POST BAND
N . < g 2.1/2" 0.0. TERMINAL GALVANIZED .
1/2 - 3/4 S K
e \_}~ 31" LAMINATED . /’f ;g!\glgﬂgg“ . 2 @ PIPE POST @ ALL CORNERS OR “aWI‘ I]ESIQII, ||||:.
/' SGP GLASS** . ¢ . = .
5 , > e \/ 25 o CHANGES IN DIRECTION Landscape Architecture
-H\ &2 58 2'x2" 9 GAUGE GALVANIZED BLA Land Planning
| / SZC > & VINYL COATED MESH
TI/ETSET ~ ) " VIVA BRACKET e o = % % S| e = Sagamore, MA
- ASSEMBLY**
wasioe | = ASERERRRTEIN =58 =5 T oran g v 208-833-8800
5 EXTF?USION“ 1 ] 5 N 2 = =< info@hawkdesigninc.com
B O D . .
WELDPLATE — [ 9|F |-— ss = 1. <O www.hawkdesigninc.com
sywwar | W | claoome ¥ % = &2 3 9 GA. BOTTOM TENSION WIRE
| | | )
' £ 1, FINISHED © 1]
2 : > ‘ FINISH GRADE, TYP.
T N [ o == N == = 3 4 i EsIen. e 2019
! N\ e “ T TR T T T T T T T IR R A A T T DRGS0 AL CTION CONTANED
i P > STEEL | W :M:i :M:M:M:M:M:M:M:M:M:M:M:M:i:|:||:i :|_:: s S N R S it A CONCRETE FOOTING, TYF. DESIGN, INC. AND MAY NOT BE COPIED OR
| SUBSTRUCTURE : Nl " =HIH m_m_m_m_m_m_lﬂmmmmmm_m_m_m_ == . ] ==))" 1= || = & m_ 4 — | REPRODUCED, EITHER IN WHOLE OR IN PART, BY
Fo BY OTHERS Y : \\ ?l_ﬂ% = |ﬁ¥H:|MEMFl I=lSIEslE=] |ZMEMﬁQﬁ|EHZMH %ﬁ COMPACTED OR ﬁ :Iﬁlil \C_) |_lmu e _ﬂ; COMPACTED OR UNDISTURBED ﬁm &AETEFSi%DNyv;/,LTCﬂOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
r L > STEEL Uy 5%]— ' S S ﬁgz UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE - =i = e SUBGRADE
o TF T SUB-STRUCTURE 55? ’ S P w o 5%) === TN =
I | 5 L BY OTHERS % g 5@ | COMPACTED GRAVEL BORROW =1l T CONCRETE FOOTING, TYP
NOTES MARKED WITH ** 8 00@ 7% = < 00% 7% = U%H"’/_
i) . VARY UPON . 2 |4 e 74 |4
: = ENGINEERING g : g v " /
; 4 % [ l | NOTES MARKED WITH ** | % Zop & % 4 ) NOTES:
5 i VARY UPON 5
C : C ENGINEERING g NOTE: 1. ALL WIRE FABRIC AND FENCE HARDWARE SHALL BE GALVANIZED.
2 : S , 2. FABRIC SHALL BE INSTALLED ON THE OUTSIDE OF FOST.
[_'j [_':. : - TOP CAP TOAVE S WATER SHED 3. WIRE FABRIC TO BE BLACK VINYL COATED.
[ 2 [ g 2. ALL SCREWS AND FASTENERS TO BE STAINLESS STEEL
VIVA RA[IL;SIEE‘,E‘L\.I\.‘_S DESCRIPTION: DAI::J;«IAWN DRAWN BY fg VIVA RA[IL;SIEE‘,E‘L\.I\.‘_S DESCRIPTION: DATlrE l:::ﬁwn DRAWN BY g 5 ALL FASTENERS /A\ND PLUGS SHOULD BE AUGNED TO FORM A PATTERN
bate: Gz/11/20
; pii =n [ w/ 3/4" LAMI SGP GLASS SHOE-WW 10F1 |2 ; i o [ wi 1/2 - 3/4" LAMI SGP GLASS SOLO-WW 10F1 |2

Num. Date  Description

Q Wood Privacy Pool Fence 6' HT. Chain Link Pool Fence 6' HT. Revisions:
Scale: 1/2" = 1'-0" Scale: 1/2" = 1'-0" L 0B

Q VIVA Railings Glass Panel Pool Fence 6' HT.

Scale: NTS
EXPANSION 2" THK. NATURAL STONE REVISION 08.28.20
JOINT PAVER THERMAL FINISH
PENCIL ROUNDS @ W/ 1/4" MORTAR JOINTS,
CORNERS : S— = P | SEE SITE MATERIALS SPEC
T COPING A1 1 —1 -~ /] PLAN FOR STONE TYPE C@ 2 / em™
81 Ty NATURAL STONE TBD BT Soliisaun xR 4" THK. CONCRETE VT _L /...
|, :  MORTAR SETTING T By B i U g B F PAVEMENT REINFORCED - MirAGE
© S|TCH BED 370;?%00 &00 am o @ ooﬁﬁb 5‘120 4 4'x4" WELDED WIRE MESH
/ K~ POOL TERRACE o of " o D0 & w&% (e &' COMPACTED GRAVEL
B A s S T AT T soreow - pe—n
III | _—
—7 . dq 4 /Q\ I4|| THE. CONCEETE L COMPAGTED OR H
4 U o | U/ dxd WWM UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE cf
6" WATER LINE TILE y =22 N CONCRETE
PEBBLETEC /——— ) s s Cement grout min CG2W (EN 13888) =
“ TURN-DOUN TO g
sggsLEQHEEN EINISH J\ GUNITE POOL ACCOMMODATE Nﬂl“l‘?l mI“E Pa\ml' WEI El TBI] .
' A \/\ WALL, 2y OTHEES COPING WIDTH scale' I — l -n Glue for outdoors min C2ES1 (EN 12004)
| I M Possible layer of cement waterproofing (2/4 mm)
- SKIMMER ACCESS PLANT BED 18" THERMAL ... ~— 2.0 358" — -g
LOCATIONS TBD gs:gé;'sp c::?f; Sloping screed (5/10 cm - >15% ] /E E E e
n (274" - >15%) el
Pnnl B“I]I“g GEADE Reinforced concrete with \ —" :
EINISH GRADE electro-welded mesh (10/25 cm) = é -:-B'
scale: 1" = 1'-0" VARIES @109 &S = =
Electro-welded mesh ﬂ 'E —
3 112" i @ = S
Earth n &= [
g =
SYNLAUN SYNTHETIC 1 8" COMPACTED = E
SeTEEL EDGING - TURE CRUSHED STONE . . a '=- [
_- 0 3'-87/8 = [ ——] ]
SLACK V4 SHCURE TURF TO 4x4 NAILER SYN-AUGUSTINE 347 ——— ERENCH DRAIN = =
THICK. X ' DEEP :&ﬁ: :\// .;./;Yﬁ 1" CRON o= MATERIALS PLAN . . D = e
"0R LocATION |~ COMPACTED OR Mirage Porcelain Paver Wet Set TBD S = E
1] = = =
2" FINISH STONE ) 8B-GRADE Scale: NTS e £ =2
g Branite Curh MORTAR BED MN 4-6" ALL AROUND 1 = N =
CRUSHED
STONE T UNILOCK. CONCRETE PAVERS: g
scale: 1" = 1'0 ,, PAVE EDGE RIGID TBD W/ POLYMER SAND SWEPT 12" to 24"
[ S I I R y & CONCRETE Cares =DGE RESTRANT NTO JOINTE
~ UNDISTURBED CHAMPER o r o
— NAILER BOARD SECURED TO 18" SUBGRADE 7
CONCRETE v p
S LONG METAL STAKE 30' OC. L
— PAVING OR 2' COMPACTED SAND
sl:;\l:HETIC SAND / GRAVEL 00 (&g % 005 ] 4 0000 oaﬁﬁg BEDDING COURSE SPECIFICATIONS ARE NOMINAL AND MAY CHANGE . .
NoTES / Yo die? 0 0° o0 4 &' COMPACTED GRAVEL ’s&EchM ELKHORN LIFT Drawn By: TM | Checked By: DH
: [ s e [ ) el [ BORROW
" BEEIO MURLCLRSRS sracrATOMN 1R RER RO s T e os TS = Aquatics | veriroe s Jsons 17 |
2. 1O BE INSTALLED BY AUTHORIZED SYNLAUN INSTALLER IN ACCORDANCE COURSE (%) v 05 TYRE B UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE TSSO I Eoe0s 40039 si4aFax | DRAWING BY: JPM PRODUCT NO.: 28500 BIIIISII'II_BIIIIII
WITH MANUFACTURES SPECIFICATIONS AND GUIDELINES. ) GRAVEL Details
. FOUNDATION _ ] ]
Q SYNLAWN Synthetic Turf Q Concrete Paver Dry Set TBD swim Handicap Lift Scale: As Noted
Scale: 1" = 1'-0" Scale: 1" = 1'-0" Scale: NTS

Alternate Precast Concrete Curh sneat:nl n
|




. ROGRESS
“’El%?—ﬁ'FNEGS-“‘S ‘ COMMERCIAL {PROGRESS | ¢6yMERCIAL L KicK ' - KB6 Bollard HEIGHTING - | COMMERCIAL

Le FEATURES
Contact Cantact +«  Sensor and wireless operation *  True |ES distributions
+  Field rotatable optics and housing +  3000K, 4000K, 5000K CCT -
+«  Customizable side panels *  Uniformly diffused lens c us =
. 120-277, 347 and 480VAC input *  20kV/10kA surge protection

PCPTS SERIES PCAD SERIES " Do g PCBO SERIES el L Hawk Design, Inc
' ]

www.hawkdesigninc.com

in 90° increments . Default factory
orfgntations shown above.

DISTRIBUTION OUTPUT* Street Side House Side - Universal voltage (120-277V) drivers with +/- 10% tolerance, starting temperature rated

One piece optical system with internal brass standoffs soldered to the board which can be field
replaced. Two-piece die cut silicone and polycarbonate foam gasket ensures weather-proof seal

One piece optical system with internal brass standoffs soldered to the board which can be field
replaced. Two-piece die cut silicone and polycarbonate foam gasket ensures weather-proof seal
around each individual LED and allows luminaire to be rated for high-pressure hose down ap-

FRONT LEFT BACK RIGHT Electrical:

-
Specificati Specificati PIMENSIONS — = ™ Specifications: lallllscalle Architecture
pecifications: pecincations: MODEL KBS [ | B Land Plannin
OVERALL HEIGHT | Constructi I g
. . [ ' onstruction: mages:
Construction: Images: Construction: Images: OVERALL LENGTH 6'/152n g
a . : . OVERALL WIDTH +  Extrud num square or round housing, with tamper resistant hardware; Flat top, sa amnl‘e MA
Traditional style post top luminaire with decorative cast aluminum cap mechanically attached Wattage | Lumens The decorative pendant mount luminaire is pendant mounted in place with stainless steel bolts. WINDOW HEIGHT / for round. Single screw access for top relamping. g y
to optical chamber, Cast aluminum multi-sided cage with UV stabilized acrylic lenses sealed 55W 5610 - 6170 The driver is located in the cast aluminum top housing and is accessible without tools by hing- WINDOW WIDTH A"/ W —! — — - Sealed one-piece, clear acrylic lens; Specular anodized aluminum optical systems; dua
for weather tight operation. Aluminum lower electrical chamber with bottom fitter to mount to 8410 - 9250 ing the lower shade assembly. The lower shade assembly is a one-piece aluminum spinning. WEIGHT ] reflectcror tube aplics 5“8-833-88““
3"0D x 4"H tenon. 11220 - 12340 - Concealed, galvanized steel anchor base; Four %" x 10" anchor bolts - u - -
+ Durable Lektrocote® TGIC thermoset polyester powder coat paint finish assures long life In'n@hamdaslg“l“c cum
0 tiCS' 0 tiCS' HﬂUS-'ﬂQ an(_f ﬂﬂf{{.‘éﬁ disiribution and maintenance-free service
phcs: PHES: are independently field rofate-able L Ll S e

around each individual LED and allows luminaire to be rated for high-pressure hose down ap-

: - : : ; : : ; ; - at -20°C
plications. The optical cartridge is secured to extruded housing with fasteners and heat pad plications. The optical cartridge is secured to the aluminum heat sink with fasteners to ensure ' ;
to ensure thermal conductivity. Optics held into place without use of adhesives and complete thermal conductivity, Optics held into place without use of adhesives and complete assembly SHIELDING SIDE A B ¢ b »  Rotatable LED assembly adjustment for ideal placement and aiming of symmetric light Dimensions & Mounting
assembly is gasketed for high pressure hose down cleaning. is gasketed for high pressure hose down cleaning. patem HAWK DESIGN, INC. 2019
Dimensions & Mounting _ N ORDERING INFORMATION + 24 high brightness LEDs at 500 mA deliver symmetric distribution at 46 Watts
| : | : A S0k Separalely 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 - 12 high brightness LEDs at 700 mA deliver asymmetric distribution at 31 Watts THIS DRAWING AND ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
Electrical: Electrical: | T T HEREON IS PROPRIETARY INFORMATION OF HAWK
i . » Dimensions & Mounting : . . Warranty: A A= DESIGN, INC. AND MAY NOT BE COPIED OR
Luminaire equipped with LED driver that operates with 120-277V universal voltage, 50/60Hz L 4 3 Luminaire equipped with LED driver that operates with 120-277V universal voltage, 50/60Hz e KBB | | Y5 N" sl“eld | 3“““" Tnn IB“ lI.Bn Y REPRODUCED, EITHER IN WHOLE OR IN PART, BY
and includes c-10V dimming capability, Power factor is 0.92 at full load. All electrical com- i and includes 0-10V dimming capability. Power factor is 0.92 at full load. All electrical com- * . T Model Distribution Shielding Light Engine Controls Voltage Fixture Finish 5 year limited warranty for LED systemn. I ANY METHOD, WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION OF
ponents rated at 50,000 hours at full load and 250C ambient conditions. Thermal feedback N R o ] —) ponents rated at 50,000 hours at full load and 40°C ambient conditions. Thermal feedback B D HAWK DESIGN, INC.
between PCB and driver to protest luminaire from excessive temperature by reducing drive cur- between PCB and driver to protect luminaire from excessive temperature by reducing drive cur- 5 B 1. MODEL . 4. LIGHT ENGINE 7. FIXTURE FINISH L . ) -
rent as necessary. Surge protection standard with device providing surge current rating of 20KA rent as necessary. Surge protection standard with device providing surge current rating of 20KA @ tf KB6 6" Square x 42 0AH bollard ggig 3ggg§ gg; gg ﬁ:{ss Standard Color LlStmgICEI’tlﬁcatloni
save, LSP ¢l i It f 825V i f . , LSP ¢l i | f825v ali f 54 N ' i
using 8/20 pSec wave, LSP clamping voltage of 825V and surge rating of 540 using 6/20/pSecwave, LSPidamping oltage of 825V and surge mlting of 540/ 7 i Y, X 2. DISTRIBUTION 2030 3000K CCT, 29 watts ;EN ggﬁu&ﬂfﬁ'eﬂ The luminaire is listed to UL 1598 for use in wet locations,
I e 1050 5000K CCT, 14 walts
s == — a2 — '- % | va rgriﬂie;ﬁ ks 1040 4000K CCT. 14 walts BLT Matte Black _ X . ) .
Finish: Finish: PCADS:EPA1.04 ft*  PCADL: EPA1.3g fi? va 1ES Type IV, clear lens 1030 3000K CCT, 14 watts ggT gﬂff; Catalog number: £ Weight
SMALL LARGE ' ; ark Bronze 75" 42.0" 5.0" 40" 411t
Polyester powder paint finish that is corrosion resistant and resists surface impacts up to 160 P Polyester powder paint finish that is corrosion resistant and resists surface impacts up to 160 I Y5 IES pre_l"': C{’é‘&f 're”_s ; 560nm monqmromarrcamber_andarr:usmm lumen DGN Dark Green s it " o Squa"e e s 60 £ 2
inch-pound. Iy inch-pound. YD Symmetric distribution, diffused lens package available by request. ' aT Gixohils Series Distribution Finilsh 171 mm 1067 mm 152 mm 102 mm 19 kg
' **0%6 UPLIGHT - DARK SKY COMPLIANT i PCBOR - Bollard Round  ASY - 12 LEDS@ 31W BZ - Bronze 70"dia 420 6.0" 40" 411lbs
3. SHIELDING 5. CONTROL LG Light Grey : Round
Listing{Cer‘liﬁcation: | Listing{Certiﬁcation: Optional, may choose from 1 to 3 sides M&y s ane mg‘é E’i!;i:ﬁg:;’:::‘;n PCBOS - Bollard Square  SYM - 24LEDS@ 46W BL - Black 178 mm 1067 mm 152 mm 102 mm 19 kg
closed from options A, B, C, D or you may ;
The luminaire bears an NRTL label and is marked suitable for wet locations. The luminaire bears a CSA label and is marked suitable for wet locations. choose HSS option. '“SV([:F}MW M_‘gég;fg‘;;o;eﬂ_ " MG Medium Grey Photometry:
. i 2 LAMIECIVTY. T Tilanium
Warranty: Warranty: g g:f;rgﬁqgaﬁfggmmwise from ore uton Type Protocel WH Arctic White ASYMMETRIC DISTRIBUTION, 3500K SYMMETRIC DISTRIBUTION, 3500K
: : 27 24 3600-3900 1311139 350 mA shoit sick clased 6. VOLTAGE WDB Weathered Bronze . 5 . ) . o )
5 year limited warranty covering LED array and LED driver(s). 5 year limited warranty covering LED array and LED driver(s) 55 24 6100-6450 107-13 700 mA C Side 180° counterclockwise from ?:?U-???Vﬂfiﬂpuf ar may ehonss one VBU Verde Blue \ ‘"‘\_-.\ \ ‘\\ % '\,\ ".\ \
i short side closed : i - Premium Color Y =~ || T8 P OO | \'\
8 36 g100-9700 10814 700 mA D Side 270° counterclockwise from 347 S47VAC input SHK Shamrock \m 1O A i : n l . “z 1 I 2"
no 48 12400-1800 o6 700 mA short side closed 480 480VAC input SPP Saltand Pepper \ ;I_guse \ v\ \ \ \ II \ \".i House a a-
136 60 1520016200 m-ny 700 mA HSS Houss sids shiefd SFM Seafoam \ | Sllr:et 0 N \ I", | I'| | I| | l 1 gll?treet
WCP Weathered Copper \ | side DA / | N | R Side
. \ * | h
Catalog number: RAL RAL 4 digit Color SR \ i ] Jflll / [ || n il .
. ) o . . CUSTOM  Custom Color 1 E =kt FE-dl-- rr- 1 -F-F-F--4 1 beeZt AL PR AU | R & e\"smns.
Series Engine/Wattage Color Temp Distribution Finish Options |~ ,ff'. I | | l % / / 5 f o
ri Wattage Distribution Finish ion : | 175 Ao fede = |- f | ws| i
Bedon 9 Ejtuto - Onions . PEADS - Desigrier.smil 27LED - 24LEDS @ 27W 3K - 3000K, 70 CRI 2Type 2 BZ - Bronze BLANK ' Conlact faclory 2 | —— S { ! % : / | Num. - Dte Descrpton
- - Blank 5 - . z = ) / I ! /
PCPTS 55 - 55W 3-Type3 PCADL - Designer Large SSLED - 24LEDS @ S5W 4K - 4000k, 70 CRI 3-Type3 BL - Black PC120 - 120V Photocell R Im—— Py ] ;"f / ."I | L P f/ / 1 08/28/20
80 - 8OW 4-Type 4 P - Photocell GN - Green PC277 - 277V Photocell s riintioes 275 L — / ! / / /1 275/ — %l A / /| ‘
110 - 110W 48 s 85LED - 36LEDS @ 85W 4-Type 4 CR - Cast Rings and is independent of outer housing. 3 — f L / 3 _ _ /
' ype_ ! 110LED - 48LEDS @ 110W#* 4W - Type 4 Wide BC - Backlight Control - fh—7 /-' / A .-"'; —" i / ,.r"’l
Barkliaht Contrn K / / i
5 - Type 5 Square 136LED - 6OLEDS @ 136W** 5R - Type 5 Rectangle P | JOB i LA . 2 i e T / | / |
5R - Type 5 Round SW - Type 5 Round architectural TYPE ! By 3 M4, 3§ 6 7 1 2225 3 3754 5 6 7
* Large Only liahti X Distance In Units of Mounting Height : i “n"””
B arealignting NOTES | | Values Based on 3.5 Foot Mounting Height Distance In Units of Mounting Height \\\\“ ¥ ”[};
P Lighting « 701 Millennium Boulevard « Greenville, SC 29607 F information visi bsi lighti P Lighting « 701 Millennium Boulevard « G lle, SC 29607 1 Values Based on 3.5 Foot Mounting Height \\\\ CHU S //
For more information visit our website: www,progresscommercial.com rogress Lighting illennium Boulevard « Greenville, or more information visit our www.prog ghting.com rogress Lighting » illennium Boulevard « Greenville, L 1 & (=) X
REV.O7N For mare information visit our website: www.progresscommercial.com Progress Lighting « 701 Millennium Boulevard « Greenville, SC 29607

Q Site Light on 12" HT. Pole Q Alternate Site Light on 12" HT. Pole Q Bollard Light Alternate Bollard Light

Scale: nts Scale: nts Scale: nts Scale: nts

FXLuminaire | FXLuminaire

L ORDERING INFORMATION

- LED Wall Lights Rl e ' -

L ORDERING INFORMATION

Luxor
Luxor Fixture  Option Output Riser Finish
Fixture Option Output Finish PEs [default] ILED BRA cu EW
“ [defautt] — s o Zone 33 Lumens 8" (203 mm) Riser Natural Copper Flat White
PROJECT UN*® efault ) PROJECT
Zone 11 Lumens Natural Brass E&:".—&,‘ 7D 12RA BZ AL
CATALOG # - - CATALOG # Zone/Dim 12" (305 mm) Riser Bronze Metallic Almond
B > Me ic
= Bronze Metallic o 18RA DG sV =
- 18" (457 mm) Riser Desert Granite Silver
NOTES Desert Granite . NOTES 24RA* wi AB _=
Wi 24" (610 mm) Riser Weathered Iron . Antique Bronze - < (L
Weathered Iron . 36RA* B . At . u E dl
SB . 36" (914 mm) Riser Black Antique Tumbled = - a
Sedona Brown WG NP Eﬁ == “I
. White Gloss Nickel Plate | c B ﬁ
Black . £ “ i kel
D —
, N — “
WG z EXAMPLE FIXTURE CONFIGURATION PE | - - [1LED ‘ . ‘ . “ g as
White Gloss i = * Ships with Super Siot Spike (753900) & o=
‘f‘ ips with Super Slot Spike (7539 | m
W 5 = “ ;
Flat White s = = [—]
N - MOUNTING OPTIONS: Specify Separately =B s =
Almond = = “
Mounts Code o — —
o =2 =
_ . —— - " i o Sulp R 1 SUPER J-BOX e a3
UN _ DESIGHEREREVECM sl PF Path Lj 248 [8ll DESIGNER PREMIUM 2564 mmyx 12*(305mm) S —_—
R C as
NP 2R POST MOUNT — g E
Nickel Plate S 25" (64 mm) x 13" (33 mm) 2 —)
_— = =
Subtle, curved design elements adds style to this AB - - G%_DUqr;DT?n?lg)f b 8 omxx u () g
i i i Antique Bronze Sleek hat area light in 1LED. Copper and brass gl S L o
recessed wall light. 1LED. Available in brass. o ) S Gl VERSABOX® g
5.2" (132 mm) . construction. o TR il Cewam . UB-050-XX* > el
4 2. 7/ mm) x 1.5" (39 mm)
: Antique Tumbled .
g PROAIM RATCHETING ) L
il ] . B = \MPLE | ' ATION SPIKE PARS EE=—x
FUILA Talt UN . - [1LED | - Oiick Facte 4.0" (102 mm) x 4.0" (102 mm) ; ~
sIncludes Sleeve With Cover (250022040000 JUICK Factls
= Die-cast brass construction = Color temperature filters | cludes Sleeve With Cover (250022040000) 5 - | _
: _ ; : 3-PRONG SPIKE 2500200-
= Natural, powder coated, or = Compatible with Luxor® = Copper/brass construction = Color temperature filters 5.1" (129 mm) x 9" (229 mm) 20000 y
antiqued brass finish technology _sFssmm = Natural, powder coated, or = Compatible with Luxor® '
s Cree® integrated LEDs s Phase and PWM dimmable MOUNTING OPTIONS: S . antiqued copper/brass iechnology £ *YY = riser height in inches (6" increments between 6" and 36",
: Specify Separatel : ' ; ) X L A
= Tamper-resistant features = |nput voltage: 10-15V —— stk i y » Cree”integrated LEDs = Phase and PWM dimmable @ 150 mm increments between 150 mm and 900 mm), XX = finish code
! & : Tamper-resistant features = |nput voltage: 10-15V by
- L Accessories Code &
WALL LIGHT CONNECTION KIT (CE&) EKITWALL
Drawn By: TM Checked By: DH
-
] - -
LANDSCAPE LIGHTING LANDSCAPE LIGHTING LANDSCAPE LIGHTING LANDSCAPE LIGHTING sne I_Igl“l“g

Specifications

Wall / Step Light Q Path Light REVISION 08.28.20 Scale: s

Scale: nts Scale: nts

~D2.0




LEGEND:

/

@ - - - - ; —— — = ' —- ——
RB-2’5 RB-2 RB-2 RB 42 RB-2 RB - RB - RB-2 TB-
- 3 @ @ | /o
RB -2 P42 PI-2 /‘
g | r
/o
[ ] ﬁ !
RB -2
//
®
B-P ‘/
/
O<=

- - - - - - - - - - Pl ~
MOUNTING BASES AND POWER \
POINTS FOR POLES FOR EVENT-ONLY
RB3 CATENARY TWINKLE LIGHTING
B-2 RB-
| |
RB -2 RB -2 RB -2 -2 RB -
| _ |

(@)

©

RB -4

RB-6

NEW PENDANT CEILING MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE

NEW PENDANT CEILING MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE

NEW PENDANT CEILING MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE

NEW PENDANT CEILING MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE

NEW PLUG-IN LIGHT FIXTURE

NEW PLUG-IN MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE

NEW RECESSED BUILT-IN STEP LIGHTING

NEW RECESSED BUILT-IN COVE GRAZE

NEW RECESSED BUILT-IN STRIP LIGHTING

NEW RECESSED CEILING MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE

NEW RECESSED CEILING MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE

NEW RECESSED CEILING MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE

o
@% NEW RECESSED CEILING MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE

RW -

SW-

SW-

SW-

SW-

NEW RECESSED WALL MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE
NEW SURFACE WALL MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE
(HEIGHTS TO BE DETERMINED IN THE FIELD)

NEW SURFACE WALL MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE
(HEIGHTS TO BE DETERMINED IN THE FIELD)

NEW SURFACE WALL MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE
(HEIGHTS TO BE DETERMINED IN THE FIELD)

NEW SURFACE WALL MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE
(HEIGHTS TO BE DETERMINED IN THE FIELD)

Project

The
Beach Grill

23 Snow Road
Harwichport, MA

NOTES:

All notes on this drawing are typical and
apply equally to all comparable conditions.

dimensions shall take precedence.
Errors or discrepancies on

details are to be brought to the attention
of the GSDesign Group Inc. before

the work or materials have eather been
commenced , and or purchased

These drawings are the property of the
GSDesign Group, Inc. & specifically prepared
for the owner of this project at this site

site and are not to be duplicated or used

in part or whole for any other purpose,
project location or owner without the
express written consent of the

GSDesign Group, Inc.

GAKIDIS + STEWART

GS Design Group Inc.

215 Onset Ave.
P.O. Box 1200
Onset, MA 02532

Tel 508 .295.2952

Issued For

REV. | ISSUE DATE

PRICING SET
PROGRESS

REFLECTED
CEILING PLAN

Drawing Title:

Drawn By: CT Checked By: GG

Drawing Number:

File Name: Scale:

Second Floor - Roof Level Reflected Ceiling Plan

Scale: 1/8" =1'-0"

Date: 8/21,/2020




T.0. GLASS WINDBREAK

ELEV: 41.00

i

T.0. ROOF DECK
ELEV: 35.00
T.0. CONCRETE

0. C
DECK (H.P.)
~ QELEV: 34.46
T.0. STEEL
ELEV: 34.09

; T.0.CONCRETE

i

TYPICAL TYPICAL

2l ai)

P

¥

| _TO.FRAMINGPEAK
| ELEV:61583

XXX,

UENENE

[l 2

’YY\(‘\J\NY\(’Y\(\('\(\(’Y\FY\(Y\'

C\)\_/\‘)\)\)\) ‘j

J, 1= —< = =
L e ) e
g g ET g F b fll 'ﬁﬂ b } b FH
S NP GO

ol L 4L

l
NNNNNNNNNNRRNRNRD R E N

MULTIFU‘NCTION ROOM #2

T.0. CONCRETE DECK (H.P.)

T.0. CONCRETE
ELEV: 36.71

7 XN X YN XY~~~ Y

|

MULTIFUNCTON ROOM #1

] ELEV: 34.54

T.0. CONCRETE
ELEV: 25.54
UNDERSIDE OF CANOPY

11 ;

i ELEV: £23.5

CLEAR HEAD HEIGHT

T.0. PLATE
ELEV: 58.52

I
T.0. LVL BEAMS
ELEV: 54.34

T.0. PLATE
ELEV: 45.92
I

2'X8" CLOSED CELL PVC

212" CLOSED CELL PVC

" CLOSED CELL PVC

SHEET GOODS

"SOLO" RAILING SYSTEM BY VIVA 2" SGP CLEAR PROVIDE POLISHED CHROME ASSEMBLY BRACKETS ON CLEAR
(OR APPROVED EQUAL) LAMINATED GLASS LAMINATED GLASS SOLO POST

"WINDWALL" RAILING SYSTEM BY

VIVA (OR APPROVED EQUAL)

EXTERIOR ELEVATION LEGEND:

@ - SEE EXTERIOR MATERIAL FINISH SCHEDULE

T.0. CONCRETE
FIRST FLOOR

ELEV: 18.54

MM

e;T.O. STEEL o
ELEV: 18.17

B

T.0. CONCRETE

DUST CAP =wi )
ELEV: 12.0 '

BEACH DECK - I
ELEV: 8.6

BASE FLOOD ELEVATION
ELEV: 120"

Project

23

NOTES:

The

Beach Grill

Snow Road

Harwichport, MA

All notes on this drawing are typical and
apply equally to all comparable conditions.
dimensions shall take precedence.

Errors or discrepancies on

details are to be brought to the attention
of the GSDesign Group Inc. before

the work or materials have eather been
commenced , and or purchased

These drawings are the property of the
GSDesign Group, Inc. & specifically prepared
for the owner of this project at this site

site and are not to be duplicated or used

in part or whole for any other purpose,
project location or owner without the
express written consent of the

GSDesign Group, Inc.

GAKIDIS + STEWART

GS Design Group Inc.

215 Onset Ave.
P.O. Box 1200
Onset, MA 02532

Tel 508 .295.2952

Issued For

REV. | ISSUE

DATE

ELEVATIONS

Drawing Title:

E;ELRESVT 1F|8-2? - T L ‘ ! LEV: 102" AFF.
T.0. STEEL o i ‘ ‘
e;ELEv: 18.17 <] , w w
) | |
HHE I T ; ) ?< | |
T.0. CONCRETE e ([ TTTTTI MUHTTTTT I \ s \\ ‘ L
—_— USTCAP— = —— = —— | \ — =\ - —L .,»\; e ‘ - | —BASE FLOGB-ELEVATIO L . ——
ELEV: 120 Al \ HH HE & ELEV: 120"
P T — T oo | |
!IPBEACH DECK 2 — h 1/__)1 [N I I | | | |
T i / TA 245 \ \ \ \ \ \
BO.FOOTNG A X11 - X3 @ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘
SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS j TYP. ‘ (5 i i i i i i
° o . "w_1 "
Exterior Elevation Scale: 1/8" =1'-0
EXTERIOR ELEVATION NOTES:
EXTERIOR FINISH SCHEDULE 1. ALL WESTERN RED CEDAR SIDING, TRIM, BOARDS, ETC. SHALL BE
INSTALLED ON 3D NYLON MESH RAINSCREEN. Revisions Ke
2. ALL METAL FLASHING (L.E.: DRIP EDGE, BASE, VALLEY, KICKOUT, COUNTER VISI
MATERIAL / MODEL NO. ) , ,
TAG COLOR /FINISH NOTES FLASHING, ETC.) SHALL BE ZINC COATED COPPER. y
WESTERN RED CEDAR SHINGLES, PERFECTION GRADE, UNTREATED TO SILVER NATURALLY. PROVIDE WOVEN HIPS, 3. EXTERIOR SIGNAGE UNDER SEPARATE PERMIT. REFER TO APPROVED H 1 1
@ REBUTTED & RESQUARED #1 BLUE LABEL RIDGES, & OUTSIDE CORNERS AT ROOF & EXTERIOR WALLS SIGNAGE PACKAGE FROM SIGNAGE VENDOR FOR SIZES AND LOCATIONS OF 1 ReVISed fOOtprI nt a nd Wi n d OWS
@ 1X6" T&G WESTERN RED CEDAR CLEAR VERTICAL UNTREATED TO SILVER NATURALLY. SIGNS. EXTERIOR SIGNAGE TO BE EXPANSION ANCHORED. PROVIDE 2 New 2’ knee wall
BOARDS (LAID VERTICALLY) GRAIN (NO KNOTS) POWER AS REQUIRED & COORDINATE WITH ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS.
- 4. PLUMBING STACKS, BATHROOM EXHAUST, KITCHEN EXHAUST, ETC.
() 2X4" WESTERN RED RIPPED TO FIT, CUSTOM CUT W/ INTEGRAL DRIP LOCATIONS ARE TO BE SUBMITTED & REVIEWED BY THE ARCHITECT / 3 | New Dormers
CEDAR WATERTABLE OWNER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
Snyo" WESTERN RED CEDAR TRIM INSTALLED AT WINDOW SILL & BETWEEN X1 & X2 5. GAS METER & ELECTRIC METER LOCATIONS SHOWN FOR DIAGRAMMATIC .
4 PURPOSES ONLY. G.C. TO GOORDINATE EXACT LOCATIONS WITH ONIL 4 | Bathroom Extension 1 =
DRAWINGS & MECHANICAL ENGINEERING DRAWINGS. —
S INSTALLED AT BREAKAWAY PANELS . . .
@ FX4" WESTERN RED CEDAR TRIM 6. FOR FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL(S), FIREMAN'S BOX(ES), ELECTRICAL 5 | Revised fOOtp rint and h elg ht A4.2
. D O & DOOR CASNGS METER(S), HOSE BIB(S), AND SIMILAR EXTERIOR WALL MOUNTED
2'X6" WESTERN RED CEDAR TRIM EQUIPMENT, SEE ENGINEERED MECHANICAL DRAWINGS. PROVIDE %" i i
BACKER BOARD AS REQUIRED. 6 Revised windows AR - W&
ELEV: 61.583
@ #'X12" WESTERN RED CEDAR TRIM INSTALL AT LOW CORNICE AROUND DECK 7 E n Ia r ed 3 I’Ch @
PERIMETER & BELOW WATERTABLE 9 . PLATE
XIO—f =&y ) —@ -
200z. STANDING SEAM UNTREATED TO INSTALL ON 30# FELT PAPER WITHOUT ICE & WATER SHIELD. ] . . . ELEV: 58.52
COPPER ROOF PATINA NATURALLY PROVIDE CUSTOM COPPER FINIAL 8 Adj usted Maintenance Door Location
HIGH DENSITY URETHANE FOAM #MLD-588 (@ LOW CORNICE) | FACTORY PRIMED, READY FOR PAINT. ALL JOINTS & HOLES IN CLOSED CELL 2 — N TO. LVLBEAMS¢
CROWN MOULDING PVC CLADDING / TRIM & URETHANE MOULDINGS SHALL BE FLUSH FILLED, & ‘\\ ELEV: 5434
MANUFACTURED TRIM BY FYPON. [~ 5 455 @ CUPOLA) SANDED SMOOTH TO ELIMINATE SEAMS. SHEET PVC TO BE ADHERED TO A2.1 N\
LLC. (OR APPROVED EQUAL) PLYWOOD BACKUP FOR STABILITY. SEE EXTERIOR ELEVAITON NOTE #3 N
@ POLY-CLASSIC DURAGLASS FIBER- FACTORY PRIMED, UNFLUTED TAPERED ROUND COLUMN W./ ONE-PIECE
GLASS COLUMNS BY TURNCRAFT FIELD PAINTED TUSCAN BASE & CAPITAL ro P
@ ADJUSTABLE EDESTAL SYSTEMBY | 1" PORCELAIN PAVERS IN HEX- SIZE & COLOR OF PAVERS T.B.D. —— 16 ELEV: 45_92¢
TILE TECH, OR O.AE. AGONAL TRAY SUPPORT SYSTEM =
EIOCUSSNORREN S S
ELEV: 41.00
STAINLESS STEEL TURNBUCKLE STAINLESS STEEL 5-0" LONG X 13" SHANK DIA; JAW/JAW W/ CENTER TURNBUCKLE } |
SYSTEM (BY AFT FASTENERS, O.A.E.) & EYELETS AT EACH END FOR WALL / CANOPY ATTACHMENT P W KEY PLAN L+ 0. ROOF DECK B 4\
@ CULTURED STONE VENEER (BY COLOR, PATTER, ETC. PROVIDE PRECAST CONCRETE CAP W/ BEVELED TOP AD 1 A NTS $$fv(;gzg‘; N N # - — *@
BORAL O.AE) T.B.D. /I : GD’ECK {HP) N S Ay —— 1l %"’ Via AN N R
r 3 = — 77 X N
CLOSED CELL PVC TRIM ON BUILT UP READY FOR PAINT SEE DETAIL XX/XXX. ALLOW SEPARATION SPACE FOR DISSIMILAR MATERIAL FLEV 148 -
PLYWOOD SUBSTRATE (BY KOMA, OAE.) EXPANSION & CONTRACTION. SEE X10 FOR TYPICAL PVC FINISHING NOTES {P% - T 7 . [] T X16
@ 84" CLOSED CELL PVC ALL EXTERIOR TRIM, BRACKETS, MOULDINGS, ETC SHALL BE KOMA AS i
MANUFACTURED BY KOMERLING. .ALL EXPOSED SURFACES SHALL
S RECEIVE ONE COAT OF MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDED PRIMER & AL A\
#'X6" CLOSED CELL PVC TWO COATS OF RECOMMENDED FINISH PAINT r X14)  MULTIFUNCTON RoOM #1

@ - SEE WINDOW TYPES & ELEVATIONS (SHEET A7.2)

Drawn By:

CT Checked By: GG

Finish Schedule, Reference Notes, Key Plan

7 [
Drawing Number:
File Name: Scale:
Scale: N.T.S. 3 Exterior Elevaiton Scale: 1/8" =1'- 0" Date:  8/21/2020




Project

The
Beach Grill

T.0. FRAMING PEAK

ELEv:61583 A A TYPICAL TYPICAL %
T.0. PLATE / AERVNN

ELEV: 58.52 = ==

1 2 1 23 Snow Road
A4—3} @) &) (x) m} A4—1} | Harwichport, MA

$T.O. LVL BEAMS
ELEV: 54.34 NOTES:
il N \'\'\ appy Saually 10 all Somuarabis Soaditions.
— ! \"'\‘V-\ ,,.( o~ = — —~ ] ‘[ dimensions shall take precedence.
— e — I a— — —— = g Errors or discrepancies on
ﬁg’;ﬁr ) e - @ details are to be brought to the attention
= ~ of the GSDesign Group Inc. before
FT jl FT:I A," ~ @ @ the work or materials have eather been
= ‘ - @ @ ” @ @ @ <7 @ commenced , and or purchased
d d d d ’ These drawings are the property of the
GSDesign Group, Inc. & specifically prepared
| for the gwner of thi; pdroielct at Lhis site g
T.0. GLASS WINDBRE .t t t i t
\ -ttt 7 -—-—-—-=-—-=-- s it and are ot 1o be duplated o uso
project location or owner without the
] | ) || { ) i ) | |l ]h \ express written consent of the
wuTEUNCTIONRoow 72 (X2 ‘% g XYY % g XYY % E NN {W\WM’\ OO Y YOO Y] \/\J\(‘(Ww NN YO N Y YN Y ) GSDesign Group, Inc.
BEven (y Vot S —— = | — Lt
TO.CONCRETEDECKHP) ~, @ f————Jf———— 7 e e e —— — — 4/: o goee
ELEV:3454 | ey || I 0 M AL A DD DD DAV AT AL PN I AT AT AL AL A AL A A N AL A A AN N A A A B DDA I A A IAT NI AL A A M A A A A AL AT AT AL AL A A A AL N A AL A A WA A A A A LA LA AT A LAY AL AL L L | 1L L | | ey — — — s — - — — FEvs o
GAKIDIS + STEWART
¥ = . : GS Design Group Inc.
— — — — 1t Wi/ 215 Onset Ave.
{P#EEECTEE.EZ’??&.E!.G” L P.0. Bax 1200
——d&”iﬁ:ﬁi‘iﬁ Onset, MA 02532
o / Tel 508 . 295 . 2952
. = 1 ( )y — — — — — ;m&
Q_TJ _____ L_TJ LEJ [EJ L:J \-E‘J [EJ S @
‘$BASE FLOSB-ELEVATHOM S— — y _|' —'r T o ) . |I T _lI Ii' _|I o - _If D" — — — — — — — © CDUC‘;;TR(E:;E
e SN | a=cathas J Hie e e & 5
— = — i = W r === =y AL I~
:*)\M )\)\_)\)\_)\)\_)\)\_)\D 77777777 B
| = = | = ‘
5] @ z |
° o . "w_1 "
Exterior Elevation Scale: 1/8" =1'- 0 1
EXTERIOR ELEVATION NOTES:
EXTERIOR FINISH SCHEDULE 1. ALL WESTERN RED CEDAR SIDING, TRIM, BOARDS, ETC. SHALL BE
INSTALLED ON 3D NYLON MESH RAINSCREEN.
2. ALL METAL FLASHING (I.E.: DRIP EDGE, BASE, VALLEY, KICKOUT, COUNTER fa
MATERIAL / MODEL NO. , , ,
TAG COLOR /FINISH NOTES FLASHING, ETC.) SHALL BE ZINC COATED COPPER. Revisions Key
@ WESTERN RED CEDAR SHINGLES, PERFECTION GRADE, UNTREATED TO SILVER NATURALLY. PROVIDE WOVEN HIPS, 3. EXTERIOR SIGNAGE UNDER SEPARATE PERMIT. REFER TO APPROVED . . .
REBUTTED & RESQUARED #1 BLUE LABEL RIDGES, & OUTSIDE CORNERS AT ROOF & EXTERIOR WALLS SIGNAGE PACKAGE FROM SIGNAGE VENDOR FOR SIZES AND LOCATIONS OF 1 ReV|Sed footp rl nt an d WI nd OWS Issued For
@ 1X6" T&G WESTERN RED CEDAR CLEAR VERTICAL UNTREATED TO SILVER NATURALLY. g'&b‘; iéTFEEé%TRsElgEA&)EOTR%FNEAEEF\’,CEE:ETE%NF%TSAFEESF-{;?V?’\\‘/&%E 2 N 2, k | | REV. | ISSUE DATE
BOARDS (LAID VERTICALLY) GRAIN (NO KNOTS) : -
- 4. PLUMBING STACKS, BATHROOM EXHAUST, KITCHEN EXHAUST, ETC. ew nee wa
@ 2X4" WESTERN RED RIPPED TO FIT, CUSTOM CUT W/ INTEGRAL DRIP LOCATIONS ARE TO BE SUBMITTED & REVIEWED BY THE ARCHITECT / 3 N D
CEDAR WATERTABLE OWNER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. ew pormers
§X2" WESTERN RED CEDAR TRIM INSTALLED AT WINDOW SILL & BETWEEN X1 & X2 5. GAS METER & ELECTRIC METER LOCATIONS SHOWN FOR DIAGRAMMATIC i TYPICAL
PURPOSES ONLY. G.C. TO COORDINATE EXACT LOCATIONS WITH CIVIL 4 | Bathroom Extension 1 }
DRAWINGS & MECHANICAL ENGINEERING DRAWINGS.
Sy gn INSTALLED AT BREAKAWAY PANELS
@ #X4" WESTERN RED CEDAR TRIM 6. FOR FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL(S), FIREMAN'S BOX(ES), ELECTRICAL 5 | Revised footorint and heiaht Ad.1
. METER(S), HOSE BIB(S), AND SIMILAR EXTERIOR WALL MOUNTED P g
#'X6" WESTERN RED CEDAR TRIM WINDOW & DOOR CASINGS EQUIPMENT, SEE ENGINEERED MECHANICAL DRAWINGS. PROVIDE %" . .
BACKER BOARD AS REQUIRED. 5 Revised windows
@ #'X12" WESTERN RED CEDAR TRIM INSTALL AT LOW CORNICE AROUND DECK TYPICAL
PERIMETER & BELOW WATERTABLE 7 Enla rg ed arch
200z. STANDING SEAM UNTREATED TO INSTALL ON 30# FELT PAPER WITHOUT ICE & WATER SHIELD. 7 4 ] _ = h T ' i
COPPER ROOF PATINA NATURALLY PROVIDE CUSTOM COPPER FINIAL 2.2 8 | Ad Ju sted Maintenance Door AL ol i
HIGH DENSITY URETHANE FOAM #MLD-588 (@ LOW CORNICE) | FACTORY PRIMED, READY FOR PAINT. ALL JOINTS & HOLES IN CLOSED CELL ]
CROWN MOULDING PVC CLADDING / TRIM & URETHANE MOULDINGS SHALL BE FLUSH FILLED, & LOCatI on
MANUFACTURED TRIMBY FYPON. ™41 1 453 (@ CUPOLA) SANDED SMOOTH TO ELIMINATE SEAMS. SHEET PVC TO BE ADHERED TO
LLC. (OR APPROVED EQUAL) PLYWOOD BACKUP FOR STABILITY. SEE EXTERIOR ELEVAITON NOTE #3 |
@ POLY-CLASSIC DURAGLASS FIBER- FACTORY PRIMED, UNFLUTED TAPERED ROUND COLUMN W./ ONE-PIECE |
GLASS COLUMNS BY TURNCRAFT FIELD PAINTED TUSCAN BASE & CAPITAL
@ ADJUSTABLE EDESTAL SYSTEM BY | 1" PORCELAIN PAVERS IN HEX- SIZE & COLOR OF PAVERS T.B.D. 2 +x8) (x6) T (52 (e ey (523) (7Y (6o >
TILE TECH, OR O.AE. AGONAL TRAY SUPPORT SYSTEM N H A Y H H1NH H A H | & g 7 N
@ A2.2 | TO.GLASSWINDBREAK
ELEV: 41.00
STAINLESS STEEL TURNBUCKLE STAINLESS STEEL 5-0" LONG X 13" SHANK DIA; JAW/JAW W/ CENTER TURNBUCKLE W ‘ !
SYSTEM (BY AFT FASTENERS, O.AE.) & EYELETS AT EACH END FOR WALL / CANOPY ATTACHMENT 7.0, ROOF DECK \
@ CULTURED STONE VENEER (BY COLOR, PATTER, ETC. PROVIDE PRECAST CONCRETE CAP W/ BEVELED TOP ELEV: 35.00 N (xs ‘ |
BORAL O.AE) TBD. A KEY PLAN et Sy NN S
CLOSED CELL PVC TRIM ON BUILT UP READY FOR PAINT SEE DETAIL XX/XXX. ALLOW SEPARATION SPACE FOR DISSIMILAR MATERIAL N.T.S. : !i ELEV: 3446 T =
PLYWOOD SUBSTRATE (BY KOMA, OAE)) EXPANSION & CONTRACTION. SEE X10 FOR TYPICAL PVC FINISHING NOTES % _ il
@ 84" CLOSED CELL PVC ALL EXTERIOR TRIM, BRACKETS, MOULDINGS, ETC SHALL BE KOMA AS o @
MANUFACTURED BY KOMERLING. .ALL EXPOSED SURFACES SHALL i
Bpan RECEIVE ONE COAT OF MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDED PRIMER & a S
#'X6" CLOSED CELL PVC TWO COATS OF RECOMMENDED FINISH PAINT ]
Sxg" CLOSED CELL PVC X1
4
mer ONS
5 @® BF, s ELEVATION
3'X12" CLOSED CELL PVC TR o ! v
ELEV: 18.54
1m T.0. STEEL ) ‘
@ " CLOSED CELL PVC S — ‘
SHEET GOODS e m )
@ "SOLO"RAILING SYSTEMBY VIVA | & SGP CLEAR PROVIDE POLISHED CHROME ASSEMBLY BRACKETS ON CLEAR Drawing Title:
(OR APPROVED EQUAL) LAMINATED GLASS LAMINATED GLASS SOLO POST X2 : = = [
T.0. CONCRETE
"WINDWALL" RAILING SYSTEM BY DUST CAP , | - — . D
sy e e e e e = TEomm=ing rawn By: CT  Checked By: GG
@ VIVA (OR APPROVED EQUAL) EXTERIOR ELEVATION LEGEND: e X15 TN = i e =y o — e S’ Q
@ I\ BEACH DECK ‘ '1 ! ' ‘ ! i ! =z ! i 'ﬂ\.)\)\)\_/vvv
@ - SEE EXTERIOR MATERIAL FINISH SCHEDULE ﬁi ffffff 7 _— — — — ;/
N O OO D OO N A I I I I I I I
@ - SEE WINDOW TYPES & ELEVATIONS (SHEET A7.2) {Pw ffffffff ‘ — q ‘ ‘
. SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS
7] )
Drawing Number:
File Name: Scale:
o o . : - . "=1"-0" Date: 8/21/2020
Finish Schedule, Reference Notes, Key Plan Scale: N.T.S. 3 Exterior Elevation Scale: 1/8" =1'- 0 2 /21/




The
Beach Grill

Project

23 Snow Road
Harwichport, MA

NOTES:

apply equally to all comparable conditions.

dimensions shall take precedence.

All notes on this drawing are typical and
Errors or discrepancies on

details are to be brought to the attention

of the GSDesign Group Inc. before
the work or materials have eather been

commenced , and or purchased

These drawings are the property of the

GSDesign Group, Inc. & specifically prepared

for the owner of this project at this site
site and are not to be duplicated or used
in part or whole for any other purpose,
project location or owner without the

express written consent of the

GSDesign Group, Inc.

T
(14
Py
2
w
[}
%
]
o
X
<
L]

215 Onset Ave.
P.O. Box 1200
Onset, MA 02532
Tel 508 .295.2952

GS Design Group Inc.

NO. 5072

DATE

ISSUE

Issued For

REV.

PROPOSED
ELEVATION

OVERLAY

Drawing Title:

GG

EBO-1

Drawing Number:

Checked By:

Drawn By: CT

Scale:

File Name:

8,/21/2020

Date:

50' BUILDING HEIGHT REY}

EL: 62:00'

PROFPOSED

A: TOP OF REVISED CUPOLA/BUILDING

TOP GLASS WIND BREAK

EL: 40.50'
O CHANGE

$N

TOP OF ROOF / SUB-FLOOHR

EL: 34.00'

NO CHANGE

IRST FLOOR
EL: 18.00'

E15

4

EL: 15.00'

TOP OF CONC.DUST CAP

4

EL: 10.6'

"\ BEACH DECK

O

=

:OH\©T

$F
e

I
o

:mﬂ\mN

7 7/

7

7,77

P OF CUPOLA / BUILDING
AFPPROVED

EL: 56.70

iy

/$ TO

50' BUILDING HEIGHT RESTRICTION

o

N7

TOP OF ROOF
EL: 51.60'

NO CHANGE

CSSITIS SIS

L\TH;\M

/

[T T T TG T T I [T T I T I IO T IO

T

1

I T

I T

[ 11

[ 1

[T
[T T

I I I IO I T TET IO ]I

B

B

T
T
T

ANINANn
NN

[LIO LTI
T I ITIE ] ]

ANNARNARIDG
T

1
\HHH¥#H#H\ [T T TTIL]

ANINANn
T
[LIOCTIT
LI I LTI ]

NI

[LILICTITT

T IO

I
[T

[T TITT

T IO

NI
LTI

[LILICTITT
[T T T

IOLIITLT

[T

NI
LTI

T IT

[T

[N
T IT

I

I

[N
T IT
I
NN
T

I

[T

[

[T

[0

AT
ML

[ T ICIT

[T

TITITLCIT
[N

[ T

[T

R E NN

TIITLCIT
[N

[T
TIITLIT
I

[ T ICIT

[T

£

T
[T ]
[T
TTILITIT

NN

I

[ ]
[T
TLILITIT
AN
[ ]
[T

[T

T IT

I I

i

P

T I

INInNAINIng

P

I I

DA

INInNAINIng

[T

— [Tm—
L L S

|

LI
TLITTT

[T
TLITTT

[T
TLITTT

I}

[T
[T
LTI
[INANING
[T

[T
[T
[INANING
[T

[T
LTI
InANng
[T

LI

ﬁﬁﬁ!ﬁ%ﬁhﬁﬁhﬁr’

[T

[T

T IO
JNININI)

[0

[T ITTL]

NN

T IO

JNININI)
T IO

JNININI)

[0

[T ITTL]

TITIOL

TITIOL

I

T
I
[0

T

TITTOL

I

[0

T

[0

T

T
[T
[T T

T
T
[T

T
[0
[T T
T

[T T

NN EngEngEnaEnEngEngEn

XXX

NNy EngEn

T IO T I I I IO T T IO T I IO ST I I IO T T IO T I T T

TR IO I LT LT QIO T[T T[T I T IO T I T I [ I

nuima=a BINIHINI)
LI T

ST T[T I ICTE I TCCE L ITTE QOO T[T I T QIO IO T T[T LTI

T IO IO IO IO IO T IO QT I T TSI IO IO I IO IO IO IO ITIC)

AT A AT A T O T I o T O T

AT T I T T T T T T T T I AT T T T T T T T T T T T T O T T T T T T T T AT T T T T IO T T T T T T T T T T T I AT T T T O T T T (T T T T T T T T T AT T T IO IO T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T IO AT T T T O T T T T T T T T AT T T I ITTCT TTTTC TTT I

(LTI IO IO IO I T ITIT QI I T I I T I T T

NN

OO I IO AT

T T

NN EnEnEnEnEnEnEnIEnEnyEnEnEngEmnges

NN NNy
0 N N MM A VT[N TN A

T T IO (T AT

IO T T T I T T LI L T O L T LTI T T
LT T AT I OO O T T T I T AT T LI IO LT I IO LT T I I

117

NNy EnEnnf NN NNy NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NN NNy EnEnEnEnaEnan

T T I IO T T IO IO IO IO T T T O T T T I I IO IO ICTT IO T IO OO IO T I QT I IEL I I ITIT IO ICIT T IO O T I T I IO ITIT (T I T

L N N I e |

RN NN

IO LTI IO IO T T

imnnmnnmnnmosmossos R DTEDIEDIEDIEDIRDIRDI NN DI EDI DN

IO IO TOT IO IO IO IO T O T IO T IO QE LTI LI I IO IO I IO O L]
NN NN

IO ITCTIC I T T

LTI T T T I

NN NN n NNy EnfEnaEnaEnan
LTSI TN T IETL T IO LT IO IO T IO IO IO IO IO T T T T IS I
T IO IO I IO IO IO IO LT IO LTI T I O I I I IO IO T T T I
IO T I TCCT L ITEC T IO LTI TETE T TEQCTCCEE T T IO ITLCQ I I IO QOO T QL IO T

NN NN EniEnsEngEngEnaEn

LTSI TN T IETE T IO T LI IO IOEL T IO IO IO T IO T T T T I I I I IO IO
T o O T T L I ITLIL IO ITC T IO IO AT T TSI [T I I T I ITTT

L1

T IO I T I IO I I IO IO T IO IO I IO I IO IO IO IO I T T I IO T T

4 WL T T LT O T LTI T L T T AT T I TR I T I I T I T I T T

EL—62.00'

TOP OF CUPOLA / BUILDING
L: 56.70'

o'

OP OF ROOF

4T

EL: 51.60'

/

EL: 34.00'

IRST FLOOR
EL: 18.00

| 4. TOP OF ROOF / SUB-FLR /

{}F

ra

BASE FLOOD ELEVATION
EL: 12.00'

A\
<~ N
P

7

|

L

W_ :NH‘M

Q

:@H‘%V

:OH\®T

N

/
7
:OH\® |,
7

TIONYHD ON o-gc

A

d3aNOdadVv

:@HIWLWR

d=ISO403Ed L7- 6t

EL: 8.6'

Scale: 1/8" =1'- 0"

Proposed Building Overlay (West Elevation)

50' BUILDING HEIGHT RESTRICTION

=9

EL: 62.00'

OP OF CUPOLA / BUILDING
EL: 56.70' APPROVED

OP OF ROOF
EL: 51.60

r?T
$T

OP OF ROOF / SUB-FLR

EL: 34.00'

FIRST FLOOR
EL: 18.00

ASFE F1 O0OD FI FVATION

EL: 12.00'

V4

!}T

o

S

O
N
N
~ N

L TAAD NACDEV/IQEN ALIDAL A/DL T VRN

PROFPOSED

\4 _ 7
@H‘Wn :N \mg

:@H\ME\

:ON‘@T

i :ON\@

HDONYHD ON

:@N‘Wm

A

d3INOHadv

:@H‘WLW"

d=ISO40Ed F7- 6t

rour Ur NCEVIoCD CUr ULAVDUILUITING

i

e

|+

oy 2197777

APPROVED

T T T L TP T

Y
o

I

1l
NN NN

IO T T ITIT O I ITIC IO ]

‘HUHHUHHUUHHUHHUHDUHUUHUUHUHHUHHUHH T T TP T TO T T IO T ITIT T TTTT

.
I

NN NNy

T O I I g PO IO GO I o O A U Ty

L \

e

g%l

Fawimra
T
11

alzayieti

Ipam il

1L TP AT P

i

|

i

E
g
|

55 i

il

e e s

il
LI

H

NN nNnnEnnnnneneneny NN

AT I I IO I O O T I I T T IOT IO IO

i
W
=
i

EE=SEE=C|

TTTT 1T

T IO

IHNENnNnaNnEnIEnaEnaeyaml
NN nnEnnEnEnaEnaEni
T T QO T T T T QT ITIT
NN nnEnnEnEnaEnaEni

T IO ICTT I IO LI IO IO CT TTC] TIA ]

[T I I IO IO ITIT AT

T IO IO IO LI IO IO T T

LTI IO I I T T LA

T IO IO IO I T TP

I
[T I I I I IO ITIT L ITTT

T IO I T IO IO T

T I T IO IOTL I IO IO L]

T IO IO IO LI IO IO I T

T T T T T T I I

LTI IO I I IO I

%

I

’_I*

2

Scale: 1/8" =1'- 0"

Proposed Building Overlay (North Elevation)




HARWICH PLANNING BOARD
HARWICH TOWN HALL - 732 MAIN STREET, HARWICH
VIA REMOTE PARTICIPATION GoToMeeting.com
TUESDAY AUGUST 25, 2020 - 6:30 PM
MEETING MINUTES

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman, Duncan Berry; Vice-Chairman, Allan Peterson;
Arthur Rouse; David Harris; Mary Maslowski; William Stoltz; and Craig Chadwick were all
present via remote participation.

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Joseph McParland.
OTHERS PRESENT: Charleen Greenhalgh; and others.
CALL TO ORDER - 6:30 PM by Chairman Berry with a quorum present.

Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open
Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §20, and the Governor’s March 15, 2020 Order imposing strict
limitations on the number of people that may gather in one place, this meeting of the Harwich
Planning Board is being conducted via remote participation. No in-person attendance of
members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure that the public
can adequately access the proceedings as provided for in the Order. A reminder that persons who
would like to listen or view this meeting while in progress may do so by logging in or calling in
as specified above on this agenda.

PB2020-02 Steve Gopoyan & Swavi Osev, 346 Route 28 and 0 Sisson Road, Use Special
Permit

Ms. Maslowski recused herself from the hearing. Chairman Berry re-opened the hearing.
Emulous E Hall, et als., as owners, seeks approval of a Site Plan Review Special Permit and a
Use Special Permit with waivers, pursuant to the Code of Town of Harwich §8325-13, fIV Line
30, -55 and -51 to construct a miniature golf course and expand and improve the parking and
vehicle access. The property is located at 346 Route 28 and 0 Sisson Road, Maps 21, Parcels N1
& N2, respectively, in the C-H-1 and R-M zoning districts. Continued from 7/28/20.

The Applicant requested a continuance to September 10, 2020. Mr. Chadwick made the motion
to continue the public hearing for case PB2020-02 Gopoyan & Osev to Thursday, September 10,
2020 not earlier than 6:30 pm, seconded by Vice-Chairman Peterson, unanimously so voted via
roll call (6-0-0).

Ms. Maslowski then returned to the meeting.

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS ADVISORY OPINIONS: August 26, 2020 - No comments
or action were made by the Board.

Harwich Planning Board Meeting Minutes- August 25, 2020 Page 1 of 2



MEETING MINUTES: August 11, 2020 - Mr. Harris made the motion to approve the minutes
from August 11, 2020, seconded by Mr. Chadwick, unanimously so voted via roll call.

STATUS OF PROPSED ZONING AMENDMENTS: Multifamily and West Harwich Special
District - Mrs. Greenhalgh updated the Board on the timeframe and process of the DCPC. The
selectmen did vote to support this, and the multi-family dwelling amendment, and they will be
on the town meeting warrant. A zoning amendment public hearings will be held for both items
on September 22", The Board of Health and Conservation commission both voted in support of
the West Harwich DCPC as well. The Cape Cod Commission will hold a hearing on September
3, 2020.

BRIEFINGS AND REPORTS BY BOARD MEMBERS:

Ms. Maslowski updated the Board on the Historic Commission. The commission is developing
revisions to demolition delay, but they are not complete yet. She will share the revisions with the
Planning Board when they are complete.

Mrs. Greenhalgh reminded everyone the next meeting will be Thursday, September 10™", 2020.
ADJOURNMENT:

Ms. Harris made the motion to adjourn at 6:45 PM, seconded by Ms. Maslowski, unanimously so
voted via roll call.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kathleen A. Tenaglia, Board Secretary

Adopted:

Harwich Planning Board Meeting Minutes- August 25, 2020 Page 2 of 2



	Notes: 
	Optic: 
	CCT: 
	Voltage: 
	Color Options: 
	Options: 
	PRO 2: 
	Page 1: 

	LOC 2: 
	Page 1: 

	CAT 2: 
	Page 1: 

	TYP 2: 
	Page 1: 

	LMP 2: 
	Page 1: 

	NTS 2: 
	Page 1: 

	QTY 2: 
	Page 1: 

	Text Field 61: 
	Text Field 60: 
	Text Field 59: 
	Text Field 58: 
	C 3: 
	B 3: 
	D 3: 
	E 3: 
	F 3: 
	G 3: 
	H 3: 
	A 3: 
	I 3: 
	PRO 4: 
	LOC 4: 
	CAT 4: 
	TYP 4: 
	LMP 6: 
	NTS 4: 
	QTY 4: 
	X 2: 
	Z 2: 
	Y 2: 


